
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

October 25, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
October 19, 2022 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
October 25, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the October 4, 2022 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
 V. Discussion of Rental Rates and Consideration of Setting a Public Hearing Date 

to Adopt Rates  
 
 VI. Discussion of Suspension Letters 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
    
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer - Public Facility Report 
  



 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending September 30, 2022 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 XI. Recognition of Outgoing Supervisors 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting: December 6, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis 
B. Vice Chairman Randy Smith – Parks  
C.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
D.  Supervisor Rick Smith - Golf  
E.  Supervisor Warren – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, October 4, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Randy Smith  Vice Chairman 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 Glenn Warren Supervisor 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the October 4, 2022 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Ms. Brown stated this past event was the first one I attended that guests were required to 

pay.  I am a single person and I have to pay for anyone who comes with me.  Most people have a 

plus one at a wedding; I pay the same fee that everyone else pays who may have a dozen people 

in their household.  I’m asking that those residents who are single like myself be given that 

courtesy.   

 Mr. Henson stated I don’t have children and don’t use the parks and I would like to see an 

outdoor work out facility.   

 



October 4, 2022 South Village CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the September 6, 
2022 Meeting and the September 13, 2022 
Continued Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the minutes of the September 6, 2022 meeting and the 
September 13, 2022 continued meeting were approved as presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 Mr. Biagetti stated they have done the second lift of asphalt and curb work, it appears they 

just need to paint stop marks.  The decorative signs are scheduled for installation the middle of 

October.  They are still working on getting the entry signs permitted.   

 

B. Agreement with View Point Security 

 Mr. Biagetti presented the proposal from View Point Security and after discussion the 

board directed staff to bring back an agreement for this service. 

 

C. Rental Rates  

 Mr. Biagetti stated at the last meeting we brought to the board a change in the rental policy 

for residents hosting events that are open to the public and if they bring in food trucks.  We came 

up with the rate of $250 per food truck that we would charge our resident host for that type of 

event and $50 for vendor information booths.  We initiated a promotional rate at the last meeting 

and took this opportunity to review our current rate structure.   

 Staff will notice a public hearing on the rate increases for the December meeting. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Introduction of Candidates 

 Mr. Frechette who ran unopposed for seat 3 and Ms. Osbeck a candidate for seat 1 

introduced themselves and expressed their interest in serving on the board. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreements with The Lake 
Doctors 

A. Water Management Agreement 

  



October 4, 2022 South Village CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the proposal from The Lake Doctors in the monthly amount of $3,005 
was approved, district counsel was authorized to prepare an 
agreement for these services and staff was authorized to obtain other 
bids for these services. 

 

B. Triploid Grass Carp 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the agreement with The Lake Doctors for 500 triploid grass carp in 
the amount of $8 each was approved.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn gave an overview of the operations report and outlined proposed improvements 

to the cabana bar to make it usable year-round.   

 

Mr. Brink moved to authorize staff to move forward with 
improvements to the cabana bar to make it usable year-round, Mr. 
Warren seconded the motion and on voice vote with two in favor and 
Mr. Payton, Mr. Rick Smith and Mr. Randy Smith opposed the 
motion failed. 

 

 Mr. Payton stated we will get bids for this work and present them at the next meeting. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer – Public Facility Report 

 Ms. Giles stated Alex did tell me the public facilities report was delayed and he will present 

that at the next meeting.   

 



October 4, 2022 South Village CDD 

4 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. Warren stated I want to make sure that Monday and Tuesday hours increase in the 

restaurant when the time changes. 

 Mr. Halifco stated we are moving in that direction depending on staffing. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Other items discussed:  Rudeness, need of a dedicated bartender rather than wait staff 

mixing drinks inconsistently, increased prices with no increase in quality of food or service, 

landscapers blowing everything into the ponds, request staff to have Spanish moss removed from 

trees, offered use of home electric for fountains for a credit on assessment. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending August 31, 2022 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the check register was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, October 
25, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for October 25, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 

 

 



October 4, 2022 South Village CDD 

5 

 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



PHASE 5 UPDATE 10.18.22 
 
 
 
Matt, 
The decorative signs are scheduled for 10/24.  Signs still pending permit. 
Thank you, 

  

 

Louis Cowling 
  
Land Development Manager 
Dream Finders Homes 

a: 14701 Philips Highway, Suite 300, Jacksonville, FL 32256 
m: 904.907.6388 
e: louis.cowling@dreamfindershomes.com 
w: www.dreamfindershomes.com 

       

  
  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

South Village Community Development District  

Eagle Landing Amenity Policies  
  

Last Updated: December 2020 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



  
 

      

  
  
Purpose & Introduction  
This document outlines uniform policies for use of facilities located on the property owned by the 
South Village Community Development District (“District”) including the Residents’ Club, 
Aquatics Facility, Kids’ Club, Lake House, Athletic Center, Tennis Courts, Amphitheatre, Golf 
Garden, Eagle Landing Golf Club, and Encompassing Parks within the Eagle Landing community.  
  
Specific Authority:  Chapter 190.035; 190.011; 190.012; 120.54, Florida Statutes Law 
Implements:  Chapter 190.011; 190.012; 190.035, Florida Statutes  
  
Information contained in this manual is current as of the date of the publication.  
  
Definitions  
  
Adult Caregiver is a designated caregiver that assists a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with 
disabilities or chronic conditions in the tasks of daily life.  
 
Amenity Access is maintained via our Digital Membership Database. Resident families will be 
entered into the database during initial registration.  
  
Annual Pass Holder is a nonresident of the District who pays an annual fee to obtain user 
privileges of the Facilities & Amenities for himself and members of his household, except in cases 
that mandate a rental fee as specified in these policies and special events in which an Annual Pass 
Holder can participate on a space available basis.  An Annual Pass Holder is not entitled to a Golf 
Club membership without separate payment.  
  
Attendees are Residents, Annual Pass Holders, Guests, Spectators, and Staff present at a facility, 
recreation area, or function on the District’s property.  
  
Facilities & Amenities include all of the areas known as the Village Green, Encompassing Parks 
and Golf Club.  The Village Green consists of the Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics Facility, 
Athletic Center, Amphitheater, Tennis Center, Lake House, and Golf Garden.  
 
Golf Cart Decal is a sticker or other indicator placed on a golf cart that signifies that the golf cart 
has been registered with Management. Golf carts must be properly registered and must display 
Golf Cart Decals to be operated on Facilities & Amenities property, with the exception of the Golf 
Club which requires additional registration.   
  
Golf Club is the 18-hole Eagle Landing Golf Course and the related practice facilities.  The District 
shall adopt rules establishing the rates, fees, and charges pertaining to use of the Golf Club. 
 
Guest is someone who is not a Resident or Annual Pass Holder who is accompanied by a Resident 
or Annual Pass Holder in order to use the Facilities & Amenities.  Annual Pass Holders or 
Residents must always accompany Guests.  



  
 

      

 
Initial Registration If you are a new resident, please contact Rachael Welch with Membership 
Services at Rachael.welch@honoursgolf.com or stop by the Athletic Center to secure your 
temporary pass to the amenities (swim, tennis, fitness), New Resident Packet and to make an 
appointment for your new member set-up.  All family members must be present at time of 
appointment (about 10-15 minutes). 
 
Please bring a copy of your closing statement as proof of residency for the amenities and the Golf 
Club when acquiring a temporary pass.  Temporary passes are non-renewable. The Release form 
includes: Release of Amenity Privileges at the Golf Club and/or the amenities. 
 
What to Expect at Your Appointment: Please bring the completed membership documents received 
at the time you made your appointment in entirety to your set-up appointment. At that time, all 
family members 3 years of age or older are photographed and entered into our computer system 
for access to the CDD facilities.  
 
Changes in Ownership/Residency:  It is the property owners’ responsibility to inform Membership 
Services of any changes to your account that should occur, including but not limited to: address, 
phone number or house hold number changes. Failure to do so could result in suspension of 
privileges. 
 
Rental Property: If you own rental property in Eagle Landing, it is your responsibility to notify 
Membership Services of tenant termination and provides new tenant information. You have one 
of two options concerning Amenity Privileges: 

1.  Fill out the Homeowners Release of Amenities Privilege form, giving rights to the facilities 
and charging privileges to renters. 

2. As the homeowner, you have the option to keep your privileges to use the facilities and 
NOT give them to your renters. Should you decide to retain these privileges, please notify 
your renters that they cannot use the amenities nor have charging privileges. 
 

If a rent/lease agreement is extended, the renters should provide a copy of the new agreement to 
Membership services in order to continue their privileges associated with their Resident Account. 
  
Houseguest is a category of a guest who resides outside the 40-mile radius surrounding the District 
and is a short-term overnight visitor of a Resident or Annual Pass Holder.  
  
Houseguest Pass is a weekly admission pass that may be purchased for a Houseguest to gain user 
privileges to the Facilities & Amenities, excluding the Golf Club.  
  
Management is the designated management staff of the current management company(ies) 
operating the Facilities & Amenities on behalf of the District.   
  
Nanny is a caregiver designated by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder to accompany a Resident or 
Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age of 13 in use of the Facilities & Amenities.  A Nanny 
must be at least 14 years of age.  



  
 

      

  
Operating Hours are designated in this document at each facility, but may change according to 
need, season or usage.  
 
Participant is a Non-Resident/Pass holder entering a District Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or 
Golf Club to participate in an activity or event such as league or clinic. Use of the District facility 
is restricted to the duration of the activity only. Participants must leave the facility at the conclusion 
of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest.     
  
Patron is an owner of assessable real property within the District on which no residence has been 
constructed.  For purposes of interpreting these policies and unless otherwise indicated, a Patron 
shall be treated as a Resident.   
 
Resident is an individual who maintains his or her residence in a home within the District as a 
property owner, renter, or a member of a property owner’s or a renter’s immediate household.  
Residents have rights to user privileges of the Facilities & Amenities except in cases that 
mandate a rental fee as specified in these policies.  Proof of Residency is required, by driver’s 
license or signed affidavit.  
  
Spectator is a person entering a District Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club to observe 
an activity or event such as a swim meet, tennis match, golf tournament, or practice.  
  
Staff is an employee of the current management company(ies) operating the Facilities & Amenities 
on behalf of the District.  
 
 
Policies  
  
Access Privileges a Patron who is attempting to sell its property may temporarily assign its Patron 
status to prospective purchasers thereof after Patron enters into an Agreement Regarding 
Assignment of Patron Status with the District, in a form prescribed by the District.  Each Attendee 
must check-in prior to entering the Facilities.  At the time of check-in, each person shall identify 
themselves for the staff to record the visit into the database.   
Residents and Annual Pass Holders must have digital photos taken by Staff at a District Facility. 
This digital photo will appear on the computer monitor screen each visit at the time of check-in. 
No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital photo on the computer’s 
monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in.  
  
Except as noted below, Resident’s children and grandchildren who do not reside within the 
District, who are under 14 - 23 years old and who may not be household members, may utilize 
the Facilities & Amenities at no cost if they are checked in accompanied by a Resident or Annual 
Pass Holder. To be unaccompanied by the resident, the children and grandchildren must reside 
outside of the 40 mile radius of Eagle Landing.  
 



  
 

      

Children 5 years of age or younger may utilize the Facilities & Amenities at no cost if a Resident, 
Annual Pass Holder, or registered Nanny accompanies them.  Children older than 5 years of age 
will be charged Guest Fees in accordance with the adopted rates, unless otherwise provided for 
herein.    
  
Upon check-in, a Nanny is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & Amenities without paying 
a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age 
of 13.  A Nanny is not allowed to utilize the Facilities & Amenities without the Resident or Annual 
Pass Holder’s children.  With the exception of his or her children, a Nanny may not bring guests 
to the Facilities & Amenities.  A Nanny may bring his or her own children to the Facilities & 
Amenities when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children, but the Nanny will 
be required to pay a Guest Fee for each child above the age of 5 years old.  
  
Upon check-in, an Adult Caregiver is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & Amenities 
without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with a 
documented necessity for the services of an Adult Caregiver.  An Adult Caregiver may not bring 
guests to the Facilities & Amenities.  
  
If a Resident or Annual Pass Holder is accompanied by a caregiver other than someone who 
qualifies as a Nanny or an Adult Caregiver, Management may, at its sole discretion, permit the 
caregiver to visit the Facilities & Amenities without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying 
the Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children. The permission will be subject to any terms or 
conditions imposed by Management.   
  
Spectators for activities such as swim meets, tennis matches or practices shall check-in prior to 
entering the facility. Admission of a Spectator to a facility does not grant user privileges to the 
Spectator for the Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club.  
  
FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS DEFINITION, ACCESS PRIVILEGES DO NOT 
EXTEND TO THE GOLF CLUB.  SEPARATE FEES APPLY.  
  
Alcohol State law stipulates that no one under the age of 21 may consume, buy, or otherwise 
possess any alcoholic beverages. This rule is strictly enforced on the premises of any District 
property.  
  
Annual Pass Non-residents may purchase an Annual Pass to use the Facilities & Amenities on a 
regular basis. Pass fees allow for usage for a single fiscal year from October 1st to September 30, 
and are not prorated. The Annual Pass entitles the non-resident and members of the nonresident’s 
household to use the Facilities & Amenities of the District. Annual Pass Holders are also entitled 
to participate in functions and activities that Management conducts on a space- available basis.  
  
Bathing Loads The bathing loads, listed below, are capacities set by Clay County:  
  

  Fun Pool                Competition Pool               Lap Pool               Wading Pool         
93 persons                  113 persons                    21 persons                16 persons  



  
 

      

  
(*Please note: children under 18 years of age are not permitted to enter the lap pool area during 
the Summer Season, however, they are permitted to utilize the lap lanes during the Winter Season).  
  
Children Any child not potty-trained (including those using pull-up diapers) must wear an 
approved swimsuit diaper that fits snugly around the waist and legs. Also, any child wearing a 
disposable swimsuit diaper must also wear a swimsuit over the swimsuit diaper.  Diapers shall 
only be changed in the restrooms on the changing tables, and not on the pool deck, tables, or chairs.  
  
Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a companion who is 
at least 14 years of age.  
  
Disciplinary Actions, Suspension & Termination of Privileges Our goal is to promote a safe 
and enjoyable environment for all facility users. Inappropriate behavior, such as the use of foul or 
abusive language, vandalism or fighting, is never permitted.  Disciplinary actions are as follows:  
  

• An Attendee will receive a verbal warning regarding his or her inappropriate behavior. If 
the behavior continues, Management will ask Attendee to leave the facility for the 
remainder of the day. An incident report will be completed, recording the Attendee's name, 
type of violation, and Pass ID number.  

  
• If a second offense occurs, Management may suspend the Attendee from all facilities for 

up to 3 days. If the Attendee is a minor (under the age of 18), Management will send a 
letter to the parent or guardian explaining the violation along with a copy of these rules.  

  
• If a third offense occurs, Management may suspend Attendee from the use of all facilities 

for one week.  If the Attendee is a minor (under the age of 18), Management will send a 
letter to the parent or guardian explaining the violation along with a copy of these rules.  
  

• Should a fourth offense occur, the Attendee may lose all user privileges for up to 30 days.  
Upon approval by the Board, a Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or Guest may lose all user 
privileges for the remainder of the season or on a permanent basis.  If the suspended 
Attendee is found on recreational premises, they will be subject to arrest for trespassing.  

  
In addition to the above disciplinary actions, individuals that operate golf carts without displaying 
Golf Cart Decals or in a manner contrary to the rules and policies contained in this document while 
on the property where the Facilities & Amenities are located, including driveways and parking 
facilities, may be denied entry to the Facilities & Amenities and are subject to immediate 
suspension or termination of privileges. Please note, however, that Management and Staff’s 
enforcement of the rules and disciplinary policies relating to golf carts is limited to the property 
where the Facilities & Amenities are located. This includes driveways and parking facilities, but 
does not include the roadways within Eagle Landing or the District.  
  
Management may also suspend or terminate privileges for a specified period of time or 
permanently if a Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or Guest submits false information on the 



  
 

      

application for a pass which if had been truthfully disclosed, would have rendered the applicant 
ineligible for such a pass; submits false information regarding an application for use of privileges 
as a Guest; permits the unauthorized use of a pass; fails to pay charges or any other amount owed 
to Management in a proper and timely manner; fails to abide by the policies and regulations 
established for the use of the Facilities & Amenities; treats Management in an unreasonable or 
abusive manner; damages or destroys District property; or engages in conduct that is improper or 
likely to endanger the welfare or safety of others.  
  
If Management terminates or suspends a Resident, Annual Pass Holder, or Guest’s privileges, he 
or she may file a written appeal to the Board of Supervisors within 30 days of suspension 
notification.  These disciplinary actions are provided as minimum guidelines.  In determining the 
appropriate disciplinary action, Management and the Board shall take into account the nature of 
the conduct and any prior violations of the Attendee.  
  
Diving Boards All pool use policies apply to the diving boards at the Aquatics Facility and for all 
diving boards that may be installed in the future.  
  

• Only one person is permitted on the board at a time.  
  

• Only one bounce is permitted on the board before entering the pool.  
  

• Attendees must dive straight off the board (not off the side).  
  

• Attendees must not dive off the board until the person before he or she is at the side of the 
pool. Parents or guardians must wait for children at the side of the pool only.  

  
• Floatation devices are not permitted on the diving boards.  

  
• There is no swimming in the diving well unless a lifeguard or pool attendant closes it to 

divers and allows non-diving use of it.  
  

• Diving boards are open only when a lifeguard is on duty.  
  

• Children must be capable of swimming on their own.  
  
Dog Park  The Dog Park is not staffed and shall be used at the user’s own risk. The voluntarily 
use of the Dog Park evidences a waiver of any claims against the South Village Community 
Development District resulting from activities occurring at the Dog Park. The South Village 
Community Development District is not responsible for any injury or harm to Residents, Patrons, 
Guests or their dogs caused by use of the Dog Park. 
 

• The Dog Park is restricted to use only by Residents, Patrons, and their Guests. All other 
persons are considered trespassing and may be prosecuted as such under Florida law. 



  
 

      

• The current entry code is available in the member’s area of the resident website (App), and 
should not be shared.     

• The Dog Park’s operating hours are dawn to dusk. 
• Dogs must be on leashes at all times, except within the Dog Park area. 
• Dog handler must have the leash with them at all times. 
• Dogs inside the Dog Park must be under voice control by their handler at all times. If voice 

control is not possible, do not enter the Dog Park. 
• Dogs may not be left unattended and must be within unobstructed sight of the dog handler. 
• Dog handlers are responsible for the behavior of their animals. 
• Limit three dogs per dog handler, which handler must be at least 16 years of age. 
• Children under 12 must be accompanied by an adult and supervised at all times. 
• Dogs must be vaccinated and wear a visible rabies and license tag at all times. 
• Puppies under four months of age should not enter the Dog Park. 
• Aggressive dogs are not allowed in the Dog Park. Any dog showing signs of aggression 

should be removed from the Dog Park immediately. 
• Female dogs in heat are not permitted in the Dog Park. 
• Human or dog food inside the Dog Park is prohibited. 
• Any dog toys inside the Dog Park are prohibited. 
• Dog handlers must clean up any dog droppings made by their pets. 
• Dog handlers must fill in any holes made by their pets. 
• Please do not brush or groom pets inside the Dog Park. The Dog Park is for play time. 
• Dog trainers are prohibited at the Dog Park.  
• The Dog Park is designated a “No Smoking” area. 

 
Employee User Privileges Any Staff who are also Residents retain user privileges as a Resident 
and are subject to such policies for Residents.  
  
Employees of the current Management Company who work at a facility within the District may 
use the Facilities & Amenities at the location where they work. Any use of other Facilities & 
Amenities within the District, but outside their department, must be pre-arranged by their 
department’s manager.  
  
Family members of the staff may use the Facilities & Amenities, no more than one time per week 
with prior approval of the department supervisor and are on a space available basis. The staff 
member must accompany the family members and may not be on duty at the time. Immediate 
family members will not be charged and extended family must pay the current guest fee.  
  
Fitness Center Use Use of Fitness Center is at each attendee’s own risk.  In consideration of each 
attendee, all Fitness Center users must adhere to the following policies:  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 



  
 

      

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in and 
during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest fee.  

 
• Attendees should wear proper fitness attire.  No open toe shoes.  Shirts must be worn at all 

times.  
  

• Proper facility use and etiquette recommendations (such as wiping sweat from machines 
after use) will be posted inside the facility as a reminder to attendees.  

  
• Only Residents and Annual Pass Holders age 14 and older will be permitted to use the 

fitness center.  
 

• Early/Late access is permitted to those 18+ with an access card. Early access begins at 4am, 
Late access ends at 11 pm. All users must exit the facility at 11 pm.  

  
Food/Beverages No glass containers of any type are permitted in any District facility.  No personal 
coolers, thermal bags, or picnic baskets are permitted in the Aquatic Facilities or Resident’s Club.  
All persons using the pool or park areas must keep the area clean by properly disposing trash or 
debris.  
  
At the Aquatic Facilities, Resident’s Club, and Golf Club, only foods and beverages purchased 
from the Eagle Landing Food and Beverage Service are permitted. This policy extends to private 
parties that may be held at the facility.   
  
Alcoholic beverages will not be served or sold, nor permitted to be consumed, on District property 
during hours prohibited by law.  Alcoholic beverages will not be served or sold to any person not 
permitted to purchase the same under the laws of the State of Florida.  No person under 21 may 
possess an alcoholic beverage of any kind on any property owned by the District.  
  
Residents and Annual Pass Holders may initiate and maintain a charge account for purchases at all 
Village Green facilities, provided they furnish valid bank account information to the 
Management’s representative.  Account holders will also be required to update their information 
periodically.  
  
Golf Cart Use Golf carts may only be present at or operated on the property where the Facilities 
& Amenities are located, including driveways and parking facilities, if they are properly registered 
and display a Golf Cart Decal. Additional registration may be necessary for usage at Golf Club.  
Golf carts may be registered and more information about the rules relating to golf cart use may be 
obtained by contacting Management.   
  
Golf carts being used on the property where the Facilities & Amenities are located, including 
driveways and parking facilities, must display a Golf Cart Decal, must be driven by a person at 
least 14 years old, and must be used in accordance with Florida and Clay County laws and 
ordinances and with the District’s policies.   



  
 

      

Individuals who operate golf carts in a manner that is contrary to these policies may be denied 
entry to the Facilities & Amenities or may be subject to other disciplinary actions described in the 
section on Disciplinary Actions, Suspension & Termination of Privileges.  
  
All individuals who operate or ride in golf carts do so at their own risk and peril, and should be 
observant of, and attentive to the safety of themselves and others, including passengers, other 
motorists, bicyclists and pedestrians. Please note, however, that Management and Staff’s 
enforcement of the rules and disciplinary policies relating to golf carts is limited to the property 
where the Facilities & Amenities are located. This includes driveways and parking facilities, but 
does not include the roadways within Eagle Landing or the District.  
  
Parks All Attendees must observe the policies listed below otherwise they will be issued a trespass 
warning and will be subject to ejection from the premises.  Management may close a Park if public 
safety is threatened by any activity on the premises.   
  

• Park hours of operation are sunrise to sunset.  

• No person shall be intoxicated and cause a public disturbance in a park.   
  

• Roller blades and bikes are permitted on sidewalks only.  
  

• No parking is allowed on park premises, outside of marked parking locations.  
  
An Attendee may reserve the Village Green pavilion for special events, provided they make the 
reservation with Management at least 7 days in advance; the event is for ten people or more; and 
they reserve the pavilion for at least 3 hours. If the pavilion is not reserved for a special event, it 
will be available to Attendees on a first-come, first-served basis.  
  
Guest Policy Guests are welcome to use the Facilities & Amenities when accompanied by a 
Resident or Annual Pass Holder, 14 years of age or older. A Resident or Annual Pass Holder under 
14 years old may accompany a single Guest so long as a registered Nanny remains present at all 
times.  Residents and Annual Pass Holders under 21 years of age may accompany no more than 2 
Guests per visit.  Residents and Annual Pass Holders 21 years old and older may accompany no 
more than 6 Guests per visit. Neither Residents nor Annual Pass Holders may accompany Guests 
whom they do not know personally.  
  
The number of Guests permitted to use the Athletic Center and Aquatic Facilities per week is tied 
to each Resident / Pass Holder with a maximum of 15 visits per 7day week, which runs from 12:00 
a.m. Monday until 11:59 p.m. Sunday. Example: Participation in any aquatic or fitness activity, 
such as water aerobics, counts as one use.  
  
Guest Daily Fees It is necessary for the District to adopt rules to establish rates, fees, and charges 
pertaining to the user fees at the Aquatic Facilities, Athletic Center, and Golf Club. The fees 
established in the rules of the District shall include Guest Fees for Weekdays, Weekends, and 
Holidays for the Facilities & Amenities.  



  
 

      

  
*Holidays are New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents’ Day, Memorial Day, 
Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, and the Friday after 
Thanksgiving Day. If a holiday falls on a weekend, holiday guest fees will apply.  
  
Gymnasium Use/Restrictions Use of Gymnasium is at each attendee’s own risk.    
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 
 

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in and 
during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest fee.  

  
• Attendees should wear proper fitness attire.   
  
• Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a companion 

who is at least 14 years of age.  
  
Houseguest Pass may be purchased for a 7-day admission to the Aquatic Facilities and Tennis 
Center. Houseguests with a Houseguest Pass are not required to be accompanied by Annual Pass 
Holders or Residents. The Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Houseguest at 
the time of purchase of a Houseguest Pass. Photo Identification is required by the Houseguest to 
purchase a Houseguest Pass. The status of Houseguest only applies during the term of their visit 
which they possess a valid Houseguest Pass.  
  
Lakes & Ponds. Fishing, wading and swimming in District lakes, ponds and other District 
stormwater management facilities are prohibited.   
  
Noise Attendees shall not make, cause or permit, if within his or her control, any artificially 
amplified sound or noise of a continuous duration, which shall disturb the peace, quiet, and repose 
of any other persons of reasonable and ordinary sensibilities (consistent with Sec. 15-5(b), Clay 
County Code).  
  
Pets Are generally not allowed at any of the District owned recreational or amenity facilities*, 
including but not limited to Village Green, Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics Facility, Athletic 
Center, Amphitheater (Village Green), Tennis Center, Lake House, Golf Course, Golf Clubhouse 
and Open Play Fields, except when participating in a special pet themed event. Pets are allowed in 
the Parks (with the exception of the fenced playground area), including the Dog Park. Attendees 
must clean up after their animals.  
 
*With the exception of service animals. 
  



  
 

      

Pool Hours   
Management may adjust the hours of operation as needed for special events, parties, operational 
& maintenance requirements and severe weather conditions.   
  
Pool Use is always at the individual’s own risk, even when a lifeguard is present. Attendees must 
observe the following policies at all Aquatic Facilities.  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 
 

• Everyone must shower before entering the pool.  
  

• Talking to an on-duty lifeguard is not permitted, except in emergency situations.  
  

• Persons with documented or visible skin disorders or other maladies that are potentially 
harmful to others will be denied the use of Aquatic Facilities.  

  
• Pool chairs may not be placed in the pool.  

  
• All swimmers must wear proper swimming attire. No cut-offs or shorts with buckles or 

rivets are allowed in the pool.  
  

• Playing is not allowed in the lap lanes. Jumping off starting blocks, hanging on lane lines, 
and unauthorized diving is prohibited.  

  
• Management reserves the right to halt the use of play equipment such as large floats and 

rafts if usage inhibits others’ enjoyment or becomes detrimental to attendee comfort.  
  

• Scuba equipment is not allowed in the pool unless approved by Management in advance.  
  

• The District is not responsible for lost or stolen items.  
  

• Persons entering the pool after closing time will be considered trespassing and will be 
subject to arrest.  

  
• Out of consideration for others, radios must be kept at low levels.  

  
• Running, ball playing, and noisy or hazardous activity, is not permitted in the pool area. 

This includes pushing, dunking, and dangerous games.  
  



  
 

      

Private Functions, Rentals, Competitions, and Instructions shall be held before or after 
operating hours, if at all possible, so as not to interfere with the daily operation or to restrict access 
to the Facilities & Amenities by Residents, Annual Pass Holders, and their Guests. Local school 
groups, philanthropic or charity organizations may utilize the Facilities & Amenities for league 
play, lessons, tournaments, meets, matches, practices, etc. All groups shall have an agreement with 
the District governing such use.   
  
Residents and Annual Pass Holders may hold private parties, provided they are in good standing 
with the District, they present their Amenity Pass or Annual Pass, and they are present for the 
duration of the event. Management provides Staff for events based on the number of persons 
expected to attend. Renters must submit non-refundable deposits and rental contracts to the District 
two weeks prior to the date of the event. If the event is cancelled, a 1-week notice must be given 
or the security deposit is forfeited.  
 
Any and all event rentals must be approved by management for all District facilities including the 
Golf Club House.  
  
Rental Property The property owners within the District may relinquish their rights, in writing, 
to Resident user privileges at the Facilities & Amenities to the renter of the property if it is the 
primary residency of the renter. Rental Amenity Pass shall expire annually on September 30th and 
can be renewed upon re-verification of residency.  
  
Tennis Center For maximum enjoyment of everyone, Attendees must observe the following 
policies and etiquette at all times. The Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to all 
Eagle Landing tennis courts.  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-
in. 
 

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in 
and during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest 
fee.  

  
• Proper tennis attire consists of tennis shoes (not cross-trainers or jogging shoes) and tennis 

clothing (athletic apparel manufactured expressly for tennis). Street trousers, jeans, 
bathing or beach attire is not allowed.  

  
• Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times. Attendees shall not walk 

across or behind a court while a point is being played. No one shall enter the court when 
play is in progress, but must enter in the appropriate area closest to the back of the court 
while courts are in use. Excessive noise, racquet throwing, and profanity are not permitted 
at any time. Disregard for court courtesy should be reported to the Management.  



  
 

      

  
• Players without a prearranged game are encouraged to contact the Management who will 

assist in forming matches. Players may also make court reservations by calling the pro 
shop during operating hours or by reserving courts on the district website in advance of 
the desired court time.  

  
• Singles and doubles may reserve a court 1.5 hours, except during certain times designated 

by the Management. Players may either call or arrive in person to reserve court time. Prior 
to play each player must check in at the pro shop. Players who do not appear for scheduled 
reservations lose their court reservation 15 minutes after the appointment commencement.  

  
• Participation on an Adult team, in an Adult league or in an Adult clinic is open to Residents 

and Annual Pass Holders only.  Non-Resident/Pass Holder Participants will be allowed to 
join in leagues or clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these participants 
would be at the benefit of residents/pass holders. However, this participation in any league 
or clinic does not afford the participant any resident like privileges. Participants must leave 
the facility at the conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest and 
having paid required guest fees. 
 

 
• The Eagle Landing Junior Tennis program is open to Residents and Annual Pass Holders 

only.  Non-Resident/Pass Holder Participants will be allowed to join in junior leagues or 
clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these participants would be at the 
benefit of residents/pass holders. However, this participation in any junior league or clinic 
does not afford the participant any resident like privileges. Participants must leave the 
facility at the conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest and having 
paid required quest fees. 
 

• Court lights are turned on at dusk and remain on till 10:00 p.m. If no one is using the 
courts, lights will be turned off.  

  
• Non-Playing children under the age of 10 shall be directly supervised by a person over the 

age of 14.  
  

• Players under the age of 14 may utilize courts on a space available basis, as determined by 
Management.  

  
• Bikes, skateboards, skates and scooters are not permitted to be ridden within the Tennis 

Center.  
  
Wading Pools All pools use policies apply to the wading pool. These pools are limited to children 
6 years old and younger. Lifeguards are not responsible for the supervision of the wading pool, 
except to enforce aquatic policy. No diving is allowed in any of the wading pools.  
  
Water Slides All pool use policies apply to the slide.  Additionally,  



  
 

      

  
• Flotation devices are not permitted on the slide.  
  
• Children 3 years and younger may slide only in a guardian’s lap who is 14 years of age or 

older. Children over 3 years old may slide alone only if: (1) they are capable of swimming 
in 4 feet of water and (2) they are over 48 inches tall. Otherwise, these children are 
prohibited from sliding.  

  
• Only one slider is allowed at a time. No “chains” of people may slide.  

  
• Slides must be ridden feet first, lying on backs, or in sitting positions.  

  
• Every Attendee must keep arms and hands inside the flumes at all times.  

  
• Do not run, dive, stand, kneel, rotate, or stop in the slide.  

  
• Obey all instructions by the lifeguard or pool attendant at the end of the slide and exit 

quickly.  
  

• Do not block the end of the slide.  
  

• Swimsuits with exposed zippers, buckles, rivets, or metal ornamentation are not permitted.   
  

• Pregnant women and those with heart conditions are not permitted to use the slide.  
  

Golf Club For maximum enjoyment of everyone, Attendees must observe the following policies 
and etiquette at all times.  The Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to all Eagle 
Landing Golf Club facilities.  
  

• Check-in is required at the Pro Shop desk upon arrival to the Golf facility.   
 

• Proper golf attire consists of golf slacks or full-length trousers, or golf shorts or skirts that 
reach mid-thigh length, and golf or athletic shoes.  Street trousers, jeans, bathing or beach 
attire is not allowed.  

  
• Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times.  Excessive noise and profanity 

are not permitted at any time.  Disregard for course courtesy should be reported to the 
Management.  

  
• Players must arrange for tee time reservations by calling the pro shop during operating 

hours or making a tee-time online or arriving in person in advance of the desired tee time.  
Players who do not appear for scheduled reservations will lose their tee time reservation 
10 minutes after the reserved tee time.  

  



  
 

      

• Children under (16) years of age are permitted at the Golf Club Facilities only if 
accompanied or supervised by an adult or are attending a designated junior event at the 
Golf Club Facilities.  

 
 
 
 

Recreational Facilities – User Rates & Fees  
  
     
      

ANNUAL PASSHOLDER    
$4,000 

$4,000 -$5,000   
      
GUEST FEES      

Weekday Guest – Residents Club    
$2-$5 

$4-$10   
Weekend Guest – Residents Club  

  
$5-$20 

$10-$30   
Holiday Guest – Residents Club  

  
$5-$20 

$15-$40   

Weekday Guest – Athletic Center    
$2-$5 

$4-$10   
Weekend Guest – Athletic Center  

  
$5-$20 

$10-$30   
Holiday Guest – Athletic Center  

  
$5-$20 

$15-$40   

Houseguest – (one week pass)    
$20-$30 
$20-$60   

      
RENTAL FEES/DEPOSITS  
(Facilities only rented to Residents/Passholders)  
      
Rental Deposit (non-refundable, applied to fee)  

  $50   
Birthday Pavilion, Club Room, Cabana Café 
Screen Room  Patio, Village Green   

$100-$150 
$150-$250   

Lake House, Kids Club    $100-$175 
$175-$275   

Gymnasium (3 hrs. rental min/each additional 
hour)            $300 / $100   
Half-court Gymnasium court rental     $30-$70   

Canoes, Garden Golf, Billiards, Ping-Pong, etc.    Complimentary for Residents & Patrons  



  
 

      

 Event Food Truck 
Vendor Booth Fee 
Special Event Guest Fee 
Lake Park Rentals (Pavilion, Field)   

$250-$350 
 $50-$75 
$10 - $50 
$50 - $300 

ATHLETIC CLUB   
(Rates are for Residents/Passholders unless otherwise specified)  
        

Tennis/Pickleball Lessons – Full Hour    
$40-$70 
$40-$80  

 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis/Pickleball Lessons– Half Hour  

  
$30-$35 
$30-$45  

 -  Non-Residents participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis/Pickleball Clinics – Full Hour  

  
$10-$15 
$10-$20  

 -  Non-Resident participants     Resident Rate + $2-$15   

Tennis/Pickleball Clinics – Full Hour & Half    
$15-$20 
$15-$30  

 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15   
Personal Training (per session, if available)  

  $25-$50  
Group Fitness (per class, if available)    $5-$10  

Tennis Camp    
$10-$150 
$10-$200  

Non-Resident Tennis Membership  $750-$1,000 Ind / $1,000-$1,500 Family 

KID'S CLUB   
(Slash "/" denotes additional sibling discount, if applicable)  
      
School's Out (per session,  
Resident/Passholders only)    $25-$50 / $20-$40  
Kids Only Party (per session)   

  
$20-$35 / $15-$25 

$20-$40/$15-30  
   Day of  

  
$35 / $30-$35 

$35-$50/$30-$40  

   Non-Resident and/or Guests    
$20-$40 
$20-$60   

   Day of  
  

$40-$50 
$40-$60   

      
Teen/Adult/Family Events    Based on Event  
Gimme a Break (per session, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $20 / $10-$20  
   If paid Monthly (7 sessions)    $120 / $75  
      



  
 

      

Summer Camp (per week,  
Residents/Passholders only)    

$150-$200 / $100-$150  
$150-$250 / $100-$200 

Swim Lessons (Private - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    

$125 / $100-$150 
$125-$175/$100-$150  

Swim Lessons (Group - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    

$100 / $65-$125 
$100-$150/$65-$150  

Swim Team Participation (per season, 
Residents/Passholders only)    

$125-$200 
$125-$250  

      
PROMOTIONAL RATES    
The District may, upon approval of the Chairman, adopt temporary rates and fees (“Promotional Rates”) for 
use of the recreational facilities in a manner not currently contemplated.  These Promotional Rates shall be 
in place for no longer than 90 days, and shall be designed to meet customer demand, promote additional 
revenues, and enhance operations of the recreational facilities.  

  
 
 
 
 
 

Eagle Landing Golf Club – User Rates & Fees  
  
 Golf Club Passes & Fees   

Pass Type  Initiation Fee  Annual Fee  Monthly Fee  
Social Pass  $400 - $600  $240 -$360 + Plus Tax  $20 -$30 + Tax  
Player’s Club    $300 - $530/Individual  

$312 - $700 
$26 - $44 / 1st Individual  
$26-$65 
$15 - $30 / 2nd Individual 
$15-$45  
$8 - $20/ 3rd Individual  
$8-$35 

Annual Golf Pass    $1800 - $2400/Individual  
$2060 - $3200/Couple  

  

Full Golf Pass  $1200 - $1800  
$1000 - $5000 

  $165 -$240 / Individual  
$175-$350 
$185-$260 / Family 
$185-$450 
$75 - $100 Junior 
$100-$250 
$1100 - $1500 Seasonal (6 
Months) 
$1100-$3500 

Deleted:  



  
 

      

Trails Pass    $1000 - $1500/Individual 
$1050 - $1500/Individual  
$1300 - $1800/Family  

  

Club Cart  $1700 - $2000 Single 
$2300 - $2800 Family 

 

  
  

Pay to Play Rates  & Other Charges  
Greens  $20 - $75 / 18 Holes   $20-$100 

$14 - $40 / 9 Holes  $14-$60 
Cart Rentals  $20 - $30/ 18 Holes  $20-$50 

$10 - $20 / 9 Holes   $10-$40 
Driving Range  $4 - $15   $4-$25 
Handicap Card Fees  $20 - $30   $20-$40 
Rental Clubs  $15 - $50   $15-$75 
Promotional  $15 - $65   $15-$90 
Employees  $25 - $35   $25-$35 
Golf Lessons – Individual $25 - $60   $25-$100 
Golf Lessons – Group $40 - $150  $40-$200 
Golf Lessons – Series $120 - $300  $120-$500 
Golf Lessons – Playing $50 - $200  $50-$200 
Clinics & Camps $75 - $400  $75-$600 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  November 2022 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Contractor is replacing all VGB grates in all pools, week of 10/17. 
b. The cooler temps have slowed usage of the pools.  General maintenance has increased to leaf 

removal from the pools and increased cleanings of the filter baskets. 
c. Fall projects ahead include pressure washing the deck, furniture and building exteriors – paver 

leveling will follow. Old lounge chairs will be removed from back pump house area.   
d. Working on budgets and quotes to keep the Cabana Bar open year round and the cost to install 

heaters and fans. 
 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Received new ceiling fans for the lower patios. Will be installed in October. 
    b.  Bottle fill stations at the drinking fountain for the lower patio’s will be installed in October. 
    c.  Southeast fitness has been out to repair a treadmill, elliptical and bike.   
    d.  Will be collecting quotes and best options to replace carpeting. 

 
3. Activities 

a.  Rachael had 5 new resident orientations in October 
b.  Facebook – 4 new likes in October, 10 new followers 
c.  Website/App Summary 9/26-10/17: 
     App Usage (Members) 873 logins 
            Website Hits - Members  1182  / Public 6068 

App Downloads – New Devices: 24 
Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 10/11/22 (Scare Up Some Fun this Halloween Season) 
blast: 2,271 

Open rate of last blast: 50.58% 
            d. Resident Mixer rescheduled to Saturday, 11/19 from 1pm – 5pm 

e. Upcoming events include: Movie on the Green (10/22) The Addams Family 2, Cabana Adult 
Costume Party (10/22) and Kids Only Costume Party (10/28), Community Yard Sale (11/5) 

f. 12 rentals in October. 
 

4. Tennis  
a.  Replaced additional lights on court 1 and 3. 
b.  All windscreens have been put back in place and any torn screens were replaced. 
c.  The Junior Orange and Red Ball groups are having record sizes. 
d.  The Working Women’s team is undefeated!!! 

 



     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A cooler month of October. We played 4400 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in October with 1200 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $3800 in October, with 650 users. 
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in October. Sales totaling $17000 

            e. We hosted the 2022 Member / Guest tournament. We had 30 Members participate, up from prior year.                             
 
Clubhouse F&B 

a.  Strong sales in F&B. On-going with numerous events 
b.  Resident events continues with a successful Bingo turn-out, and Trivia building weekly. We have a 

multitude of events of the next several weeks 
c.  We have had multiple private events and Golf tournaments are driving sales this time of year. 
d.  We continue to tweak the menu, adjusting around supply issues, and preparing to make additional 

menu changes. 
e.  Staffing is becoming a priority with some recent turnover, as well as strong sales 
f. Member/ Guest event shorty follows the writing of this report, though we plan an exceptional event 

experience for our members and their guests 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. Only 1 rain event as of October 18th totaling .25. The golf course is really firming up nicely. No significant 
damage from Hurricane Ian, only two trees down at #7 tee. 
2. Greens were verticut and topdressed on 10/4 and 10/11 
3. We have continued on our monthly wetting agent application along with a systemic fungicide to increase       
water infiltration and increase firmness. This program has really helped move water through the greens profile 
after heavy rain as well as maintaining moisture during periods of drought.  
4. To combat encroachment from the 419 collars, we have continued walk mowing the green perimeter weekly 
to get a better cut on the grass growing into the green. We will continue to edge the greens as well. The new 
growth regulator combination seems to be slowing the growth of the 419 along the greens edge....ongoing 
process 
5. We have continued plugging out contamination and goose damage on #6 green as well as repairing goose 
damage on #14 and #15.... ongoing process 
6. Started the process of edging bunkers, will focus on greenside first then follow up on fairway bunkers. 
7. The coquina area near #10 green was enlarged with a nice crisp edging. We will continue to reshape these 
areas with 12 and 15 being our next focus. 
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Existing growth is dying off and the 

troubled ponds within the district received an additional treatment on 10/12. 
2. Will be collecting bids for pond maintenance contracts and submit at the January 2023 meeting.  Also 

investigating manual algae removal devices and services. 
3. Waterfall baskets are staying cleaner longer as the algae and grasses are dying off.  Deposit has been 

placed to install 6 aerators throughout the waterfall pond. 
4. Revisiting different companies for a solution to replace locks with a different type for the Dog Park 

gates. 
 

Landscaping: 



1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos October 1st thru October 31st 2022. 
a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. October irrigation inspection and repairs will be completed the week of 10/17. The irrigation 

system has been set to run everything 2 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if 
needed due to weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods 
run 2 days a week. The flower programs are set for every day until 10/21, then will be adjusted 
to every other day. 

c.  Flowers were installed after Ian passed thru. 
d. Pre- emerge herbicide applied on turf week of 10/10. 
e. Post-emerge Herbicide was spot treated as needed 10/11. 
f. Shrub and tree detail work at Tennis and Clubhouse done week of 10/10 and will continue thru 

the end of October. 
 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $76,368 --- --- $76,368
Investments:     
State Board $401,125 --- --- $401,125
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $536,407 --- $536,407
Reserve A2 --- $198,463 --- $198,463
Revenue A1/A2 --- $341,812 --- $341,812
Prepayment A1 --- $776 --- $776
Prepayment A2 --- $0 --- $0
Construction --- --- $9,866 $9,866

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $136,855 --- $136,855
Revenue A3 --- $129,036 --- $129,036
Prepayment A3 --- $0 --- $0
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $64  $64
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $572,144 $572,144

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $56,791 --- $56,791
Revenue A --- $94,234 --- $94,234
Interest B --- $2,304 --- $2,304
Prepayment B --- $41,975 --- $41,975
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $400 $400

Due from Golf/Rec $43,957 --- --- $43,957

TOTAL ASSETS $521,450 $1,538,653 $582,475 $2,642,578

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $41,600 --- --- $41,600
 Due to Other Funds $0 --- --- $0

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,538,653 --- $1,538,653
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $582,475 $582,475
Unassigned $479,850 --- --- $479,850

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $521,450 $1,538,653 $582,475 $2,642,578

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22  THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $700,885 $700,885 $703,676 $2,791
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,565 $1,565

TOTAL REVENUES $700,885 $700,885 $705,241 $4,356

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $14,000 $9,400  $4,600
FICA Taxes $1,071 $1,071 $719 $352
Engineering Fees $15,000 $15,000 $9,022  $5,978
Arbitrage $1,800 $1,800 $1,800 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $8,500 $8,500 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $40,000 $17,951 $22,049
Annual Audit $7,250 $7,250 $7,000 $250
Trustee Fees $17,000 $17,000 $14,641 $2,359
Management Fees $52,000 $52,000 $52,000 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0
Telephone $1,500 $1,500 $1,039 $461
Postage $1,000 $1,000 $952 $48
Printing & Binding $2,000 $2,000 $891 $1,109
Insurance $17,620 $17,620 $17,369 $251
Legal Advertising $4,000 $4,000 $3,829 $171
Other Current Charges $3,500 $3,500 $4,167 ($667)
Office Supplies $100 $100 $166 ($66)
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $500 $0 $500

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $193,316 $193,316 $155,920 $37,396

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Security $40,000 $40,000 $38,760 $1,240
Utilities $85,000 $85,000 $85,941 ($941)
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $36,000 $32,761 $3,239
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $20,000 $0 $20,000
Landscape - Contract $171,069 $171,069 $173,536 ($2,467)
Landscape - Contingency $20,000 $20,000 $10,669 $9,331
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $10,500 $5,025 $5,475
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $60,000 $60,000 $58,574 $1,426
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $10,000 $2,335 $7,665
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $35,000 $31,482 $3,518
Cottage Lots - Expenses $20,000 $20,000 $0 $20,000

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $507,569 $507,569 $439,083 $68,486

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,885 $700,885 $595,003 $105,882

For the Period Ended September 30, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22  THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended September 30, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $110,239 $110,239

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - Rec Fund $0 $0 $0  $0
Interfund Transfer Out - Golf Fund $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 $110,239 $110,239

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $369,611
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $479,850

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22  THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,478,744 $1,481,858 $3,114
Assessments - Direct $24,874 $24,874 $0  ($24,874)
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $3,444 $3,444

TOTAL REVENUES $1,503,618 $1,503,618 $1,485,302 ($18,315)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $174,969 $174,969 $170,738 $4,231
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $25,000 ($25,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $174,969 $174,969 $170,285 $4,684
Principal Expense - 5/1 $620,000 $620,000 $620,000 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $87,309 $87,309 $85,303 $2,006
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $10,000 ($10,000)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $190,000 $185,000 $5,000
Interest Expense - 5/1 $87,309 $87,309 $85,059 $2,250
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $70,000 ($70,000)

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,490,619 $1,490,619  $1,577,447 ($86,828)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $12,999 $12,999 ($92,145) ($105,144)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $403,135 $1,169,603

FUND BALANCE - Ending $416,134 $1,077,458

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended September 30, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22  THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $332,233 $332,233  $295,120 ($37,113)
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $140,502 $140,502
Interest Income $0 $0 $913 $913

TOTAL REVENUES $332,233 $332,233 $436,535 $104,302

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,963 $53,963 $51,188  $2,775
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $663 ($663)
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $0 $45,000 ($45,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,963 $53,963 $48,700 $5,263
Principal Expense - 5/1 $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $90,000 ($90,000)
Interest Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $500 ($500)
Special Call - 8/1 $0 $0 $35,000 ($35,000)

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $304,925 $304,925  $508,050 ($203,125)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $27,308 $27,308 ($71,515) ($98,823)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $239,601 $337,406

FUND BALANCE - Ending $266,909 $265,891

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended September 30, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22  THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $223,713  $224,604 $891
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $81,200  $0 ($81,200)
Prepayments $0 $0 $495,944 $495,944
Interest Income $0 $0 $670 $670

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $304,913 $721,217 $416,304

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $85,684 $85,684 $85,684 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $85,684 $85,684 $85,684 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $0

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $23,520 $23,520 $18,760 $4,760
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $165,000 ($165,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $2,660 ($2,660)
Principal Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $190,000 ($190,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $23,520 $23,520 $8,820 $14,700
Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $210,000 ($210,000)
Interest Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $910 ($910)
Principal Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $65,000 ($65,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $268,408 $268,408  $882,518 ($614,110)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $36,506 $36,506 ($161,300) ($197,806)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $36,506 $36,506  ($161,300) ($197,806)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $247,857 $356,604

FUND BALANCE - Ending $284,363 $195,304

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended September 30, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22  THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $32 $32

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $32 $32

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $32 $32

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $32 $32

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,835

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $9,866

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended September 30, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22  THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $1,832 $1,832
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,832 $1,832

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $1,832 $1,832

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $1,832 $1,832
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $570,376
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $572,208

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended September 30, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/22  THRU 09/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $1 $1

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1 $1

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $7,558 ($7,558)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $7,558 ($7,558)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($7,557) ($7,557)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  ($7,557) ($7,557)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $7,957

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $400

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended September 30, 2022



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)

11/1/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)   ($155,000)

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
8/1/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)

11/1/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/21 A2 ($10,000)  ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)

2/1/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)  
5/1/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
5/1/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
5/1/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
8/1/22 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $20,700,000 $12,995,000 $4,140,000 $3,565,000

($3,460,000) ($1,050,000) ($1,720,000)

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

11/1/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
2/1/22 B ($190,000)  ($190,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,480,000 $3,165,000 $315,000



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through September 30, 2022

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2019 $4,700,278.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $59,897.09
Transfer In $2,528.46

 Developer Contibution $12,385.26
Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Design ($234,719.23)

Lake Park (Amenity Area) ($274,405.50)
Neighborhood Parks ($287.30)
Neighborhood Monuments (Signage) ($14,779.13)
Roads, Ponds, Stormwater System  ($2,157,232.54)
Utilities ($1,382,395.12)
Contingency ($40,000.00)
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) ($380,594.32)
Cost of Issuance ($290,275.00)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at September 30, 2022 $400.67

2. Funds Available For Construction at September 30, 2022

Book Balance of Construction Fund at September 30, 2022 400.67$               

Contracts in place at September 30, 2022

Construction Funds available at September 30, 2022 400.67$              

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
September 30, 2022 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $400.97

-$                                
400.97$                           

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2019
Balance



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2022

 Adopted Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $700,885 $0 $65,366 $562,225 $36,055 $9,878 $8,833 $8,166 $4,540 $8,613 $0 $0 $0 $703,676
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $27 $20 $16 $18 $18 $37 $56 $108 $154 $230 $289 $592 $1,565     
Total Net Revenues $700,885 $27 $65,386 $562,241 $36,073 $9,896 $8,870 $8,222 $4,648 $8,767 $230 $289 $592 $705,241

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $0 $800 $1,400 $9,400
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $0 $61 $107 $719
Engineering Fees $15,000 $540 $0 $103 $0 $639 $894 $409 $2,224 $3,333 $0 $531 $350 $9,022
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800 $0 $1,800
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $8,500
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $1,933 $1,343 $1,594 $1,750 $1,401 $935 $2,332 $3,744 $362 $2,558 $0 $17,951
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,000 $0 $0 $7,000
Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 $10,100 $0 $0 $14,641
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $52,000
Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $1,000
Telephone $1,500 $6 $174 $115 $22 $138 $127 $97 $66 $92 $76 $101 $24 $1,039
Postage $1,000 $29 $82 $9 $29 $15 $102 $76 $83 $199 $237 $63 $29 $952
Printing & Binding $2,000 $90 $43 $3 $52 $51 $94 $29 $15 $31 $329 $6 $147 $891
Insurance $17,620 $17,455 $0 $0 ($86) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,369
Legal Advertising $4,000 $0 $22 $97 $96 $31 $0 $0 $63 $0 $1,530 $1,530 $460 $3,829
Other Current Charges $3,500 $562 $89 $122 $0 $30 $280 $85 $591 $351 $1,855 $3 $200 $4,167
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7 $0 $158 $166
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $193,316 $30,143 $8,328 $7,778 $8,194 $8,639 $8,885 $7,617 $11,361 $17,777 $26,619 $12,579 $8,000 $155,920
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $4,444 $4,887 $5,544 $7,906 $5,307 $9,200 $8,752 $8,134 $7,607 $11,274 $8,194 $4,692 $85,941
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $32,761 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,761
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $171,069 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $15,092 $13,478 $13,478 $22,148 $18,620 $173,536
Landscape - Contingency $20,000 $4,794 $0 $3,350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,525 $0 $0 $0 $10,669
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $0 $400 $675 $375 $1,225 $0 $900 $0 $1,200 $250 $0 $0 $5,025
Lake - Contract $35,000 $0 $0 $8,586 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $2,862 $2,862 $31,482
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $60,000 $5,993 $6,034 $6,008 $1,042 $10,308 $5,759 $6,211 $3,528 $6,998 $3,646 $2,298 $749 $58,574
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127 $0 $0 $2,208 $0 $0 $0 $2,335
Security $40,000 $3,105 $3,795 $3,968 $3,105 $2,760 $3,450 $2,760 $3,745 $2,638 $3,450 $3,278 $2,708 $38,760
Cottage Lots - Expenses $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

  
Total Community Appearance $507,569 $31,296 $28,076 $41,090 $61,011 $35,422 $34,357 $34,445 $33,361 $39,516 $32,098 $38,780 $29,630 $439,083

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,885 $61,439 $36,405 $48,868 $69,205 $44,061 $43,242 $42,062 $44,722 $57,293 $58,718 $51,359 $37,630 $595,003
 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - RF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfer Out - GC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL OTHER $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 ($61,412) $28,982 $513,373 ($33,132) ($34,165) ($34,371) ($33,840) ($40,074) ($48,526) ($58,488) ($51,070) ($37,038) $110,239



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2022 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY22 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,494 1,475,979.86       293,949.19          223,713.03          2,291,578.47       4,285,220.54         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,494 1,475,979.86       293,949.19          223,713.03          2,291,578.47       4,285,220.54         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (17,065.83)        1,481,857.93       295,119.83           224,603.95           2,300,704.66       4,302,286.37          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (17,065.83)        1,481,857.93       295,119.83          224,603.95          2,300,704.66       4,302,286.37         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/10/2021 122,499.48           42,193.11             8,402.98               6,395.17               65,508.22               
2 11/24/2021 277,150.32           95,460.27             19,011.42             14,468.83             148,209.80             
3 12/6/2021 3,376,951.21       1,163,140.13       231,645.50           176,296.17           1,805,869.41          
4 12/20/2021 60,499.65             20,838.20             4,150.04               3,158.43               32,352.98               
5 1/13/2022 220,441.76           75,927.85             15,121.43             11,508.32             117,884.16             
6 2/11/2022 60,395.97             20,802.48             4,142.92               3,153.02               32,297.55               
7 3/11/2022 54,006.61             18,601.77             3,704.64               2,819.45               28,880.75               
8 4/14/2022 49,926.96             17,196.59             3,424.79               2,606.47               26,699.11               
9 5/19/2022 27,756.34             9,560.25               1,903.98               1,449.04               14,843.07               

10 6/6/2022 15,653.87             5,391.74               1,073.79               817.22                  8,371.12                 
TAX CERTS 6/10/2022 37,004.20             12,745.54             2,538.34               1,931.83               19,788.49               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,302,286.37       1,481,857.93       295,119.83          224,603.95          2,300,704.66         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.40% 100.40% 100.40% 100.40% 100.40%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 9/1-9/30 3338-3349 296,382.56$    

Total Invoices for Approval 296,382.56$     

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

October 25, 2022
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/13/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 003338-003349                      SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/01/22 00031 8/11/22 JUL 22   202207 320-57200-43000                                     *              692.00
JUL 22 ELECTRIC

8/11/22 JUL 22   202207 320-57200-46600                                     *              562.32
JUL 22 ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,254.32 003338
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/01/22 00088 7/19/22 230642   202207 320-57200-43100                                     *              254.26

3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTH                                          254.26 003339

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/01/22 00017 8/23/22 23076    202208 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

SR2106A-1 FYE 5/31/22
8/23/22 23076    202208 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

SR2106A-2 FYE 5/31/22
8/23/22 23076    202208 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

SR2106A-3 FYE 5/31/22
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                               1,800.00 003340

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/01/22 00168 7/31/22 3097041  202207 310-51300-31500                                     *              361.50

JUL 22 GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    361.50 003341

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/01/22 00063 8/12/22 1690609  202208 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

AUG 22 LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003342

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/14/22 00018 9/01/22 286      202209 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

SEP 22 - MGMT FEES
9/01/22 286      202209 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

SEP 22 - IT
9/01/22 286      202209 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

SEP 22 - DISSEMINATION
9/01/22 286      202209 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15

SEP 22 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
9/01/22 286      202209 310-51300-42000                                     *               28.96

SEP 22 - POSTAGE
9/01/22 286      202209 310-51300-42500                                     *              147.45

SEP 22 - COPIES
9/01/22 286      202209 310-51300-41000                                     *               23.61

SEP 22 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,325.16 003343

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/14/22 00063 9/02/22 27929B   202209 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

SEP 22 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003344

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/13/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 003338-003349                      SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/14/22 00163 9/09/22 187749   202208 310-51300-31100                                     *              262.50
AUG 22 - ENGINEERING SVC

9/09/22 187750   202208 310-51300-31100                                     *              268.75
PROFESS SVC THRU 8/31/22

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             531.25 003345
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/14/22 00129 9/14/22 322650   202209 300-15100-10000                                     *          250,000.00

TRANSFER TO STATE BOARD
STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION                                 250,000.00 003346

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/14/22 00076 7/27/22 18119    202207 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,528.03

JUL 22 - LNDSCPE MAINT
8/27/22 18356    202208 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,528.03

AUG 22 - LNDSCPE MAINT
8/28/22 18318    202208 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,478.21

AUG 22 - LNDSCPE CONTRACT
8/28/22 18334    202208 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,614.02

AUG 22 - PHSE 5&6 MAINT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   22,148.29 003347

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/22 00038 8/31/22 AUG 22   202208 320-57200-43100                                     *            5,730.99

AUG 22 - WATER
8/31/22 AUG 22   202208 320-57200-46600                                     *              948.16

AUG 22 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  6,679.15 003348

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/22 00031 8/31/22 AUG 22   202208 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,517.00

AUG 22 - ELECTRIC
8/31/22 AUG 22   202208 320-57200-46600                                     *              787.63

AUG 22 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 2,304.63 003349

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                296,382.56

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              296,382.56

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



.«->"M<""coij"-µz2-. Clay County UtilityAuthority
a" c:Uu-

"
!yrr'i, Customer Number

" n"" """',, ' 3176 Old JenningsRoad
Nliddleburg, Florida32068 00230642

lj)jij "' ' ' """-- (904) 272-599'
,,,,,, ,,, ,, ,, \i .'D \

TotalSouth Village Community Development Current Charges Amount
ServiceAddress clo GMS-SF, LLC Past Due After Due

3979 Eagle Landing ParkwayAthletic 5385 N Nob Hill Road $254.26
Sunrise FL 33351

.

Wate, Base Facility Charge (Prepaid) $.q,.qq ACCOUNT ADJUSTMENTFOR

Gallonage Charge $.Q.,QQ Service Charge
Sewer Base Facility Charge (Prepaid) $.Q.,QQ Adjustment Date 07/19/2022

Gallonage Charge $q,qq

Reuse Base Facility Charge (Prepaid) $.Q..QQ
TRANSFER TO INFORMATION

Gallonage Charge $Q,QQ

Misc.
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Surcharge $.Q,.QQ

AWS Surcharge $,Q,.QQ

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $..Q.,.Q.Q

MiscellaneousSIC $3.Q,.QQ

Total BillingAdjustment $3.Q,.QQ

Returned Check Amount $.q,.qq Deposit TransferAmount $0.00

Deposit Charged $.q,.qq BeginingAccountBalance

Deposit Refunded $.q,,qq Balance TransferAmount $0.00

Balance Transfer $.Q,.QQ Ending Account Balance $254.26
Refund Check # Issued
Previous Balance $224.,2.6.

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $2.54,.25
Your account has been charged a $30 fee due to noncompliance of the BYPASS backflow policy MC05530023. This bill is

due and payable upon receipt. Please return the bill stub with your payment to ensure credit to the proper account. If you
have any questions, please call. I

can be reached at 904-272-5999, extension 2466. Thank You.

Mail

Clay County UtilityAuthority
Total AmountDue

3176 Old JenningsRoad
$254.26

Middleburg,Florida32068
Please ShowAmount

Of Payment
South Village Community Development Bill Date Customer Number: 00230642clo GMS-SF, LLC 07/19/2022
5385 N Nob Hill Road Route Number: MC05530019
Sunrise FL 33351

00230E,'4i2 ¶ HCOS53(JU¶ 0000025Ui2E, 0000000 090¶20i2i2 0 (I



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Jul-22

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 520.00
5929377 3935-2 EagleLanding/Stlights $ 108.00
6474431 4045-2Eagle CrossingDr $ 64.00
9121614 938TBRestroom $ 38.41
9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 421.39
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 35.62

9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 35.77
9117340 3853 PinesDrCameraStation $ 31.13

$ 1,254.32
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 692.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 562.32

$ 1,254.32



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress jul-22
5875489 3935-lEagle Landing/WaterFall $ 520.00
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights $ 108.00
6474431 4045-2Eagle CrossingDr $ 64.00

9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 38.41

9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 421.39
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 35.62
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 35.77

9117340 3853 PinesDrCamera Station $ 31.13
$ 1,254.32

Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 692.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 562.32

$ 1,254.32



YYNN

G

,
, .

.. ,," " """ ' " "hm : 9

s,. ,1 . -d,
4 Visit us onllne at ClayEkctric.com

-
1.'i,ij' ' u, ,.1

. t.
< " '"' "/' Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

AT It E FY' Cnnpcrarivc x,b

Statement Date: 08/11/2022
(-' ":-'"

-.
jinp¢jrta"ntMessages- "" '"

" ,
Current Bill Due,0ate:

_,
09/01/2022

Total · Previous Balance $1 ,067.55
What temperature do you set thermostat at
during the hot summer month8We recommend " AmountDue ' Payment Received 08/09/22

_,,
$1,067.55

the Energy Star standard of 78 degrees, For ,' ' ' BalanceForward " $0.00

every degree below 78, it can add 4 percent , Curren ChargesDue 09/01/22 $520.00

°"°'°""'"""""' , $520 00 '
View yourenergy use wtth MyClayEkctrc %

Due Date:
09/01/2022

ReadingDates Readings Multiplier kWh Usage '{"
,

RateSchqiuleDescription
,

,
.

,
Meter No-

From Tc) Previous Present1,

GENERALSERVICE-NCJNDEMAND
,

152191563 07/13/22 08/10/22 71233 74916 1 3,683 '

kWh MonthlyUse i. i
-_ ,

MonthlyHigh - MonthlyLow Temp Current Service Detail
:' Access Charge $27 00

'""
'

" -
i §;

. i 1 I
, "" " '0

':

EnergyCharge 3,683 kWh @ 0.0813 $299.43 :

"°" :1'
· ? ,,

',· '"',·.

_
;,,' ];": -i j'-' t,P"" ,

_. ,,
p

Power cost Adjustment 3,683 kWh @ 0.0354 $130.38
¶Q5'X' 1

" I ,"',9'-2
,

'" " ' " ' , i ' .

'

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $11.71 ,
bock'

: "

i. G r'" ':-a
! '_

,

'
-

!.

i.
'

'., ? q ' :
go " FI rlda State Sales Tax $32.56

,75®
'

'i l""i ' S' r'j I

,

I

,

:
:%t"2 "' i · '

_
' ,

O

®[k)
t '

,7 z,j:—:" ',— >1 ' r' ·
ri"F! '-I

_
:

.
i :_'

, 45 : Clay County SalesTax $7.03
'

:
'_,

,_, L;. L, L
I

_' : i Clay Go Public Ser Utility Tax $11.59
::: ! ,'u '_!" L : Li '

E'- 1_I, " u ' L' ,_1 _
'_ " ! Operation Round Up $0.30

": t
1"rz'""P; :"|j|_: !_j,'p)) 1,)_: '—:,:—,!—,: ':

' Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $520.00 '

Aug Scp
Ojd

Nov D;u Jan F» Mar Abr May }un JIlt Aug

2021 . 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

'." 3,683 .', ,' ' 8,446 ' '," 12,248
. ,'"' kWh, %. " kWhj, '"i ,""' kWhj "' " ""

ll 2Bdajs i' " 33dajs : ' 28 dajs " t 92°F !b

" kb/h ," \". AvgkP,h ,',' ' AvgkP h .'
' '.. ,'/

a
a%2 /' " 256 'y " 437 . ·

Akeep
Billings not paid In full wIll incur a late chaigeof $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V S:ND
, ,},/..

/'i'j' """ "" "
- Account Number 5875489

'I.:" ';:.,",.,,7 ' ' i· ' " " i' '
.. Current ChargesDue09/01/22 $520,00

ATo,lt e,,,'c , , -
:' Total Amount Due $520.00

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credit/debitcard at ClayEkctrlc.comor downloadthe mobilo

:"..,, ||||||||||||||i||||||i|||
i "/q':'l I '

h>isc
VER ·"·

. i, 7,'""" ::· "" ' -L CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

5690 1 MB 0.515 5 5690 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-22 "*3,,,, n n,, ,,,, ,d

|mHlII|l|II|d4µlIInhlnd||||'ITl|'lq|||l|l||Ih|l|l hg,E
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 %¥

I|||I|rlIlljI'||l|'|Il|l|'lIl'I|I|II|'|IIl|I&Il|lII||lI0|'|Il|l"

058?548¶ DDOIJ52(J007



,, "- : ' t,.-,-r' contactus
"' "

== ,"u.. .
% i,, zE,, ' -, ."L. ,,

Phone: 800-224-4917
"¶%Amv i ".

';-7!2f' r, ,"
, y'j, ?A '

·' ' "
.'

' " ·' ,
Web: ClayElectric.com

'
t, Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEner£'y" Cooperative ' " Keystone He'ghts, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
Stepsto follow:

DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

.. .,.·" .'"?' W
> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure

.
a'"' , .the problemis not withinyourelectrical system. (""' '

"'-,.,,,'

> If the outageis not withinyoursystem, report .
,

"": " ".

, ,

it by calling 888-434-9844
> Always stay away from downedpowerlines.

"2 r ', r"'
" t " T r '.

r \ i ' ' \ \ \KY -—' -: - ' '-.A' J"J :_ _F'-. J

_
,,

"' ')!J!R F:LU!RF '"""'

%r-'_j i"'

imi
I

" i . -
E A.

:·--'·· .__J

t
ClayElectricCooperativewasrated byour cUstomers

#1 in Customer Satisfaction
~ with Residential ElectricService

',(i[')i,|f:,|)il'."jl)l'lir,.iiir,ft AmongCooperatives
/19'?/ ·p/'jj "]t/ 73 ForLO. Ppwcf21Rl dl f tl i itjdp / d

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat come directlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand bilhncj expenses. All utilities have some typeof an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's costof power purchased
wholesalefromSeminole Electric Cooperative, The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCs service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

Auto Pay By Ph,,,,

[{Fci
0, ,,, Pay Stat ons Mail

Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail checkor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee" cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or creditldebit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit creclit/debitcard. card,Visit CiayE1ectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)9%-2704, ClayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayEIectric,com. paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32658



YYNN

V

Cl ' ' t Visit us online at ClayElectric.com

m ayElecfncC00pem|ve,gc
'o""ee'(800)-224-4917

A Tmdisrcme Fncrgj C'mpcrative,J>
— Statement Date: 08/11/2022

·5©@" -g d ' ::- & - Current Bill Due Date: 09/01/2022
-.~Total ' Previous Balance $108,50

Whattemperature do you set thermostat at
during the hot summer months? We recommend

,,',," Amount Due
,. Payment Received 08/09/22 -$108,50

the Energy Starstandard of 78 degrees. For ,' ' BalanceForward """'$O,0O

everydegree below 78, it can add 4 percen '
, Current ChargesDue 09/01/22 $108.00

o?'°you'""'""""·
, , ,,' '!, $108w00

,r,Viewyourenergy use w th MyC ayE ectr c.
/ '

Due Date:
09/01/2022

" -' " "te " '"'Z "'" '

"in' ' "' """

t ' " "
" ," :Reaalng"C)PteS """ '-' z,e .?,Re?.dlngs ' "'!,E' '{,!jyiati'p,|ier '-kUi Usage' "j!

-
,,

R!? S¢,hedule-Descm ion ,

?. Me er n« "
,.- ,'Eroin- '

,
-"To '" "" ' pEeyiaii" ' -

ErCsCri't
.

"Z
7 · ,'. ... .,, - ,- , .- .ii · ' " .G ". ,' " ' ' '· t " ' ' · ' "

{ GENERALSERV|"CE-NONDeHAND" 15219i5s5 ' .07113/22 .08/10/22
"

25240
"

' 258.1a
. _

1, 573
)

kWh MonthlyUse i' 1
MonthlyH gh -3 MonthlyLow © Temp i

"' ' '
' " Oikm"$ikuije:Deuii " " " " """ -" 'i

,,, ,,
t Access Charge ' ' ' " $i?7.00

'°% —" '"" "- -. .,
!"",

i
, -'-"---"

" 'k'
I

Energy Charge 573 kWh @ 0.0813 $46.58 E

"' , , ...
- "'"" i Power cost Adjustment 573 kWh @ 0.0354 $20.28 '

%0
—id

"" ' "x" ' ,, .-4~"' '*' 75 I

760 '-
$'"" L,

T @2'_ --
--·®

"
~., , , , ' · i ,%,

,_ ,
, ,· ·^" ,

I FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.41 1

'°° : "! I, J I.., I

'1?e*'t,¥C?3 It- .i,_m -m ' Florida State SalesTax $6.69 I
' f' '7 ),'i l'"'"!"m ' 9:1 ",1 i" i m tU W 45 ' Clay CountySalesTax $1.44 f

::: j". u;A,,,L!-'.c)."t!'1:!)7)F)'l!'.,'"c'"-":?|
i 'L)- '0 =o:"=%:'"""" :::::!

":
_!", )_| ,".)_:,)"')}/),)P:;)":,P,))))-:)

:)F) F!j.1 !)k.:'),',P}')) I). ': )Tota!Cur,ent Chargesfor this Location $10800}

m Sap cIt Npv Deo Jan Feb da, Ap,
M/,y

J,n Jul Aug

2021 " ' ' ' . ' ' "
· " .. ' ·... '.'.". .' 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

* © * 0 AuO i7a,2

Akeep
Billings not paid in full Mil incura late char'ggof $5,00or 5% of thedelinquent amount(whlchmris greater) thatwill b8 addedto youraccount.

V=hyEIectric
Cooperative,Inc, =:

:g'e's'Due09/01/22 """=
A]Olld}sK,ncEn%y'Cmpcmtive µQ:?{ [Titai Amount Due $108.00

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In US. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAYYOURBILL24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credit/debitcard at CIayElectric.com ordownloadthe mobile

%=Eme ||||||||||||||||||||||||

'
_

"""' ""' CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000

I||III|hI|IIMm|lIlr|Ihm|TrI|'|'||l|l||||Ih|l|I W

115¶2¶377 00DDMJB001



" CONTACT US

"
ClqEkchicCooperative,hie, =:::|:c',:=

Mailing: PO Box308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative7!L?y Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOADOUR APP:
Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis notwithinyour electricalsystem.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report I I t '
it by calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEecrc

> Alwaysstayaway from downedpower lines.

" t r i C " t " " T \ ,' ,,,!J -rjL J'.
_

'\ \
_a

"""—

m=a
"",

'"-' )9y,',/ FUf!L'E E"",

%rj ;",'

l~i
"'

_4

'
C/ayE/ectr/cCQoperat/vewusratedby ourcustomers

#1 in Customer Satisfaction
"~m

with Residential Electric Service
";(l)'/l.if'-j|l|f):'\:)l}|jc.;lilF,,j AmongCooperatives

f|t)Y/ rj\/sii|rlf) :,;
Fpr j a rQY.'er202)cjv,'ord i f t ,

I ik|dp / d

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that comedirectlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costsincludethe cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand btlhncj expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustment:The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooporative, The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRound Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntaiydonations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCs service area for the purposeof improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

j Auto Pay By Phone oct Online Pay Stations Mail
' Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50service Mail checkor

paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee"' cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savingsor savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric

from a credit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704, ClayEIectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayElectric.com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN

-==#'yµ"'5iaejr' rt n ' n a ' Visit us onlineat ClayEkotrlc.com-"Sic
:..,..,. y|ayL|cjlnc1600µ¢Rttlve, ii'", 'd' 'rec' (800)-224-4917

A TmchstcmeEnergy"Cmperatlvc ffi' ·

StatementDate: 08/11/2022

lmpMtant MesMges Su"entBill Due Date: 09/01/2022

Total PrgviousBalance $39.72
Whatbmperature do youset thermodat at
duringthe hot summermonths?We recommend

AmountDue PaymentReceived 08/09/22 -$39.72

the EnergyStar standardof 73 degrees.For Balance Forward $o.oO

every degreebelow78, It canadd 4 percen CurrentCharges Due 09/01/22 $38.41

°?'°'°"""""""· .,' $38 41
Viewyour energyuse with MyClayElectric ®

DueDate:
09/01/2022

'MeSchedule Mscripticm Meta No.
ReadingDates RFEdmg' Mu|tjpher kWh Usage

Ftn!Tl To PTeviou& Present
', GENERALservic'e-nonqemand , 154736607 07/13/22 08/1cj/22 ' i"2Z2" 1a77

__
1 55__,)

kWh MonthlyUse ' i MonthlyHigh % MonthlyLow · Temp CurrentService Detail
AccessCharge $27.00 '

" "' : "' "' -'<. ,
_ " x,

i Energy Charge 55 kWh @ 0.0813 $4.47 '
%..,

" m i-©.± : ' --- -
®. — _

i PowerCostAdjustment 55 kWh @ 0.0354 $1.95
- w , ' '\. R . ' -.- , '5 FLA GrossRecdpts Tax $0.86

i_ "%M
._

' ._1 _"""
_

'..

_ _ _ '_ _
bd Florida StatoSales Tax $2.38

" " I ' ' i 'X"l- 4--F' ) >="'
'

' '
,,

i Clay CountySalesTax $0.51 ,

30 -
:—: ' '—'

"
' ' m'= "' '_ — — — - ' Clay Go PublicSer UtilityTax $1.24 .

i
'

.

I

t
:

:
, .

"', 7 ' ': ' '1° ;, Total Current Charges for this Location

_
$38.41

IS — 15

Aug Sap cId Npv · Dqq Jan Fqh Nut Apr kfEIY Ju Jul MD
a

::::
Month

La$t'MQ:"" 'Th"is"Morith
Avg

Daily':::h :'"??tIL:;·,Ci"

.

S" ."":"{,: A{Z"c,:i tLast Year I - -

· % 65 ' 5, / e3 $76 '1/
' KWh ' kWh kwh
' 28da,k I "¶7 ' 28d'f 95°F ' ="" -""

""" " ' ^'%' ' '
' ^"?' w-i77/:"6=! »'":7' ts

"' "7.("L-c,ld-

Akeep
Billlngsnot paid In full wIll IncurEl latochargr of $5 DI)or 5% of the ddiriquentamount(whlchwer Is gmater)that will bg addedto your account.

V S,END

,,
,,W

,..-,,

U',),.; "

l:li.l|' |i1(,'C|'i'|i; {:G'quqi'¢!i'iEf'l;{:, '::::e'n:',N,',:,b,','D,,
,9/01/22 9=:'

6Touc·hmneEnergy'Coqpc '
","',-· Total Amount Due $38.41 '

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Chgcksmust be In U.S. fundsanddrawnon a U.S. bank.

PAY YOURBILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor cr8dlt/dqbltcard at ClayElactrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

:':,:;,,,',,,,
F$S.Sa| qj

cla1elect,!,|c,opeRat|ve

PO BOX308 g

SOUTH VILLAGB COMbRjNITYDEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FI. 32656-0308
3 989 eagle landing pkwy l|lrl|h]Ill||Ihh[|II|rqlh4M|Tr|l'I']|lll|||µlII||l '4'ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 t K

(J¶b2bbj,4 lj00003¥lb7



YYNN

A%*"a?""
.£f}+ CIayE|ectricC00i)el'(|tivc, lt:c, ::I'|'f:::,',':'::,!::::?::','"""'°"

,

A TrvuchmneEnergy"Cmperarivc S? "

Statement Date: 08/11/2022

lmpomntMessages Current Bill Due Date: 09/01/2022

Total PreviousBalance $31,13
Whattemperaturedo you set thermostatat
duringthe hotsummermonths?We recommend

AmountDue PaymontReceived 08/09/22 -$31.13

the EnergyStarstandardof 78 degrees.For ' Balance Forward $0,00

everydegreebelow7B, it can add 4 percen Current Charges Due 09/0¶/22 $31.13

°m°"""""""· .

..' $31.13Viewyourenergyuse with MyClayElectric

Due Date:
09/0)12022

Reading Dedes Readings Multiplier kWh UsageRate Schetiule L)u·.cnptton Mder No·
From Td Previnus PL%S!?nf

GENERALSERVIC.E,_NC)N DEMAND 154736568 07/13/22 08/10/2.2_ 0 g 1
.

_
0_

_
'

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High Current Service DetailLast Year 1

Accesscnarge Sz/.uu i

0 0 (i
' 1 FLA GrossReceiptsTax $0.70,

' Kt'/h ' kWh kwh I FloridaStateSalesTax $1.93 :

Zddajs 33 diiy,s ZBdaj"' 92'F ClayCountySalesTax $0.42 i

PvgkWh Ava kh' h Avgk\jh ClayCo PublicBer UtilityTax 51.08
'. Q i) (I

,K ' TotalCurrent Charges 'for thisLoca«on $31.13 '

b

,

/'D{,gS,
7 C S""(y"'"A/',:

. ;,,,'t-i;

,.
a':5"//, fj5"

_ I' '

,Nae&"L>
,,"' " '" "' '-- ---) ,Ug. d d<

Akeep
Bjl||ngsnot pakl In full wIll Incura late chargeof $5.00or 5% of tho ddlnquant amount(whichovgri4groabr) that will bo added to youraccount.

V SEND
®

,', 7'"."- '.i .' t,, ' f' I
,

AccountNumber 9117340,

[' .' L"
, ." ' '-i,, {h"!, Current Charges Due 09/01/22 . $31.13

A TwchstoncEncrdccK)peativc ;gk[ ' Total AmountDue $31.13 '

PO Box 308
Key8tone HetgPm,fl 32656-(K308 CMcks must be In U.S. funds and drawnon a US.bank.

PAY YOURBILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/deblt card at ClayEkctric,comor downloadthe mobile

:::,.,,
1'

.

IDlSC'
VEX " '--"""1

I ll I

L_':""' · '- , CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 .

g

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkwy lf|r||hllnlllhhlµrqlh¶}]|lh'r||'l'lhlllW|l|lh :,#ORANGE PARK EL, 32065-0000 I

Q¶L1,7340 00(10D3l,b3Q



YYNN

° Member Name SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY

"
ClayElectric Cooperative,Inc, "" " °"""?"""""""°" """ ""Toll Fme:(800j-224-4917 Acccjunt # 9117339

ATnuammEMrdChnpmmeKtj Trustee District: (16 i

StatementDate: 08/11/2022
i

CuiientBill Due Date: 09/01/2022

PrCvious Balance $36.55
1

What temperaturedo you set thermostatat PaymentReceived08/09/22 -$36.55
I

during the hotsummermonths?Werecommend 0 Gu e t r
the EnergyStar standardof 78 degrees.'For Balance Forward h.oo

every degreebelow78, it can add 4 percent rr n Cha ges Due 09/01/22 $35.77 ,

ontoyourelectricbill. ' i

Viewyourenergyusewith MyClayElectric.
I

Mrvice Address: 749 TYNESBLVDCAMERASTATION

_ "2 _L- 60' __L ' 1

35)
kWh Monthlyljso W W MonthlyHlgh0 MontMyLow0 Temp i 2 - - a : .

Accicsb umrge Vz(.uu
'0 ' ' '6 ,

"^" h EnergyCharge 35 kWh @ 0.0813 $2 85

" -
' PowerCostAdjustment 35 kWh @ 0.0354 $1.24

30 " FLAGrogsRecdpts Tax $0.80
75 60 FloddaStateSalesTax $2.22

ClayCountySalesTax $0,48
" " QlayGo PublicSar,ljtlWtyTax $1,j8IS

" ,Totaj CurrentChaNesfor thk Location . $35.77z
S is

m Sep
.

qgl nw [m jan ' Fab nw Apr Mety JUn jUt ' m
2021 Please visit MyClayEtectrlc for detailedumge history 2022 " t

_"" "°"' """°'" """°"' "" """""' ACfSt' SMA/"c4/Last Year

"::&z
Akeep

Bllllngsnot pdd In full wIll houra labchmeof $6,00or 5% of tho ddlnquent amount(wMchmr Is gmter) that will bo addedto your account,

V SEND
P

8 I
AccountNumber 9117339J

"
CkyElectnc Coopudive, illC, .Cµ!ren'-C!!arges Due 09/0'/22 $35.77|

A¶Mimm~CoopcM1WKr^ TotalAmountDue $35.77i

PO Box3OB
Keystone Helght% FL 32656·0308 Checksmust be in us. funds anddrawnon a U.S,bank.

PAYYOURBILL 24/7
ONIjNE:Checkorcredlt/doblt card at ClayElecMc.comor downloadthe rmbile

:mi=mm |||||||||||||||||||||i|

,
,,

CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
po BOX308 · 9

SOUTH VILLAGE CObMUNITY DEVEL DIST
KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308

3989 eagle landing pkwy lIlrIlhlI||l|µdII|r'|lhm|Trll'l'||jj||l|ll|l|Ih %ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

0¶61,733¶ DODIJD3577¶



YYNN

="
Member Name SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY

"
ClayElectn'cCooperative,Inc, """°""'" """""'""°" "'"'""'Toll Free: (800N24-4917 Account# 9117336

ATouchmneEnerdCmperatPveKtt, Trustee District: eStatementDate: 08/11/2022
i

CurrentBill Due Date: 09/01/2022

PreviousBalance $36.42
i

Whattemperaturedo yousettNrmostatat e PaymentRecdved 08/09/22 -$36.42
duringthe hotsummermonths?We recommend
the EnergyStarstandardof 78 degrees,For Balance Forward 50.00

everydegreebelow78, it canadd4 pement CurrentChargm Due 091/01/22 $35,62 i

ontoyourelectricbill.
ViewyourenergyusewKh MyClayEleclric. i

Service Address: 992 TYNESBLVDCAMERASTATION :

,,
GEnerAl,serv|ce-non.pEM,And

,,,
,L_1.54736567 07/13122 : 08/10/22 598

__
632

_

1 34

kWh Month[yu$eN m MofrthlyH©h0 McmthlyLow® Tomp m ji
Aqg0sscnarge Suu.u0

" ' ' "" ""'" ,^"" ' " w EnergyCharge ' 34 kWh @ 0.0813 $2,76
40

'

\ PowerCostAdjustment 34 kWh @ 0.0354 $1.20
35 ~ " FLAGrossRecalptsTax $0.79
30

m FloridaStateSalesTax $2.21

" ,,
ClaycountySalwTax ' $0.48

" " CkYCzpg>jloSgLL!t|,Kt¥lax_ N.18,IS 30

k,
,,Toml,C,urre,m.Ch,a,rg,es.for.mk,i-oqatim

_ _ ,___ _,_ ?5:62,
S 16

Q J t . 0
AltO sap Od Nw . ~ jan ob Var Apr KW Jm JUl m

2021 Pleasevisit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2022

UAAi' /'%"s,i':%:
"'- 8 uu dd-

AKEEP
Bllllngsnot paid in full wIll incura1ate chargeof$5.01) or 5% dthedolinquantamount(wMcheverk gmatot)thatMil M added toyouracmunt.

V@j|ayE|ecttjcc00peratjve,lnc,
|::::"n:c'h'a::','Du.09,01/m

__

- - "=1
&1r^ Total_Amount,0ue

_ , _, , _ , __ _,
'_ sM^6g

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FI.32656-0308 Chacksmust bo In US. fundsand drawnon a U.S.bmk

PAY YOURBILL24/7
QNLINE:Checkor credlVdebltcard at ChyEkdrlc.comor downloadthe mobllo

;*=Mm ,
,,!!!,,,1!,,,,,,,,,,,

PO BOX308 '
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVEIL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 EAGLE LANDINGPKWY M4IhllIljIIhhI|Illrqllm|l|4Tl|'|'|hh|l||lh|I|I :' 'g
ORANGEPARK EL 32065-0000 E '

P

0'lb1i733b lj000035b24



YYNN

4. '"'" "::ggy' Me'nber Natw" SOUTHWU-AGECOFQMUH11"Y
t:!T¥ ClayEkctfic C00|)eRltivc,,nc, :?1'f',::,:::;,:::::Z::'7""°"°"

,,,,,,,,,, '"t'::::
A TouchstcmeEnergfConµrative1=.. TrusteeD:strict: 06

StatementDate: 08/11/2022
e,, _"^ W "

: '

a-... CurrentBiH Due Date: 09/01/2022ImportantMessages :'7' C" ' ; """' "" "' '
" ' .,-¥ ,,,g'2s.t' Aj'is'"E,-:"% PreviousBalance $276.53

Whattemperaturedo you set thermostatat ,y ".-: -k ' UL: '" " ,'7 , . ... ,
'

2
.- · ,,, PaymentReceived08/09/22 -$276.53

duringthe hotsummermonthspWe recommend ) " %%&' ' A
' "' 'the EnergyStar standardof 78 degrees.For /?

£""','?":'j>' "' Balance Forward $0,00

everydegreebelow78, it can add 4 percent ,g$ '", ' ,." ? ,,:'

" ' '
.
'fi Yi

CurrentCharges Due 09/01/22 $421.39
ontoyourelectricbill. ii '.

.. ' · : -" @-"" -' " ?1

View,ourenerg, use with M,C!a,Electr'c. fj:" I))
")"'.)y):),)"

¥$., '- ' i' '"'

"%m=>$w
Service Address: 875 TYNESBLVD IRRIGATION

kWh MoMhlyUsem m MonthfyHjgh0 Mohm|yLow0 Temp
Acc:essGhargg 27.00

·'00 x, Emrgy chauw 2,942kWh @ 0.0813 $239.18
- bilk) - PowerCost Adjustment 2,942kWh @ 0.0354 $104.15

2'00 " FLAGross ReceiptsTax $9.49
mo go FloridaStdoSalesTax $28.40
:: ,,

ClayCountySalesTax $6.70
,C|ayG.q pu,bllc,s8rytl|lty Tax §s|,q

91K)

goo " ,TotdCurrervtCharges for this Location

_
_

_
*2129l

m
IS

0 A[, S;p CM & & jan Fob N'¥ Apr MW jJr,
, A,g

0

^.2021 Pleasevisit MyClayElectric for detailedusage history . 2022 L

This Month LastMonth ThisMonth Avg Daily High ast: SS G dY17L
LastYear

'/<i --' (J-" "Uii gii@':, "4cjt f'7 _".'
2',27'..,':'

". ji,'j'« ,).3' ':.,,,i7)} ":)J ")/' ,, j,,,;
d

Akeep
Billingsnot paid in full wIll Incura]atgchargeof $5.00or5%of tho ddlnquontamount(wh|chwgr Is greater)that will boadded to youraccount.

y SEND

F ' /
(AccountNumber "

I
9082354I&ZnlayE|ectncCoopuatwe,d1C, AwrentCharges"Due09/0122 " "$42i.3ij'

ATmehmneEmgy°CXxrpewtivciQF^ 1,TotalAmountDu_e_ $'!21,39,,j

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be in US. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAYYOURBILL 24/7
ONL1NE: CMckor crMit/debltcard at ClayEkctrlc.comor downloadthe mobilo

:"'
- T_=

|||||||||||||||l||||l|

'= e" ,;.gjy;'" ='-1 clay electriccooperative
po BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE CQMIAJNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkwy lll^illllµ4µlp'hh4II|||44j|'|'|h|d||||h|lh iORANGE PARK EL 32065-0000

0¶1J0235U 001j042l3¶7



YYNN
q'

"
ClayElectric Cooperativeh """ "°""""""""""""°"

I
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TcmchstcmeEnergy"ConpcrativeKt
" Statement Date: 08/05/2022

. . ,.· 'm.,.,.

. ,.
.

"" . Current Bill DueDate: 08/26/2022

i":' Total :' Previous Balance $75.00
Whattemperature do you set thermostatat '/"
during the hot summer months? We recommend

Ei Amount Due " 1,\ No Payment Received $0.00

the Energy Starstandard of 78 degrees. For ,/"/
':\\ L"t" Charge $5,00

"'"'µ""""°""''""'"" """' It $144,0Q')! ,:' :
"

, sontoyourelectric bill. \1 ' Cu en Cha ge Due 08/26/22 $64.00
View yourenergy use with MyCtayElectric. \,.\ E,1

"%',
Due Date: ,4/

'
".. 08/26/2022 ·'-'

.
'

. Y

l,2).',,'"-:)),,,)R;f'i2dle'DCsQriXon'"i"E"-',"""' lammygj:y==)":.:ijj=i=yµ'1-}g)i":j¥)g¢)"])i
,

GENERALservice-n(5n bElaAND 1.52040187 07/07/22 0"8,/03(22 9907 10154 1 247 j
'"' 'm"""' "i ""' '°'"""::: '°"::": ""' zc=j:'-7'cµ'nent$e )"*>"' ka:'":%mi:':.::".

"° "' " I r.'
" j*S_A ^W""" '° Energy Charge 247 kWh @ 0.0813 $20.08

,,, , «
L,Jm ' A '"rj "L- L_,

t" I
" "' "fS" M

I, .' n"t ML 1
-' ' m g,

e 'g 1"' 'Lr-4-' m cs' "'""'j " k 'i T 75 Power Cost Adjustment 247 kWh @ 0.0354 $8.74

::: jH:i l.'j :":J::..F))E1JF:.':'"' )-'?herµ" &)))- 60 =::,=':'t:: ;;;;1
::: !'j-j,,ii jj:'- ?'""i i':'jL|!',',1_1'¥':"'".,Lt"-.'_|?€Lq%k %9 )[ " ='P'=:,'U7||t,Tax :::::.
,,

1-..'L_f.'-| f"-zj_['"'"d IA %},E'.: i:"'!| |"'-"1 m !
,

u5 :j" 30 Operation Round Up $0.12
%

I"""! !'"H" L:" L'iH'"i
:'i7"Tl" )dsuzrt,tt'i2

,, T,,dCurrentChargesfor this Location $6400
':

::"'
E',¢ {'".[" l':l l'..,a lj'i iinig 1""' Ejt- qn r

liP

,Aug Sop oct Nw Dog jan Feb Mar Ab May Jun Jul Aug

2021 . . '
'

, ' " , ? ' ' ' '.' " .
2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

% © * 0 "' '°" /

'&-

Akeep
Billings notpaid In full will Incura lato chargeof $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(whicheveris gmater)that wIll boadded to youraccount.

V SEND

"
ilayElectricCooperative,lnc, µ== ===_

_%%'
ATM,mncEncrg,'Ch,µmtivcKt> currenteha;aapue,owmm_=_.$64 00

PO Box 308 Tota|,Amount,Due

____
$144.00

KeystoneHeights,FI. 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL24/7 Checksmustbe in US. fundsand drawnon a US, bank.

ONLINE: Check orcrediVdebltcard at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

&=sM= ||||||||||||||||||||||||

I
__ "" CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 5

6059 1 MB 0.515 5 6059 KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-23 MNµ|IIIIjIhI4|lIIl'dIhm|'ITl|'|qh|I||||||Ihh : '*
5385 N NOB HILL RD '
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761

jIj'|I|"|'||I||IIl|IlIl|||I|""|"lIl|'|I'j"Ij|I'I|l'lIII|"I'

Clb474431, 00001440Db



" CONTACT US
" .""'EZ-:."'4.1: g'K.f ,' y

, .,"., Phone: 800-224-4917

.
Y';jjj:' .!'

:.?,'z' s ' m 2o-f '
.

.' ,',
.,

Web: CIayElectric.com

,
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative'"' " Keystone He ghts, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

/"'C"':-- -,yP" Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
7, j7

the problemis notwithinyourelectrical system. ,.,:,' .:.
..

-- y

> If the outage is not within your system, report
it by calling888-434-9844

> Always stay away fromdownedpower lines.

:') ;jL;'\ " J'
"=--' _"" J9!R"F!/TI),','E i

¶r_j )

im
!'

\1

m

C/ayE/ectr/cCQoperal/vewasrated by ourcustomers

\~i #1 in Customer Satisfaction
with Residential ElectricService

'j(|}c,l.|r3|lil)/'\f):)|i'..l'ir)f) AmongCooperatives
fl9W .lt/·lil-lp)][) For JO Pov.er2[)2iaward I f tl I I ldp / d

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that comedirectly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the nieter, wire and otherequipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have sornetypeof an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

Auto Pay ByPho,,,

c!"=b
Online PayStations Mail

Free recurring Free with Free with $1,50service Mail check or
paymentsfrom checkingl check ng/savings fee" cashpayments moneyorder to:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card.Visit ClayEIectnc,com Cooperative
card. Enrollat Call(844) 936-?704, ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, BOX308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations, KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



Grau and Associates
951 \N. Yamato Road, Suite 280

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com

Phone:561-994-9299 Fax: 561-994-5823

South Village CommunityDevelopmentDistrict
5385N NobHill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

InvoiceNo. 23076
Date 08/23/2022

9\!) 'j\!) {\ I

SERVICE AMOUNT

project:Arbitrage- Series 2016A-1 FYE 5/31/2022
ArbitrageServices $ 600.00

project:Arbitrage- Series 2016A-2FYE 5/31/2022
ArbitrageServices $ 600.00

Project: Arbitrage- Series 2016A-3FYE 5/31/2022
ArbitrageServices $ 600.00

Total 1,800.00

CurrentAmountDue $ 1,800.00

0 - 30 31- 60 61 - 90 91 -120 Over 120 Balance
1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00

Paymentdue upon receipt.



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68 103-l 157
Facsimile404-222-4654

WireTransferRemitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA#104000016

First NationalBankofOmaha

August3 1, 2022 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: InvoiceNo. 3097041
Client MatterNo. 19723-1

Mr. Jim Oliver
. South Village CDD
:

GovernmentalManagement Services
-

St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3097041

19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel

For Professional LegalServices Rendered

07/01/22 M. Rigoni 0.10 26.50 Correspondence with Biagetti
regardingswim team agreement

07/06/22 K. Buchanan 0.20 55.00 Reviewamenitysuspensionletter
07/13/22 K. Buchanan 0.60 165.00 Review matters relating to

conservation easements
07/18/22 K. Buchanan 0.30 82.50 Review and respond to

correspondence regarding
installationof traffic controldevices

07/18/22 M. Rigoni 0.10 26.50 Prepare 111e111oranduln regarding
statutory changes to publication
requirements

TOTALHOURS 1.30

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
South Village CDD
August31, 2022 "_"'

Client Matter No. 19723-1
Invoice No. 3097041 b--

Page 2

TOTALFOR SERVICESRENDERED $355.50

DISBURSEMENTS

TravelExpenses 6.00

TOTALDISBURSEMENTS 6.00

'I.TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE $361.50 I
UNPAID INVOICES: " """

July 31, 2022 InvoiceNo. 3082868 3,743.60

TOTALDUE $4,105.10

'I') C) '") ) ")) ^ )) ) S

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



..

0
00%
0

C
,:
::

v «~·+··w%·6 ,1 . i, ' i Ill ' "i i

·
. . . . " i I i 1· i i ' i . i i m«~m m"~ ·' ^p'~m·~m«m~ W'^QM\y'I ,

'
' ."m e:7m'44'+'6~·Famp'+ne:w.y· ~ p "vw·'W" "^- j§·· + '""

q V~.-·"y.T± '" -·"'" "·:1'b 'pw ^#."-".Qb̂ ..P·«'b.n~· ·._ «+ mNµN'·Jr W~- D··d ^ ' '· . d4 " ·· ·. 0· ·r '. (
"'
PL ...vn m=.~^.....m.<.,,.-._.~_^._!.T^mt-.-

'AAK}"Z.rLgL(SIBEAYA&LW&»G_%=.,..m~.m*+=.,z.-».+.vL¥] u_mv,m,w.>_=+=.»j?L!M.Sj,i..£lLL,{aNl:l:lyiu?rLg;i23:jyig{i'i.:'i"tt.l:ia:!.ijm ;i!A iq..,
.-.......A. ,.... .== , .. .J!

} i

P' I

i;":";;:'e'z'.¢.?^a·:'":"jj' p"l!,?'j.%""""E'!ii i :

f',1!+.,.
! i'"lS"t2 : :,;;, ':j!: :1 I

:::i';m'g:£::¢e!?.,!g!z,,g!'\ _'

, , _

! !

:" i:a..= ,^' ' j ;d.·, . Uv' ·^-".̂ ~ ."- 4. yb~.-"fi '-"··'·^% , ,...,...,.. ,...., , ,., . ,.... . ,... . ,. . . ,.. , ., ., . .. . ., , ,
0. , ,, , ,., P ~ · b+ j N V%rr . C . ~ r' C% < mp. a¶^r t ' "r:C"·0 ¶mq·"· mm:.::N"mr"m 'TmtTK" m t 'h:'~, "m4' »' 'V f ' .' w¢ g ' 4 e' .. W'. ' ¶··0%·pr·"'':"" "'" , b ' d '~e" ' v ' '"x"""'" ·o·AF .r d .

"":"'":" ' 2
: ,it t'f ;:'.f;":i?,i(::!i ' ': "." ' i )

C 0.
E O d t)x .01 2 -""" ' "" ""'""""""°'""""""'""""" ' '" ""' '" ""' ' """"" '""""'" '""'" ""' """"" "' "'"" ""' '"' """""""""' "' 1 i

i · · · q 0. ", ' . ' '. " " ' ' 0 0 ' ' 0 O; +

°""" '""' :t ) ' ·." '.' 7j"; " ""t': ' " ' " "

,

' '

Pi
' C" "

" ' ' ' :
+
:

. ^. ·rj A · ·· C·· C%0· b···· · -· . · · · . .·· .4r. .·· p .· · · · ·· · ¶· .r · ·'
I

Siampa, [-p " 06' '-0122 I.
' ' "' ' ' " '

.0

: ^
\V6 ± Pn* L 4 e . y \·.¶p.nl 4 ··4 ·v~4 , j"··· ·̂ 0. ·b · * v·. ' . "w "0e· ··p p Bb, · d 4 ···m· -~· w· 4~ · ·

:
>

(90'4) 262-5500
...?
i
ri
i
bbCPO>
r>
C;
t

"
- I i i

··'
wn""v-n ·'·' v ~~tV-"-wq"~rrr" 6 j ...~~^ ... n.····-—·U—w+~*·. ··h ··e··bw · ^'L··—¶·Vw"U.m·r T.0~ ¢%4 "̂'%e%%'X..o·we~̂' . ... q ' k'"b eLlgm!$.ml!msl3m.

-...mm....,..w&..m.,.
.._,L2e!1'§,,µ

, .. ,. ..t ....=..,.,...~...,..m
.l:,'.!!,l.,,|.!ttl,!j'i..,..,.Y.

.

'

.. ,
i I

%00{._a^ H.R0^00,0

····
'.. '^ . · ··0 . C'. · Va.o 0

··' _
—...C""K¶u r " 0'.'0' V¶ ·'0·0.0^.

.......b+··~·&·

'
~ 'm......er.~6+.~_.W'W CC

"
1

"" C ' ' " ' "' :t ' zF,I'"· "' '"S'
,

t

, a p IK jCt. me ' . .: » y * " ,·- · ··· %····C··6·¶~·..·· ·-·.'r·b·¶r..6 · w— ...0· ·¶m t ' ~W· ·~pV·. ¶rj ·~.»,µ·~·^-~·V~
·Cw+±aLL ok t;+:

S..j·m.m~..~
, ' , v '~"^r~ ^~~~··^·"·«-«.. >N%om%.jb·< /5 Fi " "t '?

.
'LS FI, i k s "7 '

[J ' "' "0' '0'0' '":". o'.;"U3' t:":' -..' :.:':"?'..-::'.',.'i.0,.:""O'.';·;, .-.;f t';"..;.,o'.· ;O.·;O; [t:-;.. .-·. ? ::..
C i.,):g f

1 l':":/ i:::/':>u):0{:':! |ite{,|:|¢? :{:.(j(; !

:
0 p:·

::
0Pt
0i
0
:

SOUTH VILLAGE COD
JN"IES HAHN

+i
:39!'19 EAGLELANDING Pkivy The Lake Dq( tOl"St i

%
:.r(MNGE PARK, F'L 32065 Po Box '>01 "n
1

.Pd,v« , Gprt- :
P0.

'"Tampa, FI.. 3(!f;:l2·=C) ! 22
.00.00.00.00.0.
.0
..
..
0:
..P
P
P.PP.
.

0(.)()()(':«mLm595(:){)10000()()0()21236D0()t:jU02862l:I0j.8 "leask2Rittmi '"lit: |"}()l"i'i(ii"1 wil:l'i yotu' ::i':)/{l\lStTl|:
;'

..P
P
P.
P
P
P%
..
..%

.
P

.0: . , .' . . . , . ... ·.. · · . - -m .. . . .... . ., ... 0 I · ··"· -6 V' ' 4 + ,
I 0 ' b — ·W.e ·-· m ,& . 0. . . .. b , .- ....:. J. q.. I.,.. .· ..I L. · ,>.., , ·_.,, 4, J ^ .W... -. ·. · ^ " . . .' .. I..4. . · ."%° C . ° ' · ^.J.,J'^ ..C.J P ... ."... . ... . .·· 0 . 0 ' P % · ' 0 · · , · . , , · · · 0 d ," '·a 0 + . · · 0 '

0e 0; :
0 P
': :;
.b 000 00

0 0

a ·:mr : <r ,Lq, i :0

jtTilym€R "2 tiq@(m@ C'1;3 ,db .
i

0 .
· cM ,1 m' :

, i i

' 0
0? :
0

1

.>
> '"

..0 ·.i ' I
C .:
r ".0 , .:m~·.—. J..P :LL..m:b..o:a~C~ULb:»

.
" " "" "' "" · "' ',r¢u..

.·.°.
^%%,Y·",&W· m±:i+..'"..~u'~=='%^»'m'm~=h.A~*~=~~:~~N^?m'¥·D=rL'°:I0=.±.L=GT%Gm"L..::'"°4· ~...V%[.;'".,O4°0°:.L .L:1 =·.::±-Y .wu":..J·.8: .'%..'^. q.?.'·%',W"%'."::·,: +°""0·="..7· T"" F"'.:'·"..·,e "·¶ ·. :'···J ~'m—5. C'+'"d·"w:.·..u' »̂·t t· ·%"='b·:·7"C ' :. %··e 0 . 4 ·. · ' m-j,T ·· ·"; ·4 -·°:>' V" · ' .' · 4' I "· · 'm · t ·* "' "'" ' "" -:" ':·- " ?", ··· 0·-·· . "· "·a ·* ··3 ¥· ·"2 ·-·0 —:m? " · ·, · ·' ·· . · ····· J. c · ··· :

:
.:-···"r·m.·-·. q· ' . ;a.·%,p4·:'·'4"~t v~4·+r'°·~·· ···Pw4· ~¶W"3'¢m..O'Lµ..·:"4'"=''o+»~e0%«~~4¢0Nr~lSd,~M·kM,~m·»~±·+vµ··~'5l%µ4T"42X^naq·mr~ne!g'+B0·'~~T~m,~+Dse':mg·bo&',µ^e·~'u'V:t ;rrbAR·Q!,:o!.dj·V¢.4··;·:M· a <·rd.<qo+····m "·:·'" :·~ ¢.7< d·w·V·0"·:,:·Xw·^.~:· · ~- :·^"' " " ¶'"'""':"·~t'6'· °I.¢~·~·P^r~-...«_...t '"Ty"·"«·4 dP"·T·.e^ Pa m.j~—. ^· . «d : " "" '·-·" Wb '· ^^·p·.·.¶ · . - .,^··· "·· . —0 G. . - . . . — · · ~· e V · 0 t ' % ' ¶j e "" ·'"~-· 0··'···~^· . .p. ,· - %— ·n4—P6. . + . .. C-.- ·̂ Le· . . , b .. 0 :
0.:
:.0 ·:
P00P ·.00.. .

f'ate Dcsciiption quantity AR10Ui1t 'i'a:(' 7{)[:r!l i i

i :
i

Ym·r"p̂W"J.·^9.Y'""'
I . I ., , . ,1 . I 1· t N.·'J. I · I. . .. , I I . jL . " ' ·' ' J (

.
J . , I ., I I. I I . I . JL.,|1 ' +""'·~"y~^·% y +%..~^ ~..'

P+md

·'"."..
· -·W "~" ~·« P . V ~.0Hf—"S — '· W"'' "" "" ~ C L V ··· · ;h' ' ~~ ·H..Hpm.·· "··· ,·' 6 ·;" · m·....·—·" " "· ·—· ·; ¶ " M+ ··%' .. b -.. b y ·..m · %W... 'be · · C i

.
" ;

:

UtiLE L-"MIjHdG PAl¥MfAV,UNAfdGEPARK,F'L ORiiMFPARK,FL 32(lti5 :

00.0.
.

i

- .0! c3/'),/20.2:! Water Managemerlt- Zone i $2862.Uij ${),1"ju ;j; '"lll:3:!,(j|) ; i

.{ ' ".: 0
b "0'" 0 "% 90.0 00S

.000.i
·0.I '

S ;'"L) () b .J I 2: ' ( (,, &
I '"m·:̂ .7"mp,, «.b

.
0,

b m.vr ^. . % , c '
P 00X :
¶ 0'0 q' ·d i 0

0
·

I
I

q J :
:1 :

I
,¢ .,,A j? ..,.L,.s.- i I

I S' ,fS' ,,J ' " ':'
: i

.
)

L~,,=, a A:" it:" " (jCttvr:ii':;:u'"Z;i' t:. ,1 ' '

0P .·. * 0!

a" ""') '"::;:":"·"" ') O C:""' ) i

0I C"!:" Oj {,'~..,j'9 ':i':,::>'") "'
! '

;W" g ' 9:·"' J · ;

0 Ur" r " :
, t :

i ,t' 1»~ '···""""""""'""" '"' ;.z"'i'-"'}L'>-'2. i
' b " p ;{, 4""

.. ' ' i

, ,f ,'j .
U·'0"" t" ' 'i

'0 ,§' ,?,"' g "' "
"·..., .

.S' ? I
i

0 0 ·

, .;'· s ·
i?'

if
'i

.
,

If ,'" :
0

i . je ' t ...:
i j} L' '_ .S" 'm "'"~ Sq ': -' Jo

C ' : I - " · · .V, ,. . ,
"' : i

.
; ""? i;:""

,

R.,%·:?! "';"' """"g "" 3$,
""

jj'$'
-'.i'

,
! " ' '"':"" I I

0
.

,$ · & ,?, , , .' " ,.
P

J' · C' · 'b,, &
(g '" :

.· ,d" ' ,'!:'..·<F,p.,n.C'" iii.. y:i:'!-::jS "
" L,,

,. .·" f
.

0·" ' :
P 0

.
!·c·9 ,/ ,,$3 """ ,r po g it'"' 7 . """ -· e···"" ' ?

P: S u ,,,
,{' r" (" : g \, ,

F' .$S
.,' "" i-' ,) <""" " ""' . .

F ,,g ,1 gs, : .M^.S · ·. G"
, ,' , . ..N ; S,, "

.
.,"

, t "Cj'" " '"

,
rL' ;q

. .., .
i

, ' ' """" ...,,, .-."" """ii
a , · " \(. ,. .

2

?
.<S

g " r,.'t' ·'· C" .; ' """ i

,
S"

J- -··m"' " 0.I X ? " %" ' :

, .> " " i
:0! ~1' · 0· 0i

,
: S

:
BL 4 ...: :.
:P

0 P
.0 0 '0
Pr . ..j '·
00i ' '

i nl!:'g':¥m,!iN: :l;'l.(?{,]
C ·% 0

0B · 0b ".0.P0· 0 ·,' Al.':!;m! u",";t;E!ni: :!A),Oi) ;

,
; i
0 ":· 00' % .· P0.0' P% "

. b
., ~m~."·"4 q·N '0"' 'a T.··%,~·'~·.n·ej·-··0^rf.."""wr'"mw:m'e'x,='·A~T="_m·~'"Y—m

"'"".V._".J, _ _ .'.
'mm

'"
3'TW·m:.':

'
o'jCpry \C·SNC·;N·_m 2~ m+'0+ I"~«om6-·¶·. 0¶~%·:dr""f '".^TN·6 .€·4 qm'~·'".'"" T'bbSN"A·'b'"A:'r": Lt ~. 'a%e?.3ma~ " '"v ·<·" rV Kt—· . %--·· "~·· .:· J 0 ·% · 4 ·h.· . w· w a · . · ·. p .· P· ·..~ b w ¶,0%·—·%* ·· n·~. · 0 * —A 4 " "~%y" 4 PC ' · b " ^·" t · " ".H ¶ .· 00 "d "0

I

!\cc(]unt#71.9371 LiC#: ,n.:s|!c}l.lkl'i'l)l^l:,i
i \

0' ' ' ' " ' ) ' ' ' ·· ' ··· .. , ', , ·, · " · · · ' ' { m _
I

'' _ a ~ ··w ^ b> ^ ··· ·'0 ·.~ ··1^.·b ' 0 b ' ' ~··.·..
4~ I \ ·WV·»+- a m+ "b m A " G · .pm-" ··n·yh4 ~··-+ "b· J,'·,,'. 4 · 0 e60 ' w%yb

·
} ' ·W '0'^~^—......J :.,.. ..^w0~ . > 6 cn a b *%..4r0· , · % ·· · b ." m · 0 b · % 0 1 X 6 f 000¶0 · f · 0· ~ b ' 0 ¶·X ·c ·^ b:. &~ ... J · w·· ·

0
, ' 0 'p 0 " : I w ·q - : ' :.;,. 4 ' · C" b ', " · t" 0 . j r . ".

.3 0..
i 'i:,!(h3;;!,i,)l:l i !

.

.I'
q " —— " V 0 e. _ % ·..0 ·'" '" B .. %'G. "V ... ^ · 0 ···^·4 ·. .' 0 ··

!

,

.
0. ..
P
..

.
P
0

.
0P

.

.

.

0
0

0

0



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC invoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 286
Invoice Date: 9/1/22

Due Date: 9/1/22

Bill To: Case:

SouthVillageCDD
P.O, Number:

475 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Description 3\0 fj i3 Hours/Qty Rate Amount
"ManagementFees - September2022 "Ui U

"
4,333.33 4,333.33

InformationTechnology- September2022 """": \ 83,33 83,33
DisseminationAgentServices- September2022 "'j\ :j, 708.33 708.33
OfficeSuyiies "!3 It) 0.15 0.15
Postage I") -') 28.96 28.96
Copies 1_| / ' ) 147.45 147.45
Telephone ')1() 23.(31 23.61

Total $5,325.16

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,325.16



L_ - makecheckpayamfto: .... - _..
1 L__. .. . pLFAmmwQUL%LmEmlmkmmumm~

_,
,L«-

c'iq

>
,
visa

,

) :r i

i!.:@>\"g;'l"l'":'°"''"::·

__

_
T.~ NM?6/\.si ':P:{ ii ' f ' )/'2 1

,'Po Box 20122 1"ii i"""'r;),'"' ' '

_
"" "" "

'y '""i l""f"
" "

Tampa,FL 30622-0122 '
- _

(904)262-5500

1

AC¢QUNT N(}MBER RATE QALAHCE I

1 '.."""""
_ -

-_AuiiiemA_-_ """" " """j 719371 9/2/2022 $2,862.00Cl · ',,' ' ..' ,.;,' '"· ,' ' "" ' '. .,' ,',. . " . 'i ' ." '
,

' ' ".'. '.'. ' '.'.,

SOUTH VILLAGECDD
JAMESHAHN
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange Park, FL 32065 Po Box 20122

Tampa, FL 30622-0122

00000000075695001000000002792900000D28620011 Please Return this portionwith your payment

Envoice 279298 po #

Date Description
' Quantity Amount Tax Total

Eagle LandingParkway,Orangeµam FI OrangePark, FL 32%5
9/1/2022 WaterManagement- Zone1,WaterManagement- $95400 $0,00 $954.00

Zone 2,WaterManagement- Zone3
$954.00 $0.00 $954,00

$954.00 $0.00 $954.00

Please remit paymentfor this month's invoice,

_ a
Ikk

j -"'
L»?"ld^acU"

U gLA.ocj
')

37-o u' 'i'" )))))lu)": )j i)
Oimunt $0.00

Adjustment $0.00

Accourit#719371
,.._

, ,,, _ ,_ .,,,,,,
Lic#:

_
amount due

j1_,
$2862.00 i



i
1

i
i
S

i
ii

ProjectManager AlexAcree :

i

m,A,"r"rH kvv's5 i

EJESS]C3F"JGFCOLJF" i

MarileeGiles 1

a

GMS, LLC !

September9, 2022 i

475 WestTown Place '
I

. InvoiceNo: 187749 I

Suite114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

1

project 20258.00 SouthVillageCODDistrict Engineer
i
7
S
t

i
G

This invoice includeschargesfor tasks performed for your project, including:

· july COD Meeting

· COD Meeting ConferenceCall

Please Ca|] AlexAcree if you haveany questionsor concernsregardingyour project,

For billing inquiries, pleasecontactour AccountingDepartment.
t
S

ProfessionalServicesthrough August31, 2022 31(j 51"3 ')): \

Phase 001 EngineeringServices

Hours Rate Amount

Sr. project Manager 1.50 175.00 262.50

Total Labor 262.50

Total Due: $262.50

Billed to Date
.' Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date

Labor 262,50 20,540.00 20,802.50
Expense 0.00 560.57 560,57

Totals 262.50 21,100.57 21,363.07

I

t

7 \iValdo Street, St. Augustine,FL 32084 I P: 904,826.1334 I F: 904.826.4547 I www.MDGinc.com
Invoices are due upon recejot. Promptpayments are critical to keeping yowprojecton schedule, MDG accepts allmajorcredit cards

fora 3.5% conveniencefee. Paymentsnot received within30 days of the invoice date are consideredpast due and all WO//land
submittals Wi7/ be placed on hold until payment is received along with financechangesof 18%annual accrued.

We appreciateyourbusinessand cooperation with timelypayments.



S

project Manager AlexAcree <M3>Z~~=
rv¶^"r"rHez7vvb3
oEZs3tqc3r4 gf?c>ljf"

Marilee Giles

GMS, LLC
!

September9, 2022 '

475West Town Place
. InvoiceNo: 187750 :

Suite114 !

i

St. Augustine,FL 32092 i

project 20258.01 SouthVillageCDC) District Engineer

This invoice includeschargesfor tasksperformed for your project, including:

· Work on PublicFacilitiesReport

0

Please 'call AlexAcree if you have any questionsor concernsregardingyour project.

For billl.nginquiries, please contact our AccountingDepartment.
L

ProfessionalServicesthrough August 31, 2022 1{| C) /"5" ) )", 3 1|

Phase 002 PublicFacilitiesReport

Hours Rate Amount
ProgramManager 1.00 215.00 215,00

project Coordinator3 .25 85.00 21.25

project Coordinator 1 .50 65.00 32.50

Total Labor 268.75

Total Due: $268.75
,

Billed to Date

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date
Labor 268.75 5,513.75 5,782.50
Expense 0.00 13.00 13.00

Interest 0.00 32.72 32.72

Totals 268.75 5,559.47 5,828.22

,

7 WaldoStreet, St. Augustine,FL 32084 i P: 904.826.1334 I F: 904.826.4547 I www,MDGinc,corn
Invoicesare due upon receipt. Promptpayments are critical to keeping yourproject on schedule. MDG acceptsall major credit cards

for a 3.5% conveniencefee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are consideredpastdue and all work and
submittals will be placedon hold until payment is received along with finance changesof 18%annual accrued,

We appreciateyourbusinessand cooperation with timelypayments.



,,%^y% &
:"^P~g=*«"·

)?JJ)s
," Ti7:tj µj .i

:' "'JJS
Tc7#)f:,8

Date: 08/28/2022
Outdoor Services )

BilledTo: SouthVillage CDD project: 20080
3989 Eagle LandingPkwy EagleLanding
OrangePark FL 32065 210S Harbor Lake Drive

Fleming Island FL 32003

, —-Description Quantity Price EH Price

AugustMonthlyLandscapingMaintenanceServices 1.00 13,478.21 13,478.21

Notes:
THANKYOU FOR YOURBUSINESS!

Invoice Totaf: $13,47&21

/
LnnJ scy¢ "

-Lmdr,a c
j1^

"ij; 47¶a'
=~ · "" '

) ,I ,,Ij " '

(""""
""'"' ""'"1"_)",,f/ :-

{, __--··- cj, L ,CJ c!-

jk(j j;j""/ '-//,c'1-

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 FlemingIsland, FL 32003 OWce: (904)778-1030 Fax: (904)778-1045 P,ge

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite:www.TreeAmigosOu(door.com 1 of i



Uif-'=. u

I)
" ).)'"))"""))','"))))"") ,))').),

"I")'")
'))))))"))))")'? )3oT:34

\g'" '19 ' '

, ,

"' " Date: 08/28/2022
C"):U

¢ ,j';i tj,j' 'h 2' :")' {'"jt'v' i c';t;;g

BilledTo: SouthVillageCOD Project: 20080
3989 Eagle LandingPkwy EagleLanding
OrangePark FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

I Orange Park FL 32065

-
mmh===~y==~==

Description Quantity Ptico Ext Price

AugustMaintenanceAmmendmentto NewTynesB}vd Extension 1.00 1.614.02 1,614.02

Notes:

, Invoice Totak $1,614.02
?,"")0 'jjl Y(//)

""" as E' D g ,9
cSi t M

"""1{ LI', aj-

6000--18 Highway 't 7 No. 235 Flemingis:lmd, Ft. 32003 CKiice:(9Cl't)778-."103(1 Fax: (904') 778-'1045
Page

E~il:cryaM'imcarrli(µ)s()\it({o(»'.(:t}mWebsite:lvGw\'."t"i"(3(2An'|i£jL)s}()l.lidoo['.c()|11 1 of 1



.qgry- b

))) Us' )mrr-){jr!gy )3oT:,6

, ,
Date: 08/27/2022

{ ') 'j,;j ::ij C')tt)r i"l t,"?U,' i Z""f"t.)

Billed lb: South VillageCDD project: 20250
3989 Eagle LandingPkwy WestbankEagleLanding
OrangePark FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

,-'—·Mscription Quantity Price Ext Price

Augustmonthlylandscapemaintenance 1.00 3,528,03 3,528.03

Notes:
Invoice Total: $3,528.03

1),/ () ":"""/"J // 1,)/ -

.g'

' -IL S C
-f; jlpa ]"

11 ,,3 d ", O ='Z

, )"T
'

,r
eji, _ - -—·' = "' - -m -.H _ , _\,=

,

1/+'/

I jr" g,
, ,j. " , d r C ""

I

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 FlemingIsland, FL 32003 Office:(904)778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Page

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite:www.TreeAmigosOutd(jor.cQm 1 ofl



,m?"O "

: ') """") 'I)) ')
,,J

M,

)) ), ))
)),,)'"))))'")')'",) |3oT!1g

,
""" Date: 07/27/2022

OuCdoorScnnecs

BilledTo: SouthVIllage CDC) project: 20250
3989 EagleLandingPkwy WestbankEagleLanding
OrangePark FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantiiy Price Ext Price

July monthlylandscapemaintenance 1.00 3,528,03 3,528,03

Noecs:
Invoice Total: $3,52&03

3^? (J .C )""/ (/ LA-

" qp

' """" Ac' ijut iAL1)r
'"stS(97. DJ"

_ .
,m""

t) m- '"_T' ""S"""
A/i;,J

%

I') l jj)
,_,,)" in cBj

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 FlemingIsland, FL 32003 Office: (904)778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@.treeamigosoutdoor.comWebsite:www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



South ViHage COD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Aug-22

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy '{

00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 193.58
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 245.20
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 110.00
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,483.00
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 2,654.99
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 191.89
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 114.97
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 212.49
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 250.90
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway S

00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway lrr $ 31.12
00233750 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 174.96
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 23.49
00556739 1294Autumn PinesDrive $ 44.40
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 99.99
00589118 932 TynesBlvd - Reel lrr $ 615.69
00589635 988 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 133.84
00589637 953 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 29.46
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills- Reel lrr $ 69.18

$ 6,679.15

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 5,730.99
001.320.57200.46600 $ 948.16

$ 6,679.15



, ,
,,,'e "i"'r"

,,
"y !")'(9 OJA |vk"miuy Mute!, Ai'[id{nmn'!':q 1M'ic)a '"}-Mil'S

:" .:" EdU^ "7 '". Plc?jqgit: "v)sh. us cju'i i.hi: %,Ve"tg2E.tv?Yri/vA:zyuii||'ty.(bt'!:{
'"I')::))'))c:.))"',j{ii)j";,::: |"ioui"s: P¥'hm(hzv

.-. ,i"Atiy,&uTk--fjy'ki Phone: ')(Yj-.:;':;':l-y)"}')

·
*' "r- '+—* fl r

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532254

Clay County Utility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading U'ag' CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you knowit takes
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about 24 gallonsof watertomake one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snack bags and metalwater
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 bottlesinsteadof plasticsnack bags and disposablewater

"-."',,,·,,
b°ttles or juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $69.18by 9/30/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" ' "' "' "' " "" '" ' " ' ' '

" )" ,'
" "

" ' ."" " "' " " '

.

' " ",,
,.=

AUTHORTY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $38.27was postedto your accounton
67643620 .75 09/02/22 35 975 1013 38 08/22/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier 1 25.7 X 0.83 $21.33
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 9.3 X 1.63 $15.16

Tier 3 3.0 X 2.46 $7.38

t Other Charges )
r ' r a'- ·' ,· ..SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 --'" ' :) '"CP

..,.Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $69.18
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $69.18

·'
u ' '- ' - -·1'·1 'h tit St St * -

—— — —Hk-—DR....-—*f- — '-*ftm——— - ·' —'llnf— —
Please returnthisportionwith payment I)"""""""^""_""-"))UO

))"j" ,'-'"t!.:':':"t)'),|,
Clay Couiity tjliCty Aiiihotity Bill Date 09/09/22

'I' I!)

/.1 jj
)1 317(1 .-Ad Jeim)rigs Fioaci Current Charges $69.18

'i), t') '

,
,,J' Mi{jd!L)b{jl1],)"lrj' !cia 32CK38 CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30/22

'"'ijj'Y,
,,, ,'|'j"- ' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $69,18

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665

,
Route #:MC05532254

1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed lrrigabon
Route Group:27

.,". .-?"-' UJJJJ)_
. ,_..

·
_ ,,, _, , ,.=

'

,, ,. _,. ,. . _ ,__, . , _
.l)jf~ "}'

-
'itjiOj@

AYC0908B 30132 1 MB 0.515
7000030425 00.0074.030930132/1 0iulH!ll[h e'lj |'Mhln[!M j[h dllhlrglv'hviu[hr[
nh§j!µmMqrllqjhMyh4lmUMNh|hll|ld'[('

claycountyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING ; 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

'"y* 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD : MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
'" " SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 <

CCUA-1170-4 oosa'm,s 2 NC0553225'1 000DOllb¶jB QQODDDD 0¶302022 D D





, jN" '"""",'2') '}j"/'(p oh) ){'m'kiu!y; i'ltmj, !V1i[|{|!e!pEU'A. 1-Qorl& '"z:uj(bi'|
"" I'

, MA "j ":; l'µh:?¶.q{.: v)si'lt. us use tlzt. 'nj8 iu. u,'a
d',".G.)<[.:}'i.2E"iji£.),'i{>g"l')?"

'"J" Jb" J .'t'-..':' 1"(oUi's: Ntoncl:iv' -- ll'icltu', f'Auu--5imi, i')zemc:: ')(i'f ":t.'::')g-"j'}')'j
' Of :' '"msm" , , jCj: · ./ ' %

P

9'14m -%11 k m #4 ~f "n ~4t m-'- —% 'n —· --- r—--fc—4- ~ —- · —- —' —' ··"r' ·—- "-—1 · —· -+flhf-·'
Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373
FB====FFmn=lmr=mm==~m=mmm'··"·..··W 4 4 '"x-¶l'lllmk 'Ik41 YI 4 µ ii— ·' 'P- 4 '-·-··'— —·"lfllfll1 * q Ik, 'I « m 'h 'mqjpm

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
"Meter "

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PW, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usag' CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you know it takes
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about 24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snackbags and meta!water
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 I 4 4

bottlesinsteadof plasticsnack bags and disposablewater

):}j):aQ'.i7g:)"j")Uj)/)")j)I)))U)')j"¢)rI)))')Uj)))jI'))4)I)))"U"II)-"))A)e,
bottlesor juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $174.96by 913012022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

' AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $122,23was postedto your accounton
70067265 .75 09/02/22 35 2468 2549 81 08/22/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25,31
Consumption Charges Tier1 25.7 X 0.83 $21.33
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 9.3 X 1.63 $15.16

Tler3 46.0 X 2.46 $113.16

' q 7 t 7 ;t
( Other Charges ) ", "' ) ') """ '

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $174.96
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (if Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $174.96
«llµ Ik h k h 4·'"·'~'* 'k—~"r —--'—~lh 't ·µf Ik fir -m '—~'Njra' k 4 -&— '—— '-'—'fin—-'——-·—·Kmllr— k ·-— - " ·k

" ' " cS:~~ ' " " " "" "'"'"' """"""""

""j
" "">'L " "")%"" " ' ^O"fPleasereturn thisportionwith payment - )

'j,"c'j1 "?"j')".,,
Clay CourtlyU!)ity liul|'oF')iy Bill Date 09/09/22

,')" )1"' ))- ')', ), 3 1 7(1 C')1c-i -jenni'gj' i"load Current Charges $174.96

'd) Al) ' ' "ty M!cidiejurg,Fior)c a 3?ij(3k CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30 22
"' "{';}J'j' '"JN'y '

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $174.96

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer#:00233750 '

Route #:MC05530373
1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
" ' '" " ) "

., .

" '

_)jiijjOjQ. " '

:.

__ _ , " A _
,,.- '

_ ,_ _ , .. _ ,
tSU

,.
" JJ'MJ...f-i

..
'y} -U_ m.. _ u Z. - ·

-. _- .

AYC0908B 30131 1 MB 0,515
7000030424 00.0074.030830131/1 4[ltµ{h(n4lmjhldlM|Mmtl|irf[[Eht6u[hftt
m4M4rMMhmmµNm|h'q'vrM["0"4h(l CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP · 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

2 ClO GMS-SF,LLC ,' MJDDLEBURG,FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002337511 ¶ HC05530373 OIJ00017'4¶E, (JCKJOIJ00 U¶3UC(122 Cl Cl





,.J'N I'""u, .
bf7Ci OM ,)L[uluni|s 1totui, I'vqj(|¢)|q3!pLzd'!:, f'forit!a. :')7Aj(-pf{

:' ,"
'"'

M-)
"""," p|¢

,,,a vkii e]s (if? t'hc vteb :U In
%w"jQ",j|c?:|'E¥¥:)ity,cgs':4

"Jj., JJ' ' :')',,j I" !'ol2 i's: MoA:'zy -· |?mjay, 82u98- 'Jpru Ph.cmc:; ')()·'1-:!:7:,z.-'5!y')'}
' tt/')j,,'<j ;i

Xc': "'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00222067
g=cATdd,e,,: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" CCUA's Board Room, locatedat 3176Old Jennings
71814243 1.5 09/02/22 35 12237 12432 195 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 195.0 X 2.06 $401.70 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you knowit takes
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about 24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snack bags and meta! water
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12 bottlesinsteadof plasticsnackbags and disposablewater

r'^A-^))oQ)/))))Ij)))jI)I))3,j ;)' I") jj ) )·1) : j j )
bottlesor juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $126,31 Please pay $1483.00by 9/30/2022to avoid a $3.00 late
Consumption Charges 195.0 X 4.60 $897.00 fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $1232,92was postedto your account

on 08/22/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
wwvv.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf

1

Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

' k ""g
, : :- K'

Current Charges $1,483.00
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,483.00

cr====mmr~· 't --' '·'11111El ~1f- ^fv 'IF 41 * t fr #11 4t kfkh tl -·.m

Please return thisportionwith payment

_"''',AiS. '-'"i,.':l}?')'""\,
Clay CountyL Jiiilty /'iul7tority Bill Date 09/09/22

/"' "
"i' )"'

i') ')

,

): '):

3i ")'6 Old JennAgs!'tueic1 Current Charges $1,483.00
'F(,t)j:A

., " qj ,.
.·jS Mj(icjie'.]urg,Floricia320M CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30/22

" l":u}'", M)"i'y'"-" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $1,483.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26
'"

"" ' " ' - N=Ajj)y)uw7') P
.

. ~ ..,. ,.
- .-,

) )J p
.

.
.. . , , .

jbj,!=OjaIj!' 'JJJU-m
. --. .., . . _ . _ ~

AYC0908B 30130 I MB 0.515
7000030423 00,0074.030730130/1 44Hmh|u¶|muM^|qmt[bldirh]r'lhrt
hlHlhmfµ^MMhdlmBhMhlhh|huhrt

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT · 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"' DISTRICT .' : MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
' ' 5385 N. NOB HILL RD " <

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 r ""hm

CCUA-1170-4 01j2220k7 4 HC055301jli2 O(J001,4&300 (J000001J 0¶302022 0 0





j"}' ')""1',', ^1 |j7(g Olti ]{"UgZi§i!}S )'¢cm<1, fV|i(kl|¢'|g{gr!y,,l?!o!'ida3;3(")rs'
" ::" p)

')'."'
', Please vIsit- us caz ih.c "m:iy 29'{. 'ii't:z-":%',(:|2zF'iqf.i.!iz']·',(.tg'i'".' .:'

/ ·. L*gos ":,
,, ' . d :'3

I'),.. id_) ,,) j' |'!oui"ti:?vilmd:iy ··
|:'t'it!i'z],', Xam'-)if:un Phtmi.x yj'io??d."j')!)!j

"a;?)1 y,
,3

,'g>;

C ii 'if 11 # 'k ' ··—-·t —··-il-%1 · '- ——~11 tC @— ·-Qlk —f-—·'- ·'———' ·——·-'4——-·I ·' " ' ·

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542
P t t ii 4 5~~ktll"llk'·-·11·, —'k6¥ W ~ t t u t 'kr~·'h-"—-v '-'·

·
4

"
Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you knowit takes
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snack bags and metalwater
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 bottlesinsteadof plasticsnack bags and disposablewater

:))mtjI)"))7"-"))))))_)7-)))©i)=),)!|pi)b)U))j7)),))))%)))U)):I))))))
bottlesor juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $23.49by 913012022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $24.00was postedto your accounton
82790894 ,625 09/02/22 35 733 741 8 08122/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $16.85
Consumption Charges Tier 1 8,0 X 0.83 $6.64
Proration Factor: 1,1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier 3 0,0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 )- "' ]' " ), "

"

·:4 .,N,.,C

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $23.49
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $23.49
t—'"- 4·' .'-·11"-¥ h 4 -h t 4 41 'k fk-^~ ' ·"4 %h hr lift Hlllfllkr '·'-- · -·— "Ilk '— —·-'"-"' Tff

Please return this portionwith payment

'"'"""/
)j,jj ')'.'{..·','|'"*'i')"":t,

Clav C:ounly t i!i!iiV Aul1'orivy Bill Date 09/09/22
C. '\\

|:)' |1 .'m;y )/, ,)1 )1 76 Qici )Ci1tMi$j-jl-load Current Charges $23.49
1¢):> ± :s'"--'

J' fiid':iiebur,j, Florid,,, 320(JC'! CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30/22
""t))'j'

,

.,[)'j"3""- " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $23.49

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer#:00502768
Route #:MC05531542

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

-Nr
. ..

-

_ _ ,.
P

, _ _ _ ..,
Jhj .j1,3t:'. '"' U"Q

. I , , &~ - . , J. .) m.=j.- . .,,
1/

,) , _ .

i" ',W, ?&,IU&Ujj .. _,. .

AYC0908B 30129 1 MB 0.515
7000030422 00.0074.030630129/1 4hNM"IMNh|dlMh|qmhtqdll'M1U'ih6't
[B|||[|t{|U|lf|t!{¶{Ill0¢]el|0[[Bjg[l||{[ii'B¶{[lfIi|j|¢'[!B'!'k'

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD eNZ 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

':', .\ ,
clO GMS-SF,LLC T¢ MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL RD

' SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00SD27E,B 0 NC05531,542 110000023'4¶ 0000090 11¶302022 0 0





[1/2

j" """I" :', 'i J 7(7 cjhl )t'§phkii?!jq iCoaA, Mi{iei|U1YEU'|) |?!€pq"t€')?'¥ ')2i'Nit3

,

',,,)'"

K&

,)&
,

' s'";"' )g|("d'Qe vj9j2 us on
¶(F€

,

[,v('f p :tt \,z.mm.|ayiz'fi!ity.(ybfi
" ,),:. C) ,,

,)j,,;i l-tom's:Mom.jzzy -·
i':nAzUj", d,un-Jipnz l>fz.orm: !,)()'j-:?,',7:z,..-'j)')')!)

"'"c:igl; ..',{";,'i"""-""'

¢m mh —44llf ii '4lk··' ' --' ··' —¥µ- "—&' ·' —fcH h "+—4-- )———-—"-fn-¥·n~'~'"==mm
CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer #: 00589637

Service Address: 953 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929
~mm?'rwT7F==m=mmr='mmmm"mr=rm=m==uif- - ·- '4·11 %· t ¥ ¥11ill 4 % fhhr- · ·h%'

·'-,-
Rf kr 41

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
. ^ . . . . . -- . . - ..- - _ KV- '

..- .» . . - . . == m. " , '.K . .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reacjing Reading Usajp CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middlebury,Florida,
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you knowit takes
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snack bags and metalwater
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 bottlesinsteadof plasticsnack bags and disposablewater

U))JI))rj)=U)1i)U)T^I)')..)).)).)).I4)|Qj))"j)):7:=U))j)&))U)3):-IQ))'7))
bottlesor juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $29.46by 9/3012022 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
'

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $31.69was postedto your accounton
67643619 .75 09/02/22 35 138 143 5 08/22/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 0.83 $4.15
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.63 $0,00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges -

)

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 -'" o ] ', R ")7
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00

,
-'

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $29.46
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $29.46
q h'4n -4h t-·—-·· ·"' ' t --· · —q tu if « t ~ --W 4

Please returnthisportionwith payment 17j) 't))")j)

""
" . «~L

,,
,: j" '""""I)":, Clay County Utility Aulhot'izy Bill Date 09/09/22

)1 J'
'A/")

'")': i) 3176 Old Jennings Road

i
"

Current Charges $29.46
" ')), (iUj jJ" MIM}(Aiyirg, !"]Oi"iM 6|:'C'{:M CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30/22

' :Uy. .,,, ,j'!'." Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $29.46

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589637

, ,
Route #:MC05532929

953 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:27

i . , - U7.1jUij1iif _..
-;

_. :. __-..
._% Q " .. -. - .- .a_.. _ ... _ .. )O,|}jI) i'ijg' ? I mm _ , = ... .. -

AYC0908B 30128 1 MB 0.515
7000030420 00.0074.0305 30128/1 4[m|qhiuhliTNM^!qmh[M¶'[Bhjujhj4t
'tI|UUlhhU[j¶|'I!¢0g'|,l¶h![[j|'i|'H|,ijlfjggj|'jB§U\iIBHll}hl[[|

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

# 5385 N NOB HILL RD ,' : MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 <

CCUA-1170-4 CKjSt3¶E,37 4 HC05532¶2¶ 0000002¶U 00000CKJ Ij¶30202? 0 0





Lz/zj

,j,"S ')""")',' :1 i. 76 CIR) ,}€-'§guitgt?s !"Co:zA, Mi{.){)te.:(}?n'i:t, |':i{pi"l¢-)?z ,32,MA-?

" " '

F-.,=
'( "" P|cMg,c Yi 'uA Uts u u tl'ac: '.'¥"(:["g ,Q i Vj'µ^i,'a:| ,u'u iiii¢v,on'/ '\, \

', ' ' " ' , "7 ,L'2"'),,1))-)7) )' Iou§'m ,Vtmt.1ay --
.i:?:idzµ,', µ.a§z'z--jyiE |'jzqyg'k¢.:: 9(}/}--?72..-59')')

i '.rj'" ,ii"iNi:'
CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer #: 00589635

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, locatedat 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Backto schoolwatersavingtip: Did you knowit takes
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snack bags and metalwater
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00 . PbottlesMead of plast(c snack bags and disposablewater

U)))))U")I)I))j)"j))'O)J)))))))UU)Uj))))))))U
b°ttes or juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $133.84by 9/30/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $103.87was posted to your accounton
87777243 1 09/02/22 35 503 574 71 08/22/2022,
BaseCharges (Prepaid) $42.13
Consumption Charges Tier 1 43,2 X 0.83 $35.86
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 15,1 X 1.63 $24.61

Tier3 12.7 X 2.46 $31.24

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $133.84 ' I ". .",':, ,j'

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $133.84

jr 4 k % th 4kt'l 'f ¥ « - --"——-'©Ik·'· ^llr —-·'·'kh H·· —'~1111 ' '-'·—-hr

Please return this portionwith payment )'))"U-U: .

· _——y
"JR f"t'.'t)"

,, Chy Countyljihlty llfti!-)o!jTY Bili Date 09/09/22
))' :j"

&=-" 'i', ) 31 76 (,){(j Jennings t-load Current Charges $133.84
I,):', jJ ' ,""""' gi1idd}eO,F!or)cia 3706F! CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30/22
"{?Uj', ,[nN'":2"" "

Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $133.84

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589635

Route #:MC05560746
988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed irrigation

Route Group:26
) )").. '

_ . _._ ,
_U)YJ?Z1Qz x " ' " ' ' " ' "'_

_ .

",
-..

JJ1n&U%'yai jj'@ -

-AYC0908B 30128 1 MB 0.515
7000030421 00.0074.0305 30128/2 Bl!l!N[{h nlj t44bhlllh|!ll|dh M|hlrf!rhlr4hrt

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBAEAGLELANDING Ub 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD . r< MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

C

CCUA-1170-4 U058'1E,35 5 NC(J55bO?'lb Q000013%'1 00(10000 0¶302022 0 0





[1/3:

.,..'ijY '"·"""' .'
.'i 17(-, C lid )L'mnin!.g lload, !vn.Acjkhfn"??',1M'idts, .I:L{)(N

,,,' )::
h

4 "I) !>1c:ase visit ut¢ ou tir" ',q(.-!g
u v^¥vzA:!ayEziiiit V,u8.]'

d

'"I:,,,.. )J))jS):),') ! ionrs: Muk'g€:]:"ky
--

|?Y"iAtky, ($m.n-fiyg"E l'lzimc: l)(!"i'-jZ7:Z-'·:j")')!)
"t; " Y'7 \1 " '

t%f '"· —- "%# tm··" · '4 ' ©r ·—'4 xkr —--· - & Rh 1, ·-·- -" ·'·+-····7— vi 'm

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657

u

"
.

" I)' 'U) "
" " "@"' ' "

=
Clay CountyUtility Author'ty will hold a public rate

ieter Meter)ad Days Previous Current
Current"" hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in

Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usag' CCUA's Board Room, locatedat 3176Old Jennings
Road, Middleburg,Florida.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you know it takes
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about24 gallonsof watertomake one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snackbags and metal water
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00 bottlesinsteadof plasticsnack bags and disposablewater

)))::v--I))))j)U7")))U)):))))I))j))))I))))))))-)u))))))"))))))
bottlesor juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $44.40by 9/30/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $39.93was posted to your accounton
69806737 .75 09/02/22 35 760 783 23 08/22/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier 1 23.0 X 0.83 $19.09
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )

i ' .SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid)

,
$0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $44,40
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $44.40

t 'Ft "' -'4'm·—

'
— ·" 'W ' "" - ·4 & * hm 'r b j ~HR'—- " —-~r-~-

Please return this portionwith payment ^" ""-"" '"""" """""" '"'"""""""'""'"""""'"""^,
j,
"jj":

"

.

i':'u'",'j)'"
,, Clay CouniyUlilityAil) torny Bill Date 09/09/22

,':' ,)'
,

&Ty ,'/
)1 ':i 31 7(1 Old Jennin[js.; Road Current Charges $44.40

")1:-, J'4(_)7.lj' Mcicileburg, t-lorida 320138 CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30/22
' ii'!'

.

,,,'i'\i'-""
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $44.40

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00556739

,
Route #:KS05553657

1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed irrigation
Route Group:27

- -: G · · · ' " aU)IkUII)
. : -_. A _ - .- _: .) t ?/-- _.. . Z

U,U, 7Ui '=5)UJU~. . ._ ..
. _ . .

AYC0908B 30127 1 MB 0.515
7000030417 00.0074,030430127/1 ¶h¥µM"iM'rNMhMh|q'|lftNdjrh§mhj'l
'}hp'itpj'|!9¶'IY}'?!l!DB{|j{|l[hH|8iBlll'|'"t!"{|lBI1'|!jff'|j

clay countyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECDD ·B 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

El! 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
,

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

" SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 1JD55b?3¶ 7 KS05553h5? CKJ00DOU44Q 00lj00(10 0¶31J2022 0 0





[2/3

,',\j'·" "¢'"""1")',;., -jj 7(9 ())1) ,)cgjn)Egf:3' )"io:gtj, ii/i'i¢:h!|ei)m'7|,, Plae"lch3>A)(A3
. g '

" "' jjj
"",', " Pii',zzc'visit [e4 f8fZ t!zt' Va1(? at c\mYL'AUE'tti)ityA'gs'it

"'

i' , i : ') )# )' )' i'"iomv: Muu<jav iA!u, !'ip?m Syn i'ltom:': ')(j") CU'J ·59')9
..

" ")' ,,2/ , ,

"z'="y
1('C' '

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00589114

Service Address: 932 TynesBlvd Route #: MC05560742
tu + "I 'f·'1¢4 ¥ 11 + +1-,1'IFT'--+ ··' '

'
*

Clay CountyUtility Author'ty will hold a publ'c rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" CCUA's Board Room, locatedat 3176Old Jennings
88835384 1 09/02/22 35 47 48 1 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $27.92
Consumption Charges Tier1 1.0 X 2,06 $2.06 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you know it takes
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snackbags and metalwater
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.12 bottlesinsteadof plasticsnack bags and disposablewater

)I)7))77I)I)))7O)JJ)))6eU:)sj)"))I)))))I)))))))))
b°ttles or juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $63.17 Please pay $99.96by 913012022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 1,0 X 4.60 $4.60 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $122,94was posted to your accounton

08122/2022,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and ontineat:
m/w.clayuti|ity.org/wqr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0,00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $99.96 ' '. . ,
Previous Balance $0,03 '" -

" ) ",
, ).:,,·

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $99.99

* — — '— '~""' 4111 4h ill 'tf —f' t' ft fllh nr' 4 t —'F"—^—-,—
Pleasereturn this portionwith payment ( " "")")b"""""""'"""""'""""""""""""""))e))"")'q'"^""'"""=""

""—,/jj-;c.. ""u'c")
\, Ctay County Ui'lty Authority Bill Date 09/09/22,}' ·;"

./ ,, i", "'
':" )( A') ': )., 3176 Old jennjnc]sRojd Current Charges $99;96
':';

jj. iIM) j:i
"I"' Mictilebui'g, l'lohcla :-12(j6B CurrentCh?rgesPast Due After 09/30 22

""--s"}"I)" '"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,03

Total AmountDue $99.99

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer#:00589114

Route #:MC05560742
932 Tynes Blvd

Route Group:26
V)" "

y ,
"

» + , , =
! # U,~1µ;)j"'Q,

_, ,, , _m

_. ,_ , ., ., .
)

.,, .. . , , _ . , , ,. . .
i' .'.) jf: ,

.ijI,. ^QU.

_.̂ ,. .. .,_ )AYC0908B 30127 1 MB 0.515
7000030418 00.0074 .0304 30127/2 41Hln4h|n4l(mq[4d{Mh{qml44df['hlfe'[htd

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD ·H 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA: EAGLE LANDING & .

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 ' ' '

CCUA-1170-4 0050¶1JU 3 HClj55i07'42 000000¶¶¶¶ 01JCK1000 0¶302022 0 11





[3/3]

,
,j'"' ('"""j7,; ] i':u'i {"}hj |um'ii'p!iciCotuj, 7i¥i|(R!ic4gEu'qq}"bt"k)(.'p ')'.?t){)8

·' 7"" :y ") '>, 1')c'asw "t'i'iif" vis on the zvA :U" 'i%"¶i'FF',f'!tZi'i7i"i|)t\'uebg'j:
i,,')

,,
,, ii)') J. '/'

i ),om's: ii4ondav .
|'?3-n.!:.Fy, 8?u"Ezjj'fysh'i.!9A]rnC,: ')(}':i-:!,',;"z--'j'-)'j')

' "'"d'
,. ,, 7"J, ,J;""'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00589118

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560744
GF=Fm=¶7m=¥n ~====mmmr'F==F='=m===mr=m===m==mmm=mmm==' Ik 41 4 rm¶==m=m==~~p Hn- 'I t

,,

" a Ajji ,
' "

_
Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you knowit takes
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0,00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,doth snackbagsand meta) water
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 bottlesinsteadof plasticsnackbags and disposablewater

'"I))IT)'-7))-))'):.))"p)I)U)G3))i)I|)-id,j:c-))gr7-)Q)N)7))))))-)))))))I).))]
bottlesor juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $615.69by 913012022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $449,23was postedto your accounton
72979832 2 09/02/22 35 3360 3664 304 08/22/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81
Consumption Charges Tier 1 140.0 X 0.83 $116.20
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 46.7 X 1.63 $76.12

Tier3 117,3 X 2.46 $288.56

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ';'

,
'- ,;j'"' :

Current Charges $615.69
t

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

k

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $615.69

p==r=imm== 'lh P W'M-'h# W H # "fr' P

Pleasereturn thisportionwith payment Iii) )
,,,

"j'"[ ':'1))'",,
Clay County' Ut)lliy Auihoriiy Bill Date 09/09/22

)' )'
m

""
")" ")

317(1 Old jen|i)r)g'3 !"Iunc$ Current Charges $615 69

)'ji'--)f) )""' MP"'diebi,trg, Florida ,321,)M CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30/22
' '"'A' ,m'No " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $615.69

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00589118

Route #:MC05560744
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

,- - ·
" " " "'

W. "I)))JUtU·_.
:

.
'

. _,._ , ,_, m" _, _
:

,.
-,..

, _.,.
*

.,. , ,. ,
.|1- '7jjf" N ".' " )?i

.. . 7. . ,. ,. ,-. m

AYC0908B 30127 I MB 0.515
7000030419 00.0074.030430127/3 Bf0lnl[l iMu hUN|][|h|lll v qdnbl4d|hddmhrj

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD ·H 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA: EAGLELANDING : .

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 " "

ccua-1170-4 005D¶I,LB ¶ NC055h07UU Q0000kl5h¶ 0001J00Q 0¶3020122 0 0





[2/12

,,'"{ )'"I),,
,,

'3 j"7j') oh! )"ni'¢m|':s 1¢nm'i, FVii[)d!c·|)€u"f|., |"?hps'i(!ii '5')('i(n!
""

jj ""' " |'A:as¢: ','isli u's che i'he [vcj"F (3i zi",4G'¥"i'.<.:!;'Gj"Eg9'ijit)z€g2'!{

""")j' J ) jj' ["'fom.'s: !'iiegn{j:iv - Ucltv,^, f!2un·-fi|:ynz 1'fzemc: ')()'1Lg72-·ijiyj9
""O'y "i,'·,·',"?":""

'r--tr- '- 'r -···"h % Yl Ilk 'm 4

'-" ' ' % h + 4

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00213095
ISTRICTBervice

Address: 3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000
9'11 '%Hrk 'a'-'-· % ·—" '·— ·Af ~-'1111 1% * '%flft % % .·-——---- * Ik ~1f--—p

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current .

hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Readin9 Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Back to schoolwatersaving tip: Did you knowit takes
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,doth snackbags and meta) water
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 bottles insteadof plasticsnackbags and disposablewater

iQ«=Qj-U)-)(")""j)))"))-j)U'j')))|"i),'Y'))")):)4d)3}¢)Iztv))j))j'y'-»)))%#))?3;*s:tG[4&«I))))
bottlesor juice boxes,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Yourcurrentbilling reflectsa credit balance. This credit
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 balance will reflecton your nextbilling.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Your last paymentof $1877.05was postedto your account
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage on 08/22/2022,
70785051 1,5 09/02/22 35 24914 25264 350

Base Charges (Prepaid) $84,27
Consumption Charges Tier1 87.5 X 0,83 $72.63
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 29.2 X 1.63 $47.60

Tier3 233.3 X 2.46 $573.92

,::"i" '-
,.F k T t' ' ,"-,,

Other Charges ) ' "' '"

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $778.42
Previous Balance $-1,008.74
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $-230.32
q 'Ill —itll'kr -—-·k~1RlllklM K ~ ·---'· "4111—-——'"—— "—~f 4 — -—m—- St tit-'~

Please return this portion with payment

"""-'",
i"'""^ . I'"")"-,, Oay Couiiiy Uti!i1y 1',Lliho{|ty Bill Date 09/09/22

"" ""' p-I) "); ')':
3170 Old Jcmn)ncjsRoaci Current Charges $778,42

'I)",, U. '),, ;9"i" Mich"eburci, |"jorj(ja 32c)u CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30/22"":

Ij }' .'), jjuv§j" " '""

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $-1,008.74

Total Amount Due $-230,32

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
1'" )"' '"r ) '

_"

·:_ -
.

dru$zj)j' 1) S. _= .

.. = . .- .mm =.= .a- . Y )_ -_....± -. i
- ...

JJjCJj" FNi)jj :..

.., -

AYC0908B
2000000932 31/2 44lµM"ldmlh4lhMh{'µu|tfdHd'i¢q'¶hr¢

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %4 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

district ,
dg

middleburg,fl 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC e
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002130¶5 E i1C0553001j0 0000023032 0000000 0¶302022 0 0





[3/12

,,,'i:'"" """"i: "j j'/(j ('jr) jE'3kzzn'€:t" ilottcj, MMe(h'hu§"Zp'i-?iof'|i'|a "}BA)(N
.,.. ,.,

" ,/ ' \

, ,lj, 'j '
Khmsc 'visif us ou i-i"i.t: 'N[-:13 ZU. z.¶'fy8'i",'.<:!:z,p'tzt.iiki.,y".¢.gg."j-i

I:',-ujj" .i). :)' t"'1cmi"s: !i'ion&zy '- Mt!tav, >J2z?et- j'>fH9'f !"|k€)m.t: 9(1"1·- u':.t'· Q'}')j)
<-t;"p'j; ,\u i v.: ·

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer #: 00213119
1STRICT9ervice

Address: 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624
q k'·tr4ri'··· ·- * '- ' 't --- ' -"

··-'·'""
f " '11- f1· ·'tut 4 ir

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X CLOD $0.00 Back to schoolwatersaving tip: Did you knowit takes
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snackbags and metalwater
AlternativeWater SupplySurcharge $0 00 P . q

' bottlesinsteadof plasticsnackbags and disposablewater

' j"'3N%i)TI),))I?U)))7)IUQI-'"g')}'))'):')))')'GI-))aL)-,)-trU))^U)))))4'4I)?,%I)-)K,I)3«,,I,
bottlesor juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $193.58by 913012022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $255,77was postedto your accounton
56081900 1.5 09/02/22 35 13104 13214 110 08/22/2022,
Base Charges (Prepaid) ' $84.27
Consumption Charges Tier 1 87,5 X 0.83 $72.63
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 22.5 X 1.63 $36.68

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges ) a" ' 7 '- ,"V; ,'
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $193.58
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $193.58

Please return thisportion with payment '""""".""""""'"'"'"""""
,,, j h"i cui'.zj'",

Clay Co:jtiiY Ut)iiiy l\ut4cNy Bili Date 09/09/22
'I" ""'

-a
"i' "i

317("1 Old ,jc[)!]n!]b i"Zoad Current Charges $193 58
))A JI) )')'1' Miaclieb{.tr[},i"loricia 320U CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30/22

""'-'j'Y ,',,'!'.j'-""" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue ' $193.58

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530624
3988-I Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

fy
_ ,

UjjOjju3qju'
_ _ _

_y )Oji| j:JQj'i jjiO@ '-,

AYC0908B
2000000933 31/3 '[?[t[88Ul{ft"tt{{'j'tiltIftl[[9Itl¢['l'ul?![qt'ltf'!'hfe'[6'f'!

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ,Vb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT , r MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC · E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "'
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002131,1,¶ S HC05530E,2'4 CKj00tjj,¶350 0000000 0¶3021122 0 U





[4/12

j'g" '"""i',-, 'I I '7(j (')k| ium"?ingu !ZoA.m iddkl"mi';"',, |:|oy'i{!:? ") )'{3(i77

' ;'
,SC>y ',

"' plc'itsc '%,'}:¢e[' us ¢"Hb Ejp.. ,Yf j8 2Et' "YZ'['.'Y'I',L'J2!],'42i"Q|?[:y"#(Pi'!}

"' ·""

, jg 'j )-,1) i-hzu§'s' jvi'oiµ!3v .-
)[g'it!|FL', !khn"f'-'j|u'p'h !'hoskt': 9cm'l7'::t..."i'jg')

""i/y,| "j)'joy" '

e ·"- ·-'- ' "Rik 4 4 % N Ilk 1· ——-tl ·· --r—h — -· ·1 ···—1- · ·-—·-- · h- · ··— · ·lllnt ·—'kf.~
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer #: 00215602
g%€dcATddress:

3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632
C ¥ YI '*·-'1 'r"· 4 #1rtr"' w "-nmu j-m.-d·h ·#lk .-'—"— —"—'*"fkr- 41 # 4y ¥ ""k 'Fill %-"11 'h

-—— Ql

—— "k k- 'h 4m''— j '—%

'
Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22to 10/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,0C) $0.00 Back to schoolwatersaving tip: Did you know it takes
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snack bags and metalwater
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00 bottlesinsteadof plasticsnackbags and disposablewater

j))7-)I7),):>:rjI))I::j:)Ij))))))))O))).Uzl3)),j)7#)))),x),
bottlesor juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $245.20by 913012022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

(.
' ' "" " ' ' ' '"' "' ' "" '" ":

)
' I' ' """ " ' ' :' ' " " ' "' " " "" AUTHORITY.

m

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $301.63was postedto your accounton
48011409 2 09/02/22 35 3108 3241 133 08/22/2022,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134,81
Consumption Charges Tier1 133.0 X 0.83 $110,39
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

., , ,
, .

7 ,'4 '. g: Z:' " S', -
.E :'

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 "-,' " ) ,) J-.,-'---

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $245.20
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $245.20
q 'm^"-4llm ' 4 -- -·'d + 4 + 'I & k'll -'- " ——"·'t '-Rf ———

-
Sr A

Please return thisportionwith payment ":':j7; I^»-
W ' . T )2 _ "'¥.. .-m ._ -

j:"jN". ' y"[l!b":,,
Ciay Courity I 1?!!i^iv Auiho!ify Bill Date 09/09/22

," )
,, ,")

':' ")|
31")6 Oki JF)nr!ir7{js7Ic·,a'j Current Charges $245.20

'C)) AJ)y 'j""' iviic , !eb|trq, pj{)rirja '?2 ()6!"1 Current ChargesPast Due After 09/30/22
"' -"A' z?!'l"iiUc;y'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total AmountDue $245.20

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

" " "
" ' )jU|jja|· " '

_)
." -'

m
'

_ ") m ": '
m

AjAlii!.i' 4),jjj jJC le-.
-

"-- '

') _ 7_ -
'

AYC0908B
2000000934 31/4 4hH[h[MH1MNhldlMh|qmu[[rllN'[[ulh{'9

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT pa 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT , r MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 OIJ215EA2 E, HC!15S30b32 0DDDD2'15EIJ DCKJ011D0 0¶3lj21j22 0 0





[5/12)

,
j,,j§ )'".,',1,.., .'p 176 ( )h.| Jcuu?in!:,'? !'tot«1, ?Y'm{lhj!mz'!'}3l"?!o¥'i[)a :3Zt!(Sl

i"
,:'"""' &)J ')\,""",

,

i>h'mi.S<tv!:·iit m: 099 i'ht: vAi m ]"Y'E'i-'"f't'.£:|?@.)"Ey{ii|{.),'fcb§'3

')')1-.Jjj,j) .,',,')) |")atn's: AuAay -' !;E'i(hy, 2"j;gm'-j;|yi?'zPhcmc, ',l{}"i--.!",·':t".';5'fl)')
'" -'./'1 7 '

4( ' ': \!'y .'-"

G h "ft'- -'-W 'r ~ lffk —-r·—·—-~aca=abt t t -· · —jh·qF— 1· -·· · · ttda=a

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00220803
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway ReclaimMirrigation Route #: MC05530008

Q'k 4Y 'w 'lkr llllllllf—'—--·-' -tm~'—A'-#¶j 4 El 41 YI ii --'
·· µd,k — --·-.— tf tl ~-Nrt·mr—' lllhm t

"
Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Readin9 i'teading U'ag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/2Z to 10/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you knowit takes
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snack bags and metalwater
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 4 . h

bottles insteadof plasticsnackbags and disposablewater

Itr"'j",)t-")')"")UU-'—),"):U:L))_-)zj))))j')"')))i"'"")")":)e'yj:,:)4)*:,>:"))µj))")}))T))2·d'I7f)U)»:',)"")'-A))),
bottes or ju'ce boxes,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $110.00by 913012022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $145,22was postedto your accounton
68417690 1.5 09/02/22 35 6675 6706 31 08/22/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 31.0 X 0.83 $25.73
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0,00
T' t "Z

.. - ,

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ' '" " " - -'

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $110.00
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $110.00

F=?wµ==mm=p' ii I t ii — -"HI"-flllllll'-—··m·x jµ '·. k ' lr 'k -"k Rik h 4 It— —" ~
Pleasereturnthisportionwith payment "j)j I) ),,

i'j')4 )"/,i;'j"'
,, C)av Co' inly UiR)iy 11u?honly Bill Date 09/09/22

)"' I)"" ·J))^) """)) i);
31

7"(J
Ola ,)(?nnln¢]sHoad Current Charges $110.00

:,rs' CJ ) ,,j:jj h!i{j(|ie!-juf], !'!oMa 3?1)613 Current ChargesPast Due After 09/30 22Uji?y jj?"" "

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total AmountDue $110.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00220803
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
·M' ^y~m" ""' '" " " " " ;'"m Cl " "' ""' ""' "' mj &y% W ' '

)"" ' '

)
' " " "" "&'y"Lr- ' " "" " """' I" " y "" " "'1%~" >1">%w^wp@m7j'm" "" ' " ' " '" :m ""P . '" m -.j

2' 0

_
' " Q]j)))3ZzU :, " :- ...J

"

- ._
" ' d"_ -' j; ' ".) '-.

. _.---/i -' ' )|})1IaU)'!)jU,.AgC
. , _., ... ,A_ -

,. ,1. _
,. .

AYC0908B
2000000935 31/5 Ru[llµlhUQI|INh!|{iNlhP dlul[tK[Urh[buih[ll

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ,¶d% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT , r MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 U0221JD03 u HCU5530008 00000b1,000 0U00CKJU (1¶302022 (I (I





jol It
.-A';":"" """Uyj'

'.
.'.i J 76 c)ft) .)i:u@bi§'zy)s!t.c'md, f'/|.i{|£||c|gu?'g,];'jot'i¢|cL j):-l{)(it'f

,"" )'"' C),j 'I",""":,

!'!ca,i't z.'kit. us ou iiu- juA-.jg :Z¢ v^z^wA:!ayszzi}iiyA}£'l.g

I')':.. C)) ,,,.)j'i' |-jouz's:: !'Aonc);zy ' .!'M):zy, :'"zUiz-)ii'ymJ'hom:: 9('7'"i-z':;':l,-':j!)'}',)

} W M t fllfN"---- fh AN'===m=mm'm%Fm==m===mFm=====m='SlF~m=F'mm=m"'========="m=7==mT~=Em'=====im=m=r=F=====m===S -4 ~ S

--CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00229064
gswV:cATddress.

3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

"" " " "" " "' "' "

'"
Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading i'teading Usage CCUA'S Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
70003696 1.5 09/02/22 35 13587 14101 514 Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 58.3 X 1,54 $89.78 Backto schoolwatersavingtip: Did you know it takes
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 87.5 X 3.88 $339.50

.
Tier3 145.9 X 5.03 $733,88 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 222.3 X 6.45 $1,433.84

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snack bagsand metalwater
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.12 bottles insteadof plasticsnack bags and disposablewater

)
:Qjjjj)j))µj)U))U"UGO,O)))jI),jI)))j))))I))j)))I·.:)}

bottlesor juice boxes,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $2654.99by 9/30/2022to avoida $3.00 late
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $2348,34was postedto your account

on 0812212022,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 ConsumerConfidence and UCMR4Reportsare available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
wmM.clayuti|ity.org/wqr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterest Refund $0.00 -' :"s C

,? g S' ' " 2'

Current Charges $2,654,99
"' " '"'

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $2,654.99
h # 4 · % k k k ·'-====='n=lmm¶m=·-··—'-·· "~1111w h fl 'k ~&— —4·¢-4~r%lllkr —'·- "— -""r—''lh t Ilk'-'—P

Pleasereturn this portionwith payment ii) - ") I))""" 7
j"'e) jj .

i'"¢."jj
-"-,,,, (flav CountyUi:liily fiuti'iorlty Bil) Date 09/09/22

I i"'
, -'""j

'°) ')i 31 76 Old Jennings i'load CUrrent Charges $2,654.99
'..))

. C ' ,,.J' Mkjc))ebui'g,Flci'ida 32(10& Current ChargesPast Due After 09/30/22":'t?j'i"i'}/"'"
'j'!E"!§:"

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $2,654,99

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00229064
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26
"" =Y" V "%? "" " " " 1" "" "" " " "

'
M "k^ "" " N' %'~ " ""' " "" —W' - J7k "=m=" ) --Y"|)" " >r ' " ·v"";'m

"
_"

'

"
'""" ' " ' " " '" " ' ='

_) _. , ,_ __ . . ,

." f' # i Q)QJ'i). "' '.
_-

'- " .'-

_ ....
-'

.
'-

.
_'- "

.

". ) " =- "'
. .

" -)." Oul "»IJJJ)1" k@

,._ ..
"

.. ,, m,iAYC0908B
2000000936 31/6 '[}[f[pIp|l[{"h[{('l'fl|[|f[l[jllllt|'{Ehh!¶h8['I{{RI'|{R't3'¢1g

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,

A MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC e
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0U22'iOh4 Ij HC0553(1018 00002E,54¶¶ 0U00000 11¶302022 0 0





j//lz
, ,

,',?y i,u,.
, ,

) i"u, oh'l )s"gytzin||y ici't:d, Mk)¢'(h"|mui,,!'2i(p§'|(];4 '))?{')("i!]

:'
:"' ,ml, '"",', 'j'. )'icasc visit m ¢b?'e ilzc' vA> :z¢' v^µ\FNAGU'EE'i"ijity.tg3"!,s

'"i,:
,,,,

Ab )) .I') )'Murs: Mtmilay "
i"n<.);"2y, itam--':i!jh'k'h |'h[yu(:: !}¢!·'i--Z"}":Z·"·'3')!}')

"' ttu'}; ,i"iA|'y

q- "·'"4-" '-~ -'¶ — · #r' · ')4r 4¶1 ·-t-' ~g¥ll4 4 ·~f- 41

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00230632
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013

Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, locatedat 3176Old Jennings
74320712 1.5 09/02/22 35 2644 2709 65 Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $55.78

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 65.0 X 2.06 $133.90 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you know it takes
Proration Factor: 1,1667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,doth snackbags and metalwater
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.12 bottles insteadof plasticsnackbags and disposablewater

(- ;) j - :- 79A)-cUU f'""""AI'"")':):iri[j)'):)r 'I) t -o ) :) - ) ) ),)
bottlesor juice boxes,

Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $191.89by 913012022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 4,60 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" "' ' '"

uu 'g.?
,

' AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $184,59was postedto your accounton

08/22/2022,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
wvvw.clayutiHty.org/wqr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges J
SJRWMDCostRecoveryCharge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00

' - - :· 9
?%

Z... T' ? S' g"

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 -
? ,' " "' "

CurrentCharges $191.89
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0,00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $191.89

jm==mmm=== ' '- R t fl~ mllf f .—#·.-..- — .. &— % % ¥ « 'Ik )m k Ik

Please returnthis portionwith payment """""""""""""""-'..-' ,;'{ c:U'u"i's,'-'.
y'""(' '-' ' a" '"1")"""r. G)av County |]i)jijy liulAcmty Bill Date 09/09/22

'I"
"""

,
n)j """):j'")i

317[} Old Jennings i)oad Current Charges $191.89
i)" ,U( ') ,:7 ;,1/

Mhjtileburg,Florida 3201Yi Current ChargesPast Due After 09/30/22"t'})j1y<jinjj' '

Lend A Helping Hand ( f Applicab El) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $191.89

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530013
3965-I Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

'- " ,j)jjUI)j- m . _.-.._ _ .
'.

._- -_ " .
. _. __ . )l)l))- yj"jO) '/ 'Jl,,

.. . ... - _-. .

AYC0908B
2000000937 31/7 'il}?lIIl||?I"U¶i|'}'tDllIh}|Ii¶I||j['!'[Ilglfk'H8hQ['IlBH]I'Igk

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT jd% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT , f MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 ljCj230k32 1, 11C05530013 0000D1,¶1B¶ 000(1000 11¶302022 0 [J





[8/12

.-.'., g'. '""".C. } |,','7(j ua k§'ui.]8pl-:s Ro:A, Mi(:¢))A)uk"f.}? j:iqn'ici3 .') 1(it"S!
,')"y ,m4') "i """"

:'1c':zsc "Vifit in ¢Pk9 j'|y' ',veh at 'iz'izu/zAci,zyutifiiystpu{
"i UJ ') ,)'"1' j' fc"vin'sr Mtu'zcj"zy ·- |:E"id;n", tt:uu-Sim-E Pht'rnc":'){)"i-"l:;":y,.--'i'")[}

4

'?,u:j ,'
E %%%9 i,',-:

,
. , Al )' \' 'jU, '

— t. '. ,fk lr 'If 4 Fr —4 i µ 4 ~ * %, ·- ^hA·%, fl ft -qm
CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00230638
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015

q k —rt- --··""'· ·· ---rhk ·"··-·-t k 41 + · ——·——*k Ik k K ii tllll—n— .¶ - &-6- ·k--q -Mr'——% ---—··'-~—— -qj -. *,..*

Clay County Util'ty Authorityw'll hold a publ'c rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" CCUA'SBoard Room, locatedat 3176Old Jennings
72741390 1.5 09/02/22 35 1981 2018 37 Road, Middleburg, Florida.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tleri 37.0 X 1.54 $56.98 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you know it takes
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 3.88 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 5.03 $0.00 about24 gallonsof watertomake one poundof plasttc?
Tier4 0.0 X 6.45 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snackbags and metalwater
AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $1.12 P P rbottlesinsteadof plasticsnack bags and disposablewater

(Q7IU)"-f?)/)-:r)7c)2))-j):)-g)))))/|.)))))-I»)))))))')).j))I)I)'jI)"%))))))
bottlesor juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $114.97by 913012022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

' '

» : .,: ' "" "" '" '")"" ' '" " '" " AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $107,19was posted to your accounton

08/22/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidenceand UCMR4Reports are available

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our officeand onlineat:
www.cIayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMDCost Recovery Charge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 '""' f' 3" )' i -'le "',"

CurrentCharges $114.97

PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge (if Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $114.97
C=m=m=Am==p=m k ii k'k'-.A~ 'k 4 Ik 4m ——--·-'·-Slllllkr t lllh ·4r

Pleasereturnthis portionwith payment '""' " -""'"","""""tO'i .
"""A'Z)""'

. Clay ()oun1',' 1JUiiiy A$|tho! i?Y Bill Date 09/09/22
·7"

,·' "'\, :;',
,':' j'

,, 'r
,1) )) 3 ! 16 Old ,JC"'7'717ll"?@SzPIoail Current Charges $114.97

""I)) ii ),t,)
. j4' Mjddiei")ulgFlorida 320U CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30/22

' ")'7 )xj','U!·'""" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $114.97

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing ParkwayIrrigation

Route Group:26
- »:J" " " " '^ " ' " " " " "" " " """") '" " ' " ' )W " '""'"' " f/-y,~/^)^%m " "" " ' %m%m=&y -I "" " " " "&p='" "' "'" " "" "" " " /" " '" ' """

, " ""' """ " "" '"" ")J))jj'jjj: i ~

_
aj-- 'cUjUe/!Q)|j

AYC0908B
2000000938 31/8 bMN f 814||Nhflyhµi i qmhhvad[rhlmhr[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ¶d% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,

A MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 D0230L,30 E, NC0553001,5 00001J1JU¶7 0000000 0¶302022 D [J





[9/12]

,.,,y "i'""jj).'..,, :ZU6 UIA _)c:mghu}s !-Zczzzq), MidAie.317m'[:,. )"?|onA¶'p. :'yZA)6S|

,,"'
,,:""' ljj '": '". Kka.sc visic: 0?,$ cm. tht-' VA'r m v&u¥vvichzyutijn:y,c!'f.':

"' "" i)j
+) ': ·.j f 1emr,'i: 3iitm{h'zy -" f'rii)tiy, &ont-5pui Phone': 9M-·Tn,-gj'j')g

' C 7j
,"/ 3 ')

,
,' ij"'." "

-
·--%4 ·"· · ' W '4 t- Ik t 4

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer #: 00230640
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reacjing Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, locatedat 3176Old Jennings
58535800 1.5 09/02/22 35 12600 12675 75 Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $55.78

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 75.0 X 2.06 $154.50 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you knowit takes
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snackbags and metalwater
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.12 . . .bottles instead of plasticsnack bags and disposablewater

)))jI))77))))))I)I))))j)))))))))))))-'-')-)-I7)))x.¥Z.-:ml)),))
bottlesor juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $212.49by 9/30/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 4.60 $0.00 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

"" " ' " " " " AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $141.33was postedto your accounton

08/22/2022.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our officeand online at:
wwvv.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterest Refund $0.00 '"' "" '"- - g S.,

, , , .

CurrentCharges $212.49
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $212.49

Please returnthis portionwith payment '"'""' """"'"""'"'"-"""""'"""""""'""""""""""'"""'"""""'"--"""""--"-_-1¥^~-

|-.
, -n "t't/f /" i':

,
,e' ,:.'"-""

" A" 'U '"":,, (j'iat,' Coi inly lj'iilil:v i\uthoii1y Bill Date 09/09/22
:' :i"

.I)
'", )' 31 7() on ,]erlt|lr;{|s i'i'oad Current Charges $212.49

'"")' Of) iy !ii|{i"ije{-)u'q, Florida 3?C)Bµ) CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30/22"

" f'ji'y t!
j'iiiN""

'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $212,49

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530016
3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
~ ' " yy" "" ""' " " '"" ' )'y" " "' " " ' '""" " " "" "' " "")mv "' "" " " " """W"e' " "" " 't~'" " "" ""' " ' )' " ' ^4 "") "u" r )""""'"

'
"="W J",=,_..

, ,._ __..., , ,
' !'jjio))j _ , . _ , __, , ., ., ., ~ _. ., . _ , _ .. . _

- -
, .

Qjj -- )ytoj!'. b, " 1j9i .

|^ _AYC0908B
2000000939 31/9 0Met|hFdil yujl NihN! MdIl6¢6r|lrhlrl[h[d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT § 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,

A MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

···%t -·1

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 CKl23Ub40 (I 11CU553006h U0CKl02l2U¶ U0U0UCl0 U¶302022 a (I





[10/12:

,,A,i,'"s """.ij,. .3 j)'"jp OM ,j(:!ygh)2'2!js !?.oj, !\Ai('h}lehm'j?:, i?!o['idt#. :'9:1(H)!l

,;' ..""' )I '"", '""i.. |.f§Ci2.S;t''vieit 10s ¢)u tlu: Vb'Cjf igC" \,%7vcvAa,vtuifii'v.uy'g
"-·'"- 6%' iS )) 'u' Houa's: i'li>udav --

}';'y")€I2U',>izrn'z--5j'mz Mom': '-g("}·"j-';3:?'":i- "1')")9
" 'glj } )1 iS','-' "

Id · · ¥ 4 4 till t t

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00230641
1STFUCTQervice

Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017

Clay CountyUt'lity AuthorityW11 hold a publ'c rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading ijsage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
70003711 1.5 09/02/22 35 1874 1884 10 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $55.78
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 10,0 X 2.06 $20.60 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you know it takes
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snackbags and metalwater
AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $1.12 q 0 abottlesinsteadof plasticsnackbags and disposablewater

j)))))jI)))))j))))):7))))jiO)-)u)))')'")j)))'));i7))j;))I-))[))),)-,
bottes or juice boxes,

BaseCharges (Prepaid) $126.31 Please pay $250.90by 9/30/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
ConsumptionCharges 10.0 X 4.60 $46.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $267,22was postedto your accounton

08/22/2022,
BaseCharges (Prepaid) $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ProrationFactor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 ConsumerConf[dence and UCMR4Reportsare available

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onlineat:
www£|ayuti|ity.orglwqr/OPG.pdf

( Other Chaiges )

SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 r, -

DepositInterest Refund $0.00 "" "' ) ",' s" g '
,

CurrentCharges $250.90

PreviousBalance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $250.90

t—- lj t 11'P'-f t Ik %·*——%4k· ii 4 #k '%' "- 4 ¥ 'Ilk

'-'— -q k.^ '—'- 'h

Pleasereturn thisportionwith payment ) aj:) ) )6 I-"

—_
mr^-X 'g_ ,

"m "

j
:')'.u (:yi'."u, Gay' Gouufy Ul!!iiy 14ithorii"y Bill Date 09/09/22

':i )1',

')jj
)') ') 3) t3 (Jici Jenninys !?oad Current Charges $250;90

""' .I'))- ¢"J J ,:"' M)ddleburg',1'iczr)cja 32008 CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30 22
' Ji'j'

..if.,',"j'-""j)""
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $250.90

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230641
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing ParkwayResidents Club

Route Group:26

""" ""'" "

± ")
- j))i))))))""

" " ", " "" "'"""" """" "'""" "" ""."""" " '""""" ""_ "") 'Ij)U)IU]OU±.
" )_"-" ))^"" '"" "

AYC0908B
2000000940 31/10 4llduMuddk'mlhM|MmHl¢Mph]{"!hrj

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT fLA" 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT , MJDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230E,U I, HC0553001,7 00000250¶0 0000000 0¶302022 0 0





L r ar q&

, ,,U
'")4/,'

,, ,
'i j7(j ( }j(l )t'E"nun!'js ICozA. T"YFt]{j{')h'f)En"'i?, |'|ic'bi"ic}q? 'i ZO(itf

"\,, '"", |pi[>·s€t'vi4i' U'9 £'yn t"h" t"d('!P :U" ',4'i'€"q"l'mi'|:I\"§2'iliit'?,',E'NZ'{"'

.',,;'!",, j't" ) .f
:,1 (R'mf:s: BvioAczv ..

i':i'!(jcu', ti{2uz-S|µUE J'imm::: '){)'i'-·:-¢:;']{.-'l'-}'j',}
'I)', ?

"7O,,:)j::' ' " '

t - ·1 —" '—·' -·' .·f *lll ¥ «~— -+ ¶k St Kflfkllh ¢———"~mrm

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00230642
g=cATddress:

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway AthleticClub Route #: MC05530019
f ·'m" a Ik- -' h 11 ii i 'flk'lF-' Lqh if tllr 41 N4r 'r ~ —

t ——-'- ·—·-
Clay CountyUttlityAuthoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Heading Reaciing Usag' CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
69850354 1.5 09/01/22 34 778 785 7 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $55.78
ConsumptionCharges Tler1 7.0 X 2.06 $14.42 Back to school watersavingtip: Did you knowit takes
Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snackbags and metal water
AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $1.12 bottlesinsteadof plasticsnack bags and disposablewater

R4-az:;*4j7)@]?FTUQ)<)j)II)»)&)))))-)')):)'-))'i-:j)A'-))')))'))'))))--')')'))"Ii':)p>','I)j))))Q)-=)A
bottlesor juice boxes.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31 Yourcurrentbilling reflectsa credit balance. This credit
ConsumptionCharges 7.0 X 4.60 $32.20 balance will reflecton your nextbilling.

,

I" · .? "ieter
Meter Read Days Previous Current

Cur,,,N Your last paymentof $254,26was posted to your accounton
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 09/06/2022,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 .
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 at our office and onhne at:

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 vvww.clayutility.org/wqdOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $CL00

DepositInterest Refund $0.00 -' i:' { ) )-u'..."... i .

Current Charges $230,92
Previous Balance $-254.26
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $-23.34

t % ii FIN -' k'kW khr r · - ··'-- - ill ii flrtllh It S Ik —.-b

Please return thisportionwith payment

'"'"^.-""Fy' "t:f/k/,:7,":...

,,Y ':-.' ' "' ""I'"'"?,, Ciay CUunty U"iliiy Authottiy Bill Date 09/09/22
") i)"'

· 1' Jj ') ')' 317tj Ole) J-s}'?r:|rl(}s Road Current Charges $230.92
I')))-, Uj)j., j)'1' Mtchj!eburg,Florida :jZO68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30/22

""7'}·'" .,,,,,," " "

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $-254.26

Total AmountDue $-23.34

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26
Mi"" "" ' " ' """'" '""" "" ""'"""" ' '

)JJJf'jjI "" ' ""' "" "

_
.

)""" '" " ""' " " A) ,")"' ) " " "t) ) '" "'"")" ) ijjA"""")J" ":j'uU)""""" "" ""^""'" = " '"""" '"

"%

_-_ . - _ _ - .-. _ -
" _-'". . . _ . . -- -.. .- . -

' ' )-. . .
m=_·S · Qay)AuZb.i · ' ·" b

CB

AYC0908B
2000000941 31/11 ¶[m[uM"tMTN[fld!Mhl'(mtN'fhrh[r4hr[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ¶& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,

A MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC e
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 110230E,'42 I, HC0553001,¶ 001J0DIJ2334 0000000 0¶31J20E2 0 0





1"1L/"i l,
,,'J'd 'i""-:;,. 3 1 "(i Oh! j¢dEiz"kjz]fj:; !Go;c.¢,.j,?Uikjd!¢'!}m"ij, |:.!o¥'icft% :i M(A¢

" I ?

Am, ' ' )'R'asc' 'vi'nt uu: on tizr iw'b :]i iv','^zAU'tEfAt V,U?'fZ"

i)))),j:);"' 1"")om's: tvhmthty '-
|':£"l&y f'izuu-4pin i.';p(ygu3:9t!"i"i! ·' ,j--jj9'j9

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 09/09/2022 Customer#: 00235500
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531950
@ "Ik 'KV 41 Rm=====~ 4 k 'f Mr k 'I 'µRf·==r=~==" · · 4¶ d'j ·'Af l~smm

"""
Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/09/22 to 10/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Back to schoolwatersavingtip: Did you knowit takes
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 about24 gallonsof waterto make one poundof plastic?
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Try reusablecontainers,cloth snackbags and metalwater
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 bottlesinsteadof plasticsnack bags and disposablewater

-- )7yU)))7)I))))j))U7)I))))))))))))))))))))))
bott es or juice boxes,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $31.12by 9/30/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

I) -- , ,

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $25.31 was postedto your accounton
58743726 .75 09/02/22 35 1834 1841 7 08/22/2022.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier 1 7.0 X 0.83 $5.81
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 "" ::- z X

·,- ,-%
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 $ ,} e

:.',,. ,,!

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $31.12
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $31.12

Cmr=m==m=mr=m=mf if 111&· -tlllf—.-t - % t 441 Ylll

tmG-—~l# 4 ~ '4lh·"·"—-—+~—& — —— p

Please return thisportionwith payment "" )7")"U"7)'"")"7))")"j))"'"""'""."7"7)'")))"U""))"U")

,,jjg'j, i')!II, Clay County Uiil!!y Authori'ty Bill Date 09/09/22
,"'

J"'
.&"'U

")1 'I) 31 76 Old Gennlnqs i"loac'i Current Charges $31.12
'i,.)

, ic )) j'J"' ?' Mldiebitrg, 1")oricla32t16tj CurrentChargesPast Due After 09/30/22'"{'i))t'")), ji""> Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $31.12

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500
DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

"""'" " "" m "' "' ""' " " """ "" 'jlj7'4fq<)')"'"" " """ " ' "' ' '"'" '" '" " "^" QM " "" I"' ' " " "" " "ujj";)':j)JIU)"'d" " " " '"""
- .=. ^OmFNT""' " V

"
^,

,'
- . . == , _ . ,

-Yi #a,
, ., . ,X . _- - - -_ - - . .. .., -)AYC0908B

2000000942 31/12 4[Hµ[|dedl lmlldHHI|Mmu¢[NHv|d1u¢hjd
CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT, & MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEEL33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0023S501J 8 HC05531¶50 D00000311,2 0000000 11¶302022 0 D





CLAY COUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
MIDDLEBURG , FL 32068

AYC0908B
2000000931 31/1

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

E% ClO GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

'b&
m

,
H



South Village COD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Aug-22

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,320.00
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 133.00
6474431 4045-2EagleCrossingDr $ 64.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 40.51
9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 641.73
9117336 992TBCameraStation $ 37.48
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 36.78
9117340 3853 PinesDrCamera Station $ 31.13

$ 2,304.63
Vendor#31
001.320,57200.43000 $ 1,517.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 787.63

$ 2,304.63



YYNN i

' Mq3t}ji)¢}i' M1'/s'$ smmZ/(f LA(4,:: LN.'kklkm3k.!,k ,

"
CkyElectt['cC00pela|i've,|nc,===='"" ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

'"'""::':;!,!';;:')' I

A'1%~¢Ehul:v' Ckupemivc;'¢itµ "iii1NZCM? UUMC¢: (}{i

StatementDate: 0&'1412022
QC'" " "" "" " '" "' "" "" " " ' '. .. 7¥='g""%?%%. CurrentBill DueDate: 1Q/05/2022
·% . . . .

. - · 4"·- -%·

Dueto the naturalgas marketstill beingin a -

.u%,, ProviousBalance $35.77

stateofcrisis,ClayElectrichasno choim but to
W PaymentRecdved09106R2 -$35.77

implementanotherrate increase,beginningin
._ ,

Balance Forward $0.00
September Membersusingtho industry 'k CurrentCtmgesDue 10/05/22 $36.78
householdaverageof 1,000k\Nhofpowerwill "
pay $139.90,a $5 increase.The highercxjst cjf '

· <

poweris re¶eded in the PowerCo8tAdjustment y0(PCA)on this bill statement Thc additional
amounteach memberpayswill varydepending

.

' ' a'
on how muchelectricityis used. :d"' " ~ii+'"
S¢*iyi9@!m'es3:74Q TYN8$ BLYL'J MddERASTA'!1OM

· '
.S

t
GENEyl Service-nondem"and " =j§4zas-s69. Ll&.10/22. 09n,a?gj-_m7 ..j.

._
M8 _.,,L 1 i 41

kWh .' mmmyuscR W Nk'mhlyH|ghu MonMyww@ Temp : Y

..,
1AccmsCharge $27.00 i

: Q ""> .
90

I EnergyGhargo 41 Kwh @ 0.0813 $3.33
[ PowerGo8tA*5tm6m 41 kWh @ 0.0404 $1.66

" - " FLAGrossRocidptsTax $0.82
25 ·

.
m

I
FladdaState SaksTax $2,28

20 -- ,,
' ClayCountysaksTax

,
$0.49

15 - .CMC.QPublicSer Utihty !@c
. ....

.-.-sim.
10 - '° ,Tcm1CurrentCharges for this Location ' $3&78/
S ¥5

0 I Q
Sop Oct & & F F.b Mar Apr Mty Jun m W

, 'D <ii20t21 Mq&$k3vkif MyCkyENMcNtOt' do¢aiFzd KmgjnhMMy 2022 " ace t 401
ThisMonth Lastmovm ThisMonth Avg Daify High qdV

·, ",-.', ,,
'.j--'z>k

t:';;;, z®n %.76"
'"rr, "j {' '=G "". ';:' zTU" "{" )" =sA

I-"' H"b "

:';-
"}y'!,2;' "rp: :"" ":

'

7U 'c f-iig //t ' ' %,JO.d,j-

Akeep
Billfngsnot paidin full wIll Incura latechargeof$5.00or 5% of tm deflnquentamount(wMcheverlsgreat8r)that will be added to youraccount.

V 'S!!!L,y,
_, .. , .

aE:"y" ¢lmikc|lk(:td)i){!r,qtiv{), Inc, {::::'n:'C'h::,'e'S'Due10/W)h
..'""- :=)ATpuch,meEncr»"Ck)oµmt(vei'gj"qt l.:rc!tal Amount Dye

. ..., .. ,,
&6:7Q,

' PO Box 308 ·

Keystone Helghtsi,FL32656-0308 Checks mustbo In U.S.funds anddrawnon a U.S.bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credit/deblt card at ClayEkctrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

""_
'

t_jE!!
||||||||||||||||||||||

!'"=k:"'·' " d%::µK ·' - '

1_. c..i ""'"' CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 g

SOUTH VILLAGB COMbKUNITY DEWL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FI. 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkwy IurlIhlµNhhI|llIrqjl"dll||Tl'IIq'||l||||||I|||lh :ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 JP

f¥

Qq1j733q 001J003b785



YYNN i

&mihurMmm :'m'mVM.1\GE¢XMMLIM1V.'
I

rj I ttl ' i 1 mt us onllneat ClayElecMacom L1!3VEL !?!5'9'
I

viiyEcc cCoopemtve, nc, TcMFm:(800)-2244917 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 9.,17M()
i

A:RmasmeWWCtmMtmS" Tms9ecijisWc:t: (Xi
,

StatementPate: ' 09/14/2022
&.

"' g""-" ' " ' "' "

- . .~~*, CurrentBillDue Date: 10AW2022

' .G" PmrbusBalance $31,13
Dueto the naturalgas marketsUll being in a .

" ", ¥a PaymentReceived09/0(1/22 -$3i.13
state cjf crisis,Clay Electrichasno choicebut to
implementanotherrate increase,beginningin ' \ BalanceForwam SUD'

September.Membersusingthe industry CurrentChawesDue 1Q/05/22 $31,13
householdaverageof1,000kWhof powerwill
pay $139.90,a $5 increase.The highercost of '
powerk reflected In the Po'vm CostAdjustment
(PCA)on this bill statement.Theadditional ' '"

-
;S

amounteachmemberpayswill varydepending , ' ac'"
on how muchelectticity is used. '"%" :;=aj;g3;

SMvicusMdless;3R3ROYALmes BR CAMERASTATION
,

C cENERALsEMcE,NoN,pEm_D,

.
15 736568 oMN2_ 09 12/??j_Q_~ 0

'1 1 0. b

ms Month LastMonth Thi8 Mo|m Avg DaljHigh ··
: ""

LastYear |Accw"sCharg"
T

$27.00

" FLAGross Flece\pts ax $0.70

{
I
FloridaStateSaks Tax $1.93
ClayCountySalesTax $0.42 '

'E ' ©" 0 |"w'"'"'""""""y'" .-
s'·Q',j

'%·,-g~&.
.

.TotalCurr'eMChalluegfor this LocaHon $31.18'
L'

jUasr SUAVVaej'r

'· "SI. /:S
.~,m_ W

i
' " a

/
' %do.^L

Akeep
Billingsnot paid in full wIll incur a late chaiye of $5.00or5%of the delinquentamount(wNckweris gr'oater)thatwlllbg addadto youraccount,

T SEND
- «

.. m' (:lay|3ec|ricC®|jei'ative, Inc, !::::::'c'h::,:.'Du,,o,%!n" ". ' '=A70a¢hscme~~m'|vc?£% t Total AmountDuq..
. ,. . , .

," ' '"'"$31,ia/
PO Box308

' KeystoneHeights, FL 32656.0308 Checksmust be In U.S.funds anddrawnon a U.S.bank.

PAYYOURBILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlVcbblt card at C|ayE10Gtrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

:='¢m'
F--'dm

||||||||||||||||||||||I

I &' _;;:, " CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE CQBMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY IIlr|lhIIl||l|hI'd%qM||j|TI'I|'|'|||h|||l|h||h mORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 t

D¶bb7341j 0000031ib30
t



YYNd

" kiniNm" i'dama $1C)U'i1·\ '/iljAG2 (:t.mmur!t'rf

"
CIayE[eclljcCoopela|]'ve, !hC, ==='""'°" ,,,,,,,,,,, "'=:::

A10tdimneErberd~mhr©I cc l"mitc0LikMc:t: t)S

StatementDate: 09/14/2022
E::

,
%" " ' ' ' "" ' ' " sµNm!~% CurrentBillDue Date: 10/05/2022

€'
,W,

..:
, · ·" E'e' ' """' " '%>.

Due fQ thg naturalgas marketstill being in a ,e .· «

'
'

"
: A3» PreviousBalance '$38.41

" :'q PaymentRoceived09NM22 -$38.41
stateofcrisis,Clay Electrichas no choie but to --
implementanotherrate increase,beginningin ' |i baiance Forward Som
September.Membersusingthe industry

. Current Charges Due 101U5/22 $40,51
householdaverageof 1,000kWhofpowerwill

pay$139.&0,a $5 increase.The highercost cjf
puweris reflectedin the PcjwmCostAdjustment ·

,(PCA)on this bill statemmtThe additional
. ,

amounteach memberpayswill varydepending
. ton howmuchelectricity is used.

'

,.'
"

$'ewiµeE(ddresta:9:33 TYMESE$Lyo RES'E'MJQA/1
.9+" ' "' " ' ' ' ' " - ' " ' " - "' . m

I' a,, . "t,..,
Seneral service-non DEMANQ

_
1697?§sgL. 089'10/22 0¥.?m.A277 1345 j

1
, 68 ')

KWh ·' wonthlyUseW & Mun*lyH[gh@ MoMhlylow0 Temp
, . =,

Accm Charge ' ' ' " '$27.00|

w^~" ' ErlmyCharg6 68 kWh @ 0.0813 $5.53 t" ' ' ' ';%,b%, " # "' -~ ® PoworCostAdjustment 68 kWh @ 0.0404 $2.75 i
" " " '

""' " FLAGrossRemlpts Tax $0.90
45 -

'
go FloridaStateSalesTax $2.51 1

,,
Clay CountySalasTax

m

$0.54j

" '" b. . rClay(Jd Pubkcseeytljity.,tak ·$128j
"' " '0 ( TotalCurtentchme3 for M3Location $40.51)$5 — fS

, . ·,
8

, , , · 0
Iso? ay L W im 4 tmr tips m M m, Sap "

2021 PkmevisitMyc{.3yEt&mntor dMallM usaga histcmy 2022 ,ddSt' sm J at ail.
This Mmh LastMonth This Month Avg DaiWHigh '¢L/Q5"/ '.

Last Year

·,))..':g.'). A(· ))l)j)-"()j:; -(Z-"":,::
;

AKEEP :'
Billingsnot paid in full Mil incur a latecharggof $5.00or6% of the ddlnquentamount(whlchmrlsgrealor)that will tie added to youraccount.

V SER7,,Sy¥
'Accouni'Number """" "' """ ' " 91ai6141si"; &:: (:lay{ikctij!: (:()0|,)Cf(i|l'|'{),111g KumntChargesDue10/05/2j "." " Mij.5i!

ATouchstcmeEhcr%°Coqpcrar'vcT&c jTotalAmountPue
. . . . .

,$40.5jj
PO Box 308

· KeystoneHeights,FL32&56.0308 Checksmust be in US. funds and drawnona US. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:ChCckor credit/debit card at clayEkctric.com or downloadthe moblb

:';sr,,'"}'·'
Few",|=

||||||||||||||||||||||||

, ,

.-__ - CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 g

SOUTH VILLAGE COMbfljNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 Eagle landing pkwy l|lrjll'IlIljtII'I'l|l|I|"llI"l|||||'j'I'Il'|'|lI|f|I||lll|l|l :t'ORANQE PARK E'L 32065-0000 Ip

S

,

Q¶li2bbN 00000405b2
r,



I

vmi
P/l¢mi!e$'Mme south ¥'li-u«·;E!mt'mmt'rv

"
ClayEkctricCooperative Inc, '"""°""""'""""""'"" """' t"'} TollFmo:(800)-224-4917 Ar;rxm'tEfi fm"/&:·j(j

? A T=hmrK~CmpmtNeHts 'fms?c:2 Oiskt IcY: {*3
:

u,m~
statementDate: 09/14/2022

;# :
"

::' -,
CurrentBiH Due Date: 10/0Y2022

Dueto the naturalgas marketstilt being in a ' : PmVious Balance $35.62

stateofcrisis,Clay Electrichas no choim but to ' ,
"4 PaymentRecdvedOWOH22 -$35.62

implementmotherra© increase,beginningIn '
QaianceFOrward h.oo

Soptembef.Membersusing the industry Current Charges Due 1Q/O5/22 $37A8
household.averageof 1,000kWhofpoworwill
pay $139.90,a $5 increase.The highercost of
poweris reflectedin the PowerCoBt Adjustment
(PCA)on this bill statement.The addiUonal ,a'
amounteach memberpayswill varydepending g'on how mygheieCtricity is used. '

"G· ' ·' '

'+g~:m%'

:?¶,gr¥i[:{:MdrE»;$: g'a2 TYNESS EA.VDCA?AERASTATIQW
EE""'"' '"' " " ' " ' ' "' "'"' '" ' " "" ' " ' " "

,
["S"

¢IENERALSERV1C€NONDEMAND L154736567 ' 08/10122 L,QY12/22 1 632
" ' 678

1 1
" '! ' 46 J

m'" '
kWh ', MoMMyUseN M MonmHlgh@ MoMyLm0 Temp

'Acc0$sChmge ' $27.OOf

:
' ' ~, '

~ ®
|Enmy

chmo 46 kWh @ c) 0813 $3
741

i PowercostAdjustment 48 KWh @ 0.0404 $1.86j

" " FLAGfo88RecMptsTax $0.84
m

qq FloridastateSalesTax $2.32

" CWyCountySaksTax $0.50
" " " --cLay,cg.pw79-S«.uuA'yTw $1 ?2
" "

(Total
Curr'mtCharges for this Locution $37.48ID ·

S -
!5

Q 0 tScp NW dw an Fob Apr m Jul Auy Sbp
CT'

2021 Pl;aRe visit MyC{@yE{e#tricfordekUM tmgehi$i6ly h22 /ase Z ^K7
This Month La&tMorm This Month Avg DaiW High

ii:2 L//,grLast Year
'"""""'-

Z'
'", '

"? "4$"j f:sµ"y'
: —""

::'g?i) )l:')):){"' ·!,)4U-'{%-)):1'

i:", {::'":7(b7 "

"(' i, ,:,"' ":""'",,;t"" "":
.,, [# " ' *$:»*

r \- % jO·»(?L

Akeep
Bllllngsnot paid in full vMlncura kite chatgo of $5.00or 5% of the ddbnqmnt amount(whichevMsgr'oW01)th&t will bg addedtoyouraccount.

V="' , ! ( L ( tf¢i
tAccoUntNumb"

/ /

" '91'1iia6"'
& ?" (gk!YEC'(:li'i: ""bt),f)gR|'v!, nc, |CurrentCharg9SDue'9.05?2

" ,: " ip37.4¢ j

AT0,,ehstoncEmtWperM'v·
?$$±' 1,TotalAmountDue

,_.. _ . . _.
$37.48!

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656.0308 Checksmust ba h us. funds anddrawnona U.Si. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Check or crsdlt1debltcard at ClayEledrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

""
' =

||||||||||||||!||||||l||

'= ;.'"zc'j' o'sy:.vw \1 .-
' ,\Oc ._':"' i '" " CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VII&AGE1 CC»OWNITY DBVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 FAGLE LANDING PFMY lllrl%llllµ4µl'qM|l||TI'l|q'|hhHnjIl|lll .ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 I E

O¶bj733h 00Cl003746¶



YYNN
I

ful0|¥i:?t:'t'Narvw Eiijfrm \y}u.p4.y:s3 c;c)Mi\/¢um"s' '

"
ClayEl i j' ' I :"'" °"ine&tcla,E|mm.com tj8t/AL man-

i

drcCoopealive, nck dlFNd(800)-224-4917 /,,,,,,,,,,,1# fft}'l:'3'3"
I

A 'RN¢hgnneEmutC"CKbP~¢id i" 'i't'tFm3c)Di/qMR?: tjti
' "'

e,%eb
m,

StatementDate: 09/14/2022

^r
St"Z": :J"?$H

,

CunentBillDue Date: 10/05/2022
& "'

-¢' %A peviousBalance $421.39
Due to the naturalgas marketstill beingin a " Y%. PaymentReceived09/0Ei/22 -$421,39
state ofcrisis, ClayElectrichas no choicebut to N ' '

.
'

-
'"h BalaneForward 50,00

implement,anotherrate increase,beginningin 4i '
'

'
Ys

September.Membersusing the industry # . CurrentCharges Due 1Q/U5/22 $641,73
househdd dverageof 1,000kWhof powerwIll

pay$139.90,a $5 increase.The highercost of
power is reflectedin the PuwerCostAdjUstment
(PCA)on this bill statement.Thc additiortal "

,

amounteachmemberpays will varydepending '
',@&. j,b i

on how muchelectricity is used.
" '·" ' - · ' i

mm©p" i

Biem'vkmKudr®ss:8757Y=BLVDiRKIGA11Q4
. ,

G
' C

E'r'
L GENERALSERV|CE-NO|LQEMClND 152055951,.._Q_&/1Q/?? t 09/:La/2&.-sm.i^, ..SU® t i 4A14

J

" ' r'·kWh NMthfyUse m M Nk'mtdyHioh@ MoMMyLow0 Temp
Acc108sCharge ' $27.00

.

,,® ~—* .R—-h-w. % EnergyCharge 4,414kWh @ O.QB13 $358.86 1

'.\ — ,^r^ . PqwwCost Adjustment 4,414KWh @ 0.0404 $17&33

= m '"Nr""^'
y

·7=~ 's t FLAGrossRge|pts.Tax $14.«
,500 .: ,,,,,, , ,

Go
1
F1MdaStdoSales tax ' $40.22

2m . a
F ClayCountySalosT")'

t
' $8.68

fClayCopubl[o*,y.tillty ax $14.19
:: '" " Ltolm CurreM chaWesfoms LooaUm $641.73j

M Od Nov ~ &w Fob Nr .
APr Wy jun jiE Nub Ssp < t

2021 i'ljmcs VISit M¥Cksy!3f¢¢,trk:{or dMaik'dktsagqtiimty 2022
blast (' (a Cai

This Month LadMON Thk Month Avg Daily High 4U4,Ye·r ' GYL
75' m"

,,

.
\

,, " ,· .
""

, _
'a.c,

"' " " ' ' ' "" '
'}"" ' F"'

% N ""'
-t\,""" k,4is' · " ':'"hm0""j', ""' M'j'|i: k'&a" a': "" "

$.

A17h -i! ",', 8Lr -'j; :";., 4%%rui i'e'8 i, '"
Ydo

d,L
, ', ,Z'9

-'S, u"' <9"' C:_ -'

Akeep
Hllings riot paid in full Mil lricuralate charggof&5.00or5% ofthe delinquentarmunt(whlchover is greatar)that wIll be addedtoyouraccount.

V :':L'"'"[
1 'I cl 1( l|o tll r

j'AccouQ'NumU' " '"

/

" """ " h82a54',
t"=,' (:,:|/|;{! "i": Co)x'y1ii'e, 1hs, lCumnt'Cha!g%.Due 10 oS/22" "" " g41:73j

ATou:hmneEriWY'Wpcrat'vc iS&F I.Tot.al,jGiountDµe.
. , . .,

' "$641.73,i

PC) Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Chacksmust be h U.S.funds and drawnon a U.$. bank

PAYYOUR BILL24/7
ONLjNE:Chock or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

""'

~
||||||||||||||||||||||||

=';i;",. 'Ls'y,")&%%
CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE CONMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing PKWlt MhI|IlllIhhdIIIrq|hd||||4TI|'|'||I|l||||I|lhII g"" "
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 g '

0¶0023SU 0000b46?3¶

,.



YYNN

* '* P

=,:.' '"' ," , ' , ' ,. , ,
G'

, ,
VIsit us onhne at ClayElectrlc.com

.
',?'. i,,$.i-';,', , "t'gn ' 3 7if Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

t

AT lri Ei rgy'C' p rl 't
StatementDate: 09/14/2022

, , , , - , ,
s - ,

C.urrent Bill Due Date: 10/05/2022
Total

,
Previous Balance $520.00

Due to the natural gas market still being in a
,

'

Amount Due Payment Received 09/06/22 -$520.00
state of crisis, Clay Electric has no choice but to ,','
implement another rate increase, beginning in "' " BalanceForward 50.00

September. Members using the industry
" $1 320 00 , CurrentCharges Due 10/05/22 $1,320.00

household average of 1,000 kWh of power will
'

H w

pay $139.90, a $5 increase. The higher cost of '

power is reflected in the Power Cost Adjustment
,

(PCA) on this bill statement. The additional , DueDate:
amount each member pays will vary depending 10/05/2022 '

on how much electricity is used.

' . . . ' : "'
- ReadingOatCs "

,
'"8,-"5:. Readings '

-' ,:., ?:,' 1',M&ip|ie¥:' ':-kWfi"U$agq
"'I

: '
.

PateScheduleDescription
,

M¥erN0· '., 'Erorh
.

.'To
, , ' -' :'eyiaiiS"', .:

E'peajlt"",-
'- "

--,.,- % · . .' .- - - i
' GENERALSERVICE-NON DEMAND 150191563 ' 08/10/22 , 09/13/22 . 74916 84232 ' 1

.
9,316

,,1

kwh MonthlyUse I "1 ' MonthlyHigh" MonthlyLow© Temp
i' '

.
" "· ' ,, t'? CurremSem¢.e,'Petav|',---' -'"

. u' " i

, .

jAccess aarge"' " $27.oof

'"" " i. r i , L , , --
90 " Energy Charge 9,316 kWh @ 0.0813 $757.39 I

"°"
I"

.,
i" t

. · t"' ' i,- '
-

7'":
,. . - ,, ,,

Power costAdjustment 9,316 kWh @ 0.0404 $376.37 '

,,,,, - .*_ . . ' -. _
E'k '_: L,.-m_

:U'L,i ;_,vS; '"
FLA GrossReceipts Tax $29.75

1

m,
i I l

- ,: — .
, I

"

;7.1 ,."' l"t i I,'! · e·'" 60
i

Florida StateSalesTax $82.74
?

' Li' L,"2

i
· U L:S'"'|_' ·]_1 '_µ.,'.1_i.' :_""1 "d 4,

I
ClayCountySales Tax $17.86

'm
} :_

_ ,
,_i i_|',l_' "_i.'1 j:'.',2:".! >2 i Clay Co PublicSer Utility Tax $28.76

4,00 "
t 'i

' ' '
'

_'
_

; '_' '

_
-:_ _ _

"FT '° lOperatlonRound Up $0.13 }
31)CK)

1

L
I

' · , i {
f

I
,

, ' , ' I i
E

,; f-, I.',' m,-
15:

: "p; 'i L;,j—i
.

,

'. i ' A r: .: '-' p',y' )',L "
t Total Current Chargesfor this Location

. ,

$1,320.00)
Q

Sop Oct Nov Dec jan FQb Mar Apr May jtm jul Auy Sep

2021 ' ' .
' ' · ' . . ·. 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

© © © 0 ,

'i,p ,92U22

' *

Akeep
Billhgsnotpaid In fullwill Incura late chargo of$5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(WhicheverIs greater) that wIllbe addedto youraccount.

V SEND

"
ilayElectrjcC00peratjve,

Inc, =:
.:'Due10/05/22

=::'
AT,mchsron¢Erm«bopcra"v·Kk .Total Amount Due $1,320.00

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656·0308 Checksmust be In U.S. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check orcredlt/debitcardat ClayElectrlcmmor downloadthe mobile

&h=mm |||||||||||i||i|||||

CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

5652 1 MB 0.515 5 5652 KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

='n=':?lE'":"' '"'"" '"" IHl4lhIIIIIIlhh||mrqlhm|TIjl'l'||l|d|||lhhh WSUNRISE EL 33351-4761

jmqh|d¶|WhlqTd"llµ|lhrljlll|h|m|r'l

0567548¶ Cllj0b3200Clb



,& !'as&L@s¶F%gg contactus
Ee" "' :,,' --LY" m *': -

,
..".

,,
,. Phone: 800-224-491 7

µTp%%:&'¥?=y ' ?-'.7"' E%.,i zi'u'"'j '" ,:".' '."' "' '"." '}'
'

" " '
Web' ClayElectric com

./

. h Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative;T,.,,j;

Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

/ '7 ·.' .:Z" '". .' ?' "/Ip" Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure a? i.i'
,' ., .

the problemis not within your electrical system. k.' -·"y
> If the outageis not withinyoursystem, report .,," " ' ' ""

it by calling 888-434-9844 . '"t " '"-
, i', "'

> Always stay away from downedpower lines.

Nowjmucanget
OUTAGE NOTIFICATIONS

" jDna on µurpbne!
\—> - "·S"

_ "
,

"."
' ;,' Ifyou're enrolled in

MyClayElectric,you're
i

1 i=
i ' goodto go!

If not, downloadthe

, .,
(

,, 7
app and enrolltoday!

_) "
.

' Youdon'tneed to
ClayElectricCooperat/vewasrcttedby ourcustomers - ',z ..· reportoutages if you

, , getan alert-we'reon#1 in CustomerSatisfaction b, ourway!

with Residential ElectricService
Among Cooperatives Remembei; the Estimated TimeofRestoration is just that - an

estlmate,Wedo our best to make sureyouroutageis asshortas
For LO PQWcr2(Rt dl f t VI ltj Ip / d possible,

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs includethe cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utihties have sometype of an access charge,
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation ill the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

m AutoPay By Phone
d"="C1

Online Pay Stations Mail
Free recurring Freewith Free with $1,50 service Mail check or
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee"* cashpayments moneyorder to:

checking/savings or savings account,or account,or credit/clebit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a creclit/debit credit/debit card, caretVisit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card.Enrollat Call {844)9%-2704, ClayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0.BOx308

ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN
®

"
ClayElectric Cooperative,h", ===','"""°"

A TouchstoneEnergy' C(x)peratlve d~ StatementDate: 09/14/2022

9 0 . , - , . , ,. -
'

. Current Bill Due Date: 10/05/2022

'," Total
.

Previous Balance $108.00
Due to the natural gas market shll being m a ,':'/" Amount Due 'a Payment Received 09/06/22 -$108.00
stateof crisis, Clay Electric has no choice but to /[,' .,',

implementanother rate increase, beginning in /1'
'C, BalanceForward $0.00

September. Members using the industry i, $1 33 ,00
,! !

Current ChargesDue 10/05/22 $133.00
household average of 1,000 kWh of powerwill ji 11

pay $139.90, a $5 increase. The higher cost of "\, ','

poweris reflected in the Power Cost Adjustment ',:3 //'
(PCA) on this bill statement. The additional ". Due Date: ,"7/

amounteach member pays will vary depending "'", 10/05/2022 ,'
"'

on how much electricity is used. '"u
. .,

,""y

/
"

. -'" -
" '" -'

' '" .
' ' " lit -' i " "" "ReQing'.Qates.--

-:-, %:. &i.. --Fteming$-n' '-'-' .-" WtiDIij"iyvli':uSajli ' .' '. RateSchedule0escKption'. ' - - ·
:,:'

,
eEN0F" " tom' ' '"'""Tb"' " '" @"HV§@'u"9'' '"tpreiQe i4* -& *. .'

- 4 a
i, GENERAL SERVICE-NONDEM/\ND · 1.521{11565 ' Q$/10/22 ? 09/13/?2 !,

_
?5813, ", I 26544 1

,
R

.,
,731, )

kWh MonthlyU" LA ':," MonthlyHlgh ,s, MonthlyLow© Temp , .
"Ui<" ,¢tn"e .;. .: '"' ¢¢f0etdt=,k3¶%&i@%?Fs='.2 'I

i,",, i
.~,,.,%,.,,<, ®

I Accesscihage "" " ' ' """"" " " " ""' '""' " " " $Z7.00{

1050 —'. ,_ ,2 .aw- Energy Charge 731 kWh @ 0.0813 $59.43 i

, ...-m, ,,
I

Power Cost Adjustment 731 kWh @ 0.0404 $29.53
9® —" "—#. '-- ,,. ·· -?:g

,
.

'

, -^"' t FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.97
750

,- .
I"

"'NeL~kS t, 2| m-"m
,

%3 '° FloridaStateSalesTax $8.27

'" _1' i i- .' ,

3' T"'-,'T- " %=7' " ri "t
:7.j m IM i"'"" '%«' elS Clay CountySales Tax $1.78

"° :
!'2 -c;',)')r,2.)_:' .I I")) |:".| 1

' : Ljui:'$i';µ)h)r
30 =o=%:'"""" :::;:

'°° _1 ,'L!"":'Li),'i
_

[""n"g if'. ]1" "! "
Lj.: .'LL " M?L:'21'..

15 IToWI Current Chargesfor this Location $133.00j
": ,: "i .

,'! |'"1" i'z-µ,i ',4 i""! 1.,-1 1','1 l'!:-.q i[j-! @jZ
%7'

,Sep Oct Nov Dec J7r Feb Mar Apr May jun JIll Aug Sop

2021 ·. ,.. . ' . . ' '. .:.'.2" """L ,
2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

* ' ",

© © © 0 SZ? 1,2£Q2

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will incura latechargo of$5.00or5% crf the delinquentamount(whichever Is greatgr) thatwIll be added to your account.

VbilayEIetrltC00peratiye,IAc,

{=:'C'h:::e:'Due10/05/22 ;:::q
A TvtdtstoneEne«y'~Mvc dn, Total Amount Due $133.00p

PO Box 3OB

KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U,S. fundsanddrawnon a U.S. bank.

PAYYOURBILL24/7
ONLINE:Checkor crediVdebltcardat ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

""
.V

I

||||||||||I||||||||||I

== 'LSS9."'m_= CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED E'ARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD
sunrise fl 33351-0000

|llrl%[lMhhlµ[lnhh4l||||Trl|'|'|hhl||||h|lh W

05¶2¶377 000063300¶



','=^wg"' CONTACT US
- ."" p-.:

,.
,. ',, . , .i ·

,
Phone: 800-224-4917

" £%%' ""'" % !7 " '"m' ,,'"X..'{ .4 ,' ii 7..t i ·' .' " ' "' ' "" "

I..um. m;": '- ' ,' :'.' ? ·? :. '.":,,' ;' " ' "'
' "' ' 'q', ·' '-

' .'. ':".., Web: CkyEIectric.com
-

yi· Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy°Cooperative '"Qj-i. Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Checkyourfusesand breakers to ensure Ar'" :
1/

the problem is not within your electrical system. c
, ,€,,

; J
> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report ,."""

.

, ,

""
,,. ,. ,

it by calling 888-434-9844
> Always stay away from downedpower lines.

Nowµ« canget

_
, OUTAGE NOTIFICATIONS

I'lkjwer on ytwrp/ione/

_
"

,
. .' , If you're enrolledIn

' ',"
- " ' MyClayElectric,you're

i

I m
I goodto go!

If not, downloadthe
",

., app and enrolltodayl

=J -7
,

" Youdon't need to
ClayElectricCQoperut/vewasrated by our customers '"%='?=,

%
reportoutages ifyou
get an alert·-we'reon#1 in CustomerSatisfaction our way!

with Residential Electric Service
P

Among Cooperatives Remember, the EstimatedTimeof Restoration is just that - an
estlmate,Wedo our best to make sure youroutageis as shortas

Forj a POwer2021 11 f t tjd / i possIble.

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electrtcityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as nieter reading technologyand billing expenses, All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Ekctric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircomjnunities.

"
""

Auto Pay By Pho,,,

OQJ
0, .,, Pay Stations Ma

" Freerecurring Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail checkor
payments from checkingl checking/savings fee** cashpayments moneyorder to:

checking/savings or savings account,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704. ClayElectriccom, for a list of authorized P.0. Box 308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations, KeystoneHeig hts,

FL 32656


	Agenda
	       III.   Approval of Minutes of the October 4, 2022 Meeting
	IV. A.        Update on Phase 5 Construction 
	V.        Discussion of Rental Rates and Consideration of Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt Rates 
	VII. A.        General Manager - Report 
	X. A.                 Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending September 30, 2022
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



